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Throughout times, behind every architectural landmark that rises to
prominence lie great ingenuity and vision, meticulous planning,
superlative craftsmanship and materials, and dedicated work and
endeavour from a large team of professionals.

Inspired by the same tradition and with our visionary roadmap firmly
in place, CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited is now poised
for a strategic breakthrough. Under the leadership of a professional
management team with proven execution capability, we are
capitalising on the synergistic advantages of the CITIC Group in the
quest for a glorious future.
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CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited
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CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"), which is listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (stock code: 183), is the
financial flagship of the CITIC Group (“CITIC") outside Mainland China.
CIFH is approximately 55%-owned by CITIC as at 31 March 2008. CIFH
is an investment holding company with interests in commercial banking
as well as other non-bank financial services businesses. Its main
operating business is conducted through its wholly-owned subsidiary,
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited, a Hong Kong incorporated and licensed
commercial bank. It also holds a 15% strategic stake in China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited, the seventh largest commercial bank in

the PRC.

In the non-bank financial services area, CIFH holds a 50% shareholding
in CITIC Capital Holdings Limited, a China-focused investment
management and advisory firm, and a 40% shareholding in CITIC
International Assets Management Limited, an assets management and

direct investments company.
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Strategic Imp_rint
Destined For The
Pinnacle Of Success
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Rich and thoroughbred in the CITIC heritage, we have
a firmly established strategic framework that seeks to
leverage China’s rapid rise in significance in the global
economy. By strengthening our core competencies
while establishing new capabilities and new markets,
our vision is to create a truly unique CITIC international
banking franchise.

Our mission — to create and deliver consistently
superior value to our shareholders, customers, staff,
the communities and other stakeholders.
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Endowed with our strong CITIC parentage and
armed with our unrivalled mainland access and
connectivity, we ceaselessly harness the competitive
advantages and synergies within the group to the
benefit of our clients, and thrive as-their effective
conduit that facilitates cross-border- businesses
between China and the rest of the-world.
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Quality Execution
Ensuring Regional

Transtormation
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In-executing our strategic. transformation, CIFH's- -
role_as “the-flagship <for -CITIC Group’s offshore
financial services franchise. is resolutely crystallised,
paving way forour strategic regional expansion to
capture the Asia’s economic prosperity.



AILINI SONIATOH TVIDONVNIA TVNOILYNYILNI DILID 2535 it s 3 k) 58 =i -

BT T5 L0

Financial Performance

—EELFMBRRE

2F (F&BT)

ER NS ON
FERBHA S (B1R)
e
ERRBFRERIE
754 B i )

PSR

st 3R P 1 34 7

BREERF (MR ESRE
WAREBERETANTE)

* BREBUEBTEBERE
TAMFBRRBE

RELB (BEET)
B RBRK

BERE

TR

s SR 1

B % b =

EARFR %
B 77t
R A A L

PSS WA B
(M EBERETANTE)

Bt 75 56
DR FRE
FHSHAY
BRI A A

2007 Financial Highlights

For the year (In HK$ million) % change
Net interest income 1,359 1,070 +27.0
Non-interest income / (loss) (85)* 1,190 -107.1
Operating expenses 1,234 1,145 +7.8
Impairment losses on loans and advances (72) (35) +105.7
Profit before taxation 1,853 1,334 +38.9
Income tax 0.20 206 -99.9
Profit attributable to shareholders 1,852 1,126 +64.5

Profit attributable to shareholders (excluding fund
investment income and impact of structured
investment vehicles ("SIVs")) 2,919 1,008 +189.6

* Including net loss and write-down on SIVs of
HK$1,311 million

% 2B
At year end (In HK$ million) % change
Loans and advances 67,357 51,177 +31.6
Total assets 132,385 102,142 +29.6
Total deposits 90,658 72,680 +24.7
Shareholders’ equity 26,484 20,232 +30.9

Financial ratios

Capital adequacy T3 A N/A 17.10%
Loans to deposits 74.30% 70.40%
Cost to income 96.80% 50.70%

Cost to income
(excluding SIVs impact) 47.70% 50.70%

Financial Calendar

Final Results Announcement 27/03/2008
Posting date for annual report 30/04/2008
Date of Annual General Meeting 22/05/2008
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Five Year Financial Summary

2ELH (FEET)

For the year (In HK$ million)

F B Net interest income 1,359
JEFBURA S (F18) Non-interest income / (loss) (85)*
g Operating expenses 1,234
BEREBHREEE Impairment losses (charged for) /

() /B written back on loans and advances (72)
RIEBRAER Charge for bad and doubtful debts TE A N/A
i Al A Profit before taxation 1,853
FriS Income tax 0.20
IR B 45 v ) Profit attributable to shareholders 1,852
PSR FE (s A (MR E 2R E Profit attributable to shareholders (excluding

WAREBERETAEMNTE)  fund investment income and SIVs impact) 2,919

* BREBUEBTEBIERE
TAMFBHRREBE

* Including net loss and write-down on SIVs of
HK$1,311 million

SR (Bx) Per share (In HK$)

ERGRET Basic earnings per share 0.329
TR S Dividends per share -
FRIREEE Book value at year end 4.60
FRME Market value at year end 4.870

RELER (BBET)

At year end (In HK$ million)

B RB®R Loans and advances 67,357
B Impairment allowance 294
BB R A Loan loss provision FiE A N/A
BERE Total assets 132,385
FHMBWHEEERLE Average interest earnings assets 91,090
TR Total deposits 90,658
% R R = Shareholders’ equity 26,484

B % b =

Financial ratios

ARFRLE Capital adequacy TE A N/A
BfFt & Loans to deposits 743%
BEAHEEMELE Loans to total assets 50.9%
—MEBEELE General provision coverage FEAN/A
FafEEELEK Collective assessment coverage 0.3%
PN N Cost to income
BT 8 A before goodwill amortisation 96.8%
CRRE R after goodwill amortisation 96.8%
PRAH AL &= Cost to income
(MHREBIERETANTE)  (excluding SIVs impact) 47.7%
Sl Dividend payout 0.0%
BER#RE Return on assets 1.6%
BAER KR ) Return on assets
(MR B IR ETANTE)  (excuding SIVs impact) 2.5%
&L FAEEES Return on shareholders’ equity 7.4%
PR E R Return on shareholders’ equity
(MR EBERETANEZE (excluding SIVs impact) 11.7%
RREM SR (ABET) BEEHAE(E8ET)
Profit attributable to shareholders (HK$ million) Total assets (HK$ million)
v T s 2ot o7 [
N 1126 06
ol 1,103 ] 05 85,037
o4 [T 04
03 03 79,917

* WBRESRBERARGBUERETANTE

* Excluding fund investment income and SIVs impact

B

Restated

2004
1,070 1,099 1,473 1,562
1,190 871 682 459
1,145 1,095 1,117 1,015
(35) 58 EANA TEH NA
THEANA E A NA 78 514
1,334 1,216 1,055 772
206 112 151 115
1,126 1,103 904 657
1,008 1,050 814 657

B
Restated
2004
0.347 0.345 0.283 0.210
0.133 0.173 0.141 0.093
4.03 2.96 2.61 2.45
6.980 2.875 3.450 4.200
H#
Restated
2004
51,177 43,368 42,921 40,643
330 569 TEMANA TEANA
T NA 7NiE A NA 1,059 1,237
102,142 85,037 83,577 79,917
72,898 70,384 70,297 73,472
72,680 61,883 62,411 61,559
20,232 9,455 8,322 7,812
Ea
Restated
2004
17.1% 16.0% 15.9% 18.4%
70.4% 70.1% 68.8% 66.0%
50.1% _ 51.0% 51.4% 50.9%
TEANA TEANA _12% _1.3%
0.5% 0.7% TEAN/A @A NA
50.7% 55.6% 49.1% 47 3%
50.7% 55.6% 51.9% 50.3%
50.7% 55.6% 51.9% 50.3%
50.3% 50.1% 50.0% 45.1%
1.3% 1.3% 1.1% 0.8%
1.3% 1.3% 1.1% 0.8%
11.3% 12.4% 11.2% 8.7%
11.3% 12.4% 11.2% 8.7%
BRERE (BBET)
Shareholders’ equity (HK$ million)
07 26,484
06
Wl 9455
04
03 7,812
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Financial Performance
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* URFERRER

Deposits*

By type
Current
Savings
Fixed
Total

By maturity

On demand

Less than 3 months

Over 3 months but less than 1 year
Over 1 year but less than 5 years
Total

By currency
HKD

usb

Others

Total

Number of deposit accounts

* Based on customer deposits only

2007
8.2%
13.9%
77.9%
100.0%

2007
22.1%
74.4%

2.7%

0.8%

100.0%

2007

59.4%
31.7%
8.9%
100.0%

2007
251,746

2006
9.8%
16.9%
73.3%
100.0%

2006
26.7%
69.6%

2.8%

0.9%

100.0%

2006

60.0%
33.0%
7.0%
100.0%

2006
251,152



B & Loan Portfolio*

1. RIT¥EED By industry sectors 2007 2006
ARBAHNER Loans and advances for use in Hong Kong
TEker A : Industrial, commercial and financial:
MEERE Property development 0.3% 0.4%
MERE Property investment 11.8% 10.6%
SRR Financial concerns 7.7% 6.5%
& R4 Stockbrokers 0.3% 0.1%
HERTEEZH Wholesale and retail trade 5.1% 5.7%
BE Manufacturing 8.9% 6.7%
BRENERRE Transport and transport equipment 5.1% 6.8%
RETEE) Recreational activities 0.1% 0.3%
BB Information technology 0.0% 0.1%
H Al Others 5.1% 4.8%
A : Individuals:
BEIEEEEREE]- Loans for the purchase of flats under the Home
[FLABRELEEEE IR Ownership Scheme, Private Sector Participation Scheme
[HEBEHEFEZFINER and Tenants Purchase Scheme 0.1% 0.1%
BEHMEENENER Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 17.1% 22.6%
EAEEE Credit card advances 0.8% 1.1%
H A Others 3.6% 33%
BEH5mE Trade finance 6.8% 6.9%
AR BB AN 7 8 & 5 &% 2 5R Loans and advances for use outside Hong Kong 27.2% 24.0%
A Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. RMWESHESD By geographical spread 2007 2006
B Hong Kong 71.2% 78.7%
il China 17.3% 13.2%
e USA 2.7% 2.8%
Hit Others 8.8% 5.3%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. REHIAS By maturity 2007 2006
B (8 & Repayable on demand 2.4% 3.7%
DR E Less than 1 year 23.1% 20.4%
Bl FERLRSF Over 1 year but less than 5 years 44.2% 42.0%
A5 F Over 5 years 28.8% 31.9%
T EH Undated 1.5% 2.0%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
4. RE%ES By currency 2007 2006
BT HKD 74.2% 79.0%
E usb 22.7% 19.6%
H A Others 3.1% 1.4%
En Total 100.0% 100.0%

5. EXERE®AR Number of loan accounts

289,389 275,496

* BHEBRTRITZHERIN # Excluding trade bills and advances to banks

-
-
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CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB") was
awarded the “2006 Hong Kong Awards for
Industries: Productivity & Quality Certificate
of Merit” by the Hong Kong Productivity
Council

1

CITIC Capital Vanke China Property
Development Fund completed its final
closing at US$150 million

=R
February

TEREREENFESEL SR
R (AR IR R

HEIEFBEEARAR (HEIEHE
KD RERFEERTHRAH

CKWB was awarded the “Caring Company
Logo” by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service for the fourth consecutive year

CITIC  Securities International Company
Limited (“CSI”) appointed Mr. Yin Ke as
Chief Executive Officer

=R

March
FEEBERMIERERAA ([AE
B DA T NFEERE
FOIEF EONR 1T E A R AN & &
15% fRH#ER 5
AEFBZAMNE-BEFFRBLER
REBREBIENTES

CITIC Ka Wah 15 A 5 % VISA International
BEIZCZEZTNFHEZTEEEREAX
4% — R 5% |

CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited (the “Group”) announced 2006
Annual Results

Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A.
("BBVA") completed its 15% share
subscription in the Group

The Group appointed Mr. José Barreiro and
Mr. Manuel Galatas as Non-executive
Directors

CITIC Ka Wah Credit Card was granted the
“2006 Outstanding Retail Sales Volume —
Silver Prize” by VISA International

9 A
April
ot ;l];-‘-'u:rl.r.-
-."" T ITEELFE
i EmEw 4

AKERRRITHE AR P FERITK
BAERDATHRERTDEFBR
LIRS £
ALBEREFERT LD TREMN
RBEEBRD - AERPIEEER 15%
IKF

AEEREBE—REERFENTES

PEEATBEREEZSNRKREEH
TERESONER_THAEERT

The Group’s commercial banking associate,
China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited
("CNCB"), was successfully listed on the
Hong Kong and Shanghai stock exchanges

The Group completed its top-up investment
in CNCB to maintain its 15% shareholding
upon the latter's successful dual listing

The Group appointed Mr. Fan Yifei as Non-
executive Director

CITIC Capital China Partners LP achieved its
final closing at US$425 million

hA
May

AEEBTENT _ERRBEFAS

TEREZENB L E D BB
BERARCRYIDEH EERBEER
R B SN B BOE A RTT

The Group held the 82% Annual General
Meeting

CKWB's wholly-owned subsidiary, China
International Finance Company Limited
(Shenzhen), received formal approval to
prepare for its restructuring to establish a
foreign-invested locally incorporated bank
in the Mainland

~A

June

e FERERE[—_TTLEFBER
BEHeEEEERIER
e CKWB won the “Silver Award of the 2007

Hong Kong Management Association
Quality Award”

s FEIAFBEBETKEREEES A
B P EAS B K 3R B 3R B B 3R

e CSlcompleted the largest syndicated credit
facility ever obtained by a securities
company at the time in Hong Kong

Sy fespa Lo
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AEBRAMG T LFEPHERE
REBF B AERR

REILESFEEKRASERBERSFA
REZEMSTEEARKES (T
EEM)BONERLHT TER
FAMEEP —REEERT

The Group announced 2007 Interim Results
Opening of the Group’s new office

CSI became the first securities group in
Hong Kong to act as lead arranger in a
Renminbi (retail tranche) bond offering in
the territory, in which CKWB acted as one
of the placing banks

FEEAERER AR (HEE
A1) B P BT H NIRRT A EH
1! BBVA CITIC Capital China Equity
Fund @ A7 $AMRITE B BE oF
ML E EBEREEm

CKWB was awarded the “2006 Elite
Quality Recognition Award” for US Dollar
clearing service by JPMorgan Chase

CITIC Capital Holdings Limited (“CCHL")
collaborated with BBVA to launch BBVA
CITIC Capital China Equity Fund, the first
China investment product offered by BBVA
in Spain

+— 5

November

PIEZER(ERRT R LR
RECZEZLFEERTER?T
%

A EEBREEEEARAREZ
KEeERE (EB)ARRQA 72%
g

CKWB was awarded the “2007 Retail Bank

of the Year — Hong Kong” by Asian Banking
& Finance Magazine

CITIC International Assets Management
Limited proposed the acquisition of a 72%
stake in E2-Capital Holdings Limited

e )'EQ'.F-«.
i\ | A
7

+=A

December
AEERFEREIE-_TRHEST
FEEAEEFEERATREKSES
REEAFEEMEREESERE

REEHTERES _FELTN\A
=
The Group injected HK$2.5 billion into
CKWB

CCHL launched CITIC Capital China Access
Fund

CITIC Capital China Real Estate Investment
Fund LP completed its initial closing at
US$278 million
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Poised For Strategic Breakthrough

2007 was a year of groundbreaking achievements for the CITIC Group
("CITIC"). Riding on the rapid growth of the Mainland’s economy and
capital markets, group assets broke through the RMB1 trillion mark
during the year, which was also marked by the highest profit ever
reported in the group’s 29-year history. Net profit increased 1.4 times
to over RMB15 billion as both financial and non-financial businesses
prospered; while total assets reached RMB1.3 trillion, of which 70%
was accounted for by financial services businesses. The record-breaking
performance has placed CITIC in a solid position to support the
development of its expansive business platform which also comprises

CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH").

-
w
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Chairman’s Statement
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CITIC's first foray into the offshore financial services sector came in
1986 when it took a stake in the then Ka Wah Bank Limited (renamed
to CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB") in 1998). Since then
CKWB and CIFH have continued to thrive in the highly competitive
environment of Hong Kong’s financial services industry. Their
performance has not only lived up to CITIC's expectations but has also
given the group the confidence to commit the necessary resources to

establish both CIFH and CKWB as its primary platforms for international

expansion.

In 2007, CIFH reached new heights under the concerted efforts
of its subsidiary and associate companies. Net profit attributable
to shareholders surged over 60% to more than HK$1.8 billion.
That record performance was undoubtedly helped by the positive
developments in its geo-economic environment, but was no less
attributable to the endeavours of management and staff to establish a

unique market differentiation for CIFH and secure a competitive edge

for its service offering to customers.

Indeed, all of CIFH’s subsidiary and associate companies have now
successfully embarked on their respective journeys of strategic
transformation begun over the course of the past two years: CKWB
has repositioned itself from its former role as a traditional local lender
into a Chinese solutions bank that delivers international capabilities
to its customers; China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB")
has completed the initial public offering of its A and H shares in the
Mainland and Hong Kong respectively; CITIC Capital Holdings Limited
("CCHL") is consolidating its position as a leading China-focused
investment management and advisory firm; and through the proposed
acquisition of E-2 Capital (Holdings) Limited, CITIC International Assets
Management Limited (“CIAM") is poised to take another major
step towards its goal of becoming a genuine private equity, direct

investment, and asset management company.
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Nonetheless, as the successful year for the group drew to a close, the
international credit market turmoil triggered by problems in the US
subprime market put the entire global financial markets at systemic
risk. Financial markets were struck by the abrupt and covert nature
of the crisis as well as the global contagion that followed in its wake.
Not least affected were a number of Chinese banks who were in the
midst of internationalising their operations, including CKWB. Although
challenged by the fall-out of the crisis for Asian markets, CIFH was able
to weather the storm thanks to its enhanced profitability, strengthened
core competencies, and the solid operating platform established by its

strategic transformation over the past few years.

Looking ahead, 2008 will continue to be mixed with challenges and
opportunities. Market risks are likely to escalate as the US subprime
crisis continues to unfold. On the other hand, however, China
is expected to achieve another year of healthy growth after five
consecutive years of double-digit economic expansion. In its role as
China’s window to the world, Hong Kong is uniquely positioned to
benefit from this sustained growth. Likewise, with its strong foothold
in the Hong Kong market, CIFH is ideally positioned to fully leverage its
natural role as a financial conduit between China and the world, and
will strive to capitalise on and prosper from the immense opportunities

arising from China’s rapid economic ascent.

The group will draw on the financial and human capital it has
accumulated in the past years to spearhead further growth in its
business both at home and abroad. Within the group’s overall blueprint
for outward expansion, CIFH will continue to play a critical role as its
offshore financial flagship charged with the mission of stewarding
and accelerating the establishment of the CITIC international financial

services franchise in world financial markets.
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In order to fulfill this mandate, CIFH has been gearing up strategically
over the past years. With a number of key plans now close to fruition
it is poised for a strategic breakthrough that will shape its future
development. Firstly, CKWB’s wholly-owned PRC incorporated bank,
CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited (“CKWB China"”), has officially
commenced business operations on 14 April 2008. CKWB China will
serve as the business platform to implement its parent’s China strategy
as well as foster further business cooperation efforts between CKWB
and CNCB. Secondly, second stage discussions of its strategic alliance
with Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. (“BBVA") are on target and
close to completion. Both parties are firmly committed to leverage
CKWB as the primary platform to develop future combined Asian

businesses and to pursue new business development in the region.

Looking ahead, on a strategic level, whilst it is important for CIFH to
establish its tripartite business framework with BBVA and CNCB as soon
as possible and to actively promote collaboration amongst all partners,
another important agenda is to leverage the prowess of CITIC's
comprehensive financial services platform in China and to maximise
the synergies within the group. To that end, CIFH made encouraging
progress last year in formulating meaningful cooperation models with
other CITIC financial and non-financial services subsidiaries, in particular
in delivering seamless cross-border client solutions with CNCB. Its focus
going forward will be to turn such CITIC intra-group synergies into real

economic benefits.
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Chairman

From an operational standpoint, CIFH will continue on the
transformation roadmap laid down in its strategic development
blueprint in 2005, and will bolster the sustainability of its growth
momentum through ongoing enhancements to its core competencies
and market position. Given the pace of financial innovation and
the proliferation of derivative transactions in the financial markets,
particularly close attention will be paid by both CIFH and CKWB to

strengthening risk management infrastructure.

In conclusion, it is clear that both CIFH and CKWB have entered new
and exciting phases in their corporate evolution. For each the modus
operandi going forward will be based on the key principles of reform,
innovation, integration and development. For CIFH the mission remains
to build the CITIC international banking franchise, while for CKWB the
mission remains to position itself to an expanding customer base as the
“China Bank of Choice”. Both will continue to receive the full support

and backing of CITIC to ensure that they complete their missions.

Lastly, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express my gratitude to
our shareholders and customers for supporting us through the years,
as well as to all our staff for their dedication and contribution. CIFH
will continue to pledge its commitment for service excellence for our
customers, career and talent development for our staff, and most

importantly, value maximisation for our shareholders!
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Management Discussion And Analysis

Performance

2007 was a significant year in which China achieved its fifth
consecutive year of double-digit economic growth. This created
a favourable operating environment in particular for its banking
industry — apart from a 16% increase in overall loan growth, interest
margins also expanded as a result of successive interest rate increases.
With China as its immense hinterland, Hong Kong's economy naturally
benefited from the country’s rapid growth. Not only did it enjoy
broad-based vibrant industrial growth, exceptional performance was
registered by its financial services sector which was supported by strong

loan growth and a buoyant stock market.
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Following a strategic repositioning in the past two years, CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH" or the “Group”) now
has a financial holding company structure that straddles Hong Kong
and China. This allows it to combine the strengths of China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB") in Mainland China with the
international experience and vision of its wholly-owned subsidiary bank
in Hong Kong, CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB"), and by doing
so, to capture the enormous opportunities emerging from China’s rise
as a significant global economic power, as well as to play a part in
the contribution of its ultimate parent CITIC Group of Beijing (“CITIC

Group”) towards the successful economic reform of China.

The Group’s net profit attributable to shareholders for the year of 2007
totalled HK$1,852 million, representing a 64.5% increase over that of
2006. This was mainly attributable to the performance of CNCB, the
Group’s commercial banking associate, which resulted in a significant

contribution to the Group’s results.

During the year under review, the Group’s Hong Kong operating
vehicle, CKWB, contributed to healthy growth in CIFH's net interest
income and net fees and commissions income, which grew 27.1%
and 46.8% respectively on a year-on-year basis to HK$1,359 million
and HK$822 million, driven primarily by its core wholesale and retail
banking businesses. (See Business Overview Section 1 for full details of

CKWB's performance.)
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Meanwhile, the Group's associate companies also delivered very strong
results, resulting in an increase in aggregate profit contribution of
over 11.2 times over the previous year. In addition to the HK$1,338
million in pre-tax profit contribution from CNCB, of the two non-bank
financial associates, the Group’s 50%-owned CITIC Capital Holdings
Limited (“CCHL") contributed HK$200 million, while its 40%-owned
CITIC International Assets Management Limited (“CIAM") contributed
HK$63 million. The Group also benefited from the gain on dilution of
investment in associate of HK$198 million arising from its aggregate
stake holding in CNCB upon the latter's A- and H-share initial public
offering in April 2007.

Nevertheless, the Group’s results were impacted by the severe
and unprecedented turmoil in the global credit markets as CKWB
registered HK$1,311 million in marked-to-market write-downs from its
investments in structured investment vehicles (“SIVs”) within its fund
investments portfolio. Excluding the fund investments and afore-
mentioned marked-to-market write-downs from the SIVs, the Group’s
net profit attributable to shareholders would have been HK$2,919

million, or a 189.6% increase over the previous year.

Basic earnings per share for 2007 amounted to 32.86 HK cents,

representing a 5.2% decrease over the previous year.

Details on the performances of the Group’s commercial banking and
non-bank financial businesses are outlined in the Business Overview

section below.
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Final Dividend

In view of imminent plans by the Group’s operating flagship, CKWB,
to embark on its regional expansion plans, the Board of Directors has
agreed to retain the Group’s earnings to ensure that any capital needs
arising therefrom will be met. As such, consistent with its decision over
the interim dividend, the Board does not recommend a final dividend.

(Total dividend paid in 2006 amounted to 13.3 HK cents per share.)

Corporate Developments

As CITIC's offshore financial flagship, the Group’s vision is to establish a
solid platform to drive the creation of the CITIC international banking
franchise. The essence to that lies in its leadership to forge effective
strategic partnerships with CNCB and Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria,
S.A. ("BBVA") to realise the CITIC tripartite commercial banking model.

Following the successful stake acquisition in CNCB in 2006, the
Group completed its top-up investment in CNCB to maintain its 15%
shareholding upon the latter’s successful dual listing on the Hong Kong
and Shanghai stock exchanges in April 2007 (“top-up investment
in CNCB"”). Concurrently, priority was given to drive collaboration
between CNCB and CKWB at both the strategic and business levels.

(See further details in Section 1.4 on CKWB Business Development.)
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Meanwhile, the Group's strategic partnership with BBVA was formalised
with the completion of the latter’s 15% share subscription in CIFH in
March 2007. Second stage discussions with BBVA are now progressing
smoothly. There is clear commitment that CKWB will be the primary
platform from which to develop the future combined Asian businesses
and to build out CITIC's commercial banking footprint in the region. It
is expected that agreement between CITIC and BBVA on the ultimate
equity structure will be finalised and details will be unveiled on or

before 31 May 2008.

Financial Position

The Group registered significant increases in its total assets and total
equity during the period, given the strong growth in the asset base of
its core business CKWB as well as its increased shareholding in CNCB.
As at the end of 2007, the Group’s total assets have grown by 29.6%
to HK$132.4 billion, and its total equity by 30.9% to HK$26.5 billion.

As a financial holding company, CIFH's total debt registered during the
period amounted to HK$5.2 billion, arising from financing needs for
the top-up investment in CNCB as well as for the capital injection into
CKWB in December. Its debt-to-equity ratio and double leverage ratio

stood at a healthy level of 25.7% and 119.5%, respectively.

The Group’s improved profitability helped to lift its return on
assets from 1.3% in 2006 to 1.6% in 2007; its return on average

shareholders’ equity stood at 7.4%.
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FEBKEZE Key Financial Indicators

— —ETRF
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31 December 2007 31 December 2006

A Company
BEE(HEBT) Total debt (in HK$ billion) 5.2 0.3
REREER (TEET) Shareholders’ equity (in HK$ billion) 20.3 16.4
BELE Debt-to-equity 25.7% 1.9%
EEFERLE Double leverage 119.5% 91.3%

55 Group

MEBEERBE(TERBT) Consolidated total assets (in HK$ billion) 132.4 102.1
EmARE(HEBT) Total equity (in HK$ billion) 26.5 20.2
BEDwRE Return on assets 1.6% 13%
T 5 % R R A B R K Return on average shareholders’ equity 7.4% 11.3%
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Business Overview

Commercial Banking Business

1. CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB" or the “Bank”)
1.1 Operating Environment

Hong Kong's banking industry enjoyed vibrant growth in 2007 as the
China and local economies enjoyed another year of sustained growth,
bolstered by robust local and cross-border PRC loan growth, a benign
credit environment, a buoyant stock market, and the improving interest
spread between the Prime Lending Rate (“Prime”) and the Hong Kong
Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR"), which gradually climbed back to
the 3.5% level by the year-end. This economic backdrop provided
an excellent stage for the accelerated strong performance by CKWB'’s
core businesses in the wholesale banking and retail banking areas, and
championed the Bank’s strategy to strengthen its core competencies
in the past two years and to reposition itself as the preferred Chinese
bank that delivers timely and innovative financial solutions to individual

and corporate clients in Asia.

However, the global market deterioration triggered by the US subprime
mortgage crisis tailspinned at an unprecedented pace and magnitude
in the second half of the year, and threatened to develop into a global
financial market crisis. Volatilities in the global markets have ensued
and are likely to persist in the early part of 2008 as the impact of the
market fall-out continues to unfold. CKWB has also been impacted
as its investments in four independently managed SIVs within its fund
investments portfolio have come under severe pressure. This has given
rise to heavy marked-to-market write-downs and affected the Bank's
financial performance in 2007. The Bank’s management has already
taken steps to contain the impact of the SIVs and to unwind its fund

investments portfolio in an orderly fashion.
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CKWB continues to enjoy a strong capital position. Taking into account
its strong business growth and regional expansion plans, the Bank
completed its capital plan towards the end of 2007 which included
a HK$2.5 billion capital injection by the Group, the launch of a US$2
billion medium term note programme and the sale of a US$250
million lower tier two subordinated notes to replace an outstanding
subordinated notes issue due 2011 in the same amount. Even after
taking into account the afore-mentioned marked-to-market write-
downs, the Bank’s current capital adequacy ratio of 15.8% ensures
that it is in a solid position to embark on its growth plans as the Asian
banking platform for business expansion for both the CITIC Group and

its strategic partner, BBVA.

1.2 Business Performance

Earnings

CKWB's core businesses in wholesale banking and retail banking both
delivered strong performances in 2007, generating a 31.9% and
48.0% growth in net interest income and net fees and commission
income respectively as compared to 2006. Nevertheless, impacted
by the afore-mentioned marked-to-market write-downs from its
investments in SIVs, the Bank only reported operating profit before
impairment allowances of HK$123 million for the year. CKWB'’s
impairment provisions on loans and advances rose to HK$72 million
with the normalisation of the credit cycle, while a HK$30 million
impairment provision on properties was recorded due to property
revaluation. Meanwhile, the Bank also gained HK$7 million in profit
on disposal of available-for-sale securities. As a result, CKWB's profit
attributable to shareholders fell 88.4% year-on-year to HK$106 million.
Excluding the fund investments and marked-to-market write-downs
from the SIVs, the Bank’s core business performance would have surged

46.6% year-on-year to HK$ 1,173 million.
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Net Interest Income

In 2007, the Prime-HIBOR spread narrowed to 2.78% at one time
during the year, but gradually widened to over 3.5% in the fourth
quarter of the year. CKWB managed to increase its net interest income
by 31.9% to HK$1,400 million for the year. After adjusting for the
funding cost of its fund investments, its net interest margin stood at
1.86%, representing an improvement of 1 basis point over the previous

year.

The growth in net interest income was primarily due to a significant
increase in interest income from the Bank’s expanded loan portfolio.
Meanwhile, the interest rate down trend in the latter half of the year
also helped to reduce the negative carry from the Bank’s held-to-
maturity fixed income investment portfolio. In September 2007,
CKWB's Board of Directors approved the reclassification of this fixed
income securities portfolio into the available-for-sale securities portfolio
to enable the Bank to minimise the associated interest rate risk. As at
the end of 2007, the size of this fixed income securities portfolio stood

at HK$7,620 million, representing a 25.1% reduction compared to a

year ago.

Non-interest Income

CKWB's net fees and commission income grew substantially by 48.0%
year-on-year to HK$822 million. The main drivers for this growth were
a 90.2% increase in wealth management related income, in particular
from the sales of unit trust, structured products and bancassurance,
and a 32.2% increase in corporate loans related fees. However,
impacted by the marked-to-market write-downs from the SIVs, the

Bank reported HK$98 million in non-interest loss compared to a non-

interest income of HK$ 1,153 million in 2006.
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Operating Expenses

CKWB is vigilant in its cost control disciplines and requires all its core
businesses to manage operating expenses growth within income
growth. However, the rapidly developing financial services industry
in Hong Kong and China has created a tremendous demand on
professional talents. This is in turn posing a serious staff turnover
challenge for the banking industry as a whole. In order to attract and
retain high quality professionals and management talents, both to
maintain the quality of its business and to start investing resources to
prepare for its development into a regional bank, CKWB's staff costs
increased by 11.8% during the period and led to a 7.8% increase in
overall operating expenses. The Bank'’s cost-to-income ratio for the
period increased from 49.4% in 2006 to 90.6%, due primarily to
the write-downs from the SIVs. Its cost-to-income ratio based on the

results of its core businesses alone would have improved to 45.1%.

Impairment Allowances

CKWB lends conservatively and strives to continually improve its asset
quality. With the gradual normalisation of the credit cycle, the charge
in the Bank’s individually assessed loans increased 27.6% to HK$146
million; its collectively assessed loans registered releases of HK$11
million and of HK$20 million respectively for the year of 2007 and
2006. Taking into account an increase in bad debt recoveries by 56.3%
to HK$63 million, the Bank recorded HK$72 million in net impairment
provisions on loans and advances, representing a 34.8% increase over
the previous year. Including HK$30 million in impairment provisions
on properties, CKWB’s net charge in impairment provisions stood at

HK$102 million, compared to a net charge of HK$58 million in 2006.
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1.3 Asset Quality

Asset, Loan, And Deposit Sizes

As at the end of 2007, CKWB reported total assets of HK$110.8 billion,
representing a growth of 23.5% over 2006 year-end. Total loans rose
significantly by 31.6% from a year ago to HK$67.4 billion, driven
mainly by a rise in loans for use outside Hong Kong and lending to the
manufacturing and property investment sectors. Total deposits grew by

24.1% from 2006 year-end to HK$90.9 billion.

Asset Quality Indicators

CKWB made improvements in several asset quality indicators during the
period. As at 2007 year-end, its impaired loans ratio fell from 1.67% at
the end of 2006 to 1.15%. lIts loan loss coverage remained unchanged
at 38.9%. Meanwhile, its mortgage delinquency ratio fell further from

0.14% to 0.06%.

Financial Position

As at the end of 2007, CKWB's key financial ratios all stood at healthy
levels. Its capital adequacy ratio was 15.8%. lIts average liquidity ratio
was 40.8%. Its loans to deposits ratio was 74.1% and its loans to total

assets ratio was 60.8%.
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PEEETENKIEER CKWB's Key Financial Ratios
—EELF ZETREF
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
31 December 2007 31 December 2006
BEARFTRH K Capital adequacy’ 15.8% 16.7%
FEEARAFTRILE Core capital adequacy 10.3% 9.3%
FHREBES X Average liquidity 40.8% 40.4%
Bt ® Loans to deposits 74.1% 69.9%
ERHEELAELX Loans to total assets 60.8% 57.1%
BB E = Impaired loans 1.15% 1.67%
BER Coverage® 84.6% 98.0%
EREEEBEX Loan loss coverage 38.9% 38.9%
FERBEEHEEEX Collective assessment coverage 0.33% 0.49%
A 3B B G 4B B B L R Mainland loans to total customer advances 17.3% 13.2%

1 2006 FREHEERTRILE 1 2006 CAR on an adjusted basis

2 RHR A AE B AF (R B 2 4 ROBUE B R a2 A
B AR E B R 8 FE

and collateral of impaired loans by the gross impaired loans

2 Calculated by dividing the sum of individually assessed impairment allowances



14 ¥EBRE

TERTIH
TZERITHBEXDEVEARABERE S
B CImCfirst T EER T A - FREEBEIH
= EMBWARBANGE N RBER_FTRF
DHIER 564% Kk 538%  EERELT_-E
EETkABRAT—BEST -

0

BE-_ZSZT+HEE @ ATICfrst R AHE B8
—BA BEHR15% RE2HEF ARFEE

BESBCBA-BATEEL BH-F
T+FNEERRAHKAKRIEIEIMN 90.2% -
HbhRERERRBESHKA SR KIE -
F+1022% KX 63.6% © £ & L - CITICfirst ¥ &
EEBREETMENEURI - TEIE
WEZRE - FRARESHREE(EANRIT
KOG [ STt FEBRBTERITE]
REBEENRERIZZZLFEEBI/E
B AEENRRERE] -

ETEFETH TERTHEERRTZ
HEMIZERE MABEREEMRE®STEH
ERBEE  UAERFRBERRTEFEEN
BREN - FAN - RIBERBRFIL R 155% -
T E S MR NSRS 2.2% BB A1
Eo

B EE TERTBEEFTEZEISER
NEMEBRTRE  ESRIEZFERD
AL F EF+ 60.3% K 55.6% - MIBAERG U E
ERAEERGNEFPAETEHR -

1.4 Business Development

Retail Banking Group (“RBG")

RBG reported another year of record growth in 2007 in both its non-
interest income and profit before tax performance, which grew by
56.4% and 53.8% to HK$572 million and HK$551 million, respectively,
compared to the previous year. Such success was built on its ability
to establish a sustained and differentiated competitive platform for its

CITICfirst wealth management franchise.

By 2007 year-end, CITICfirst has accumulated over 10,000 customers,
of whom 15% were new-to-bank relationships; total assets under
management have exceeded HK$35 billion. As a result, wealth
management related income grew by a substantial 90.2%, of which
investment and bancassurance related income surged by 102.2% and
63.6%, respectively. Indeed, the business and operational excellence
of the CITICfirst platform has also earned the Bank broad industry
recognition, including such awards as the “2007 Retail Bank of the Year
— Hong Kong” by Asian Banking & Finance magazine, and the “2007
Hong Kong Awards for Industries: Productivity and Quality Award” by

the Hong Kong Productivity Council.

In consumer lending, the strategy to stay away from market price war
remained intact. The Bank adopted a proactive approach in enhancing
product features and service quality across the consumer platform,
maintaining a growth momentum in both mortgage and consumer
finance. Its overall mortgage loan balances rose 15.5%, while

unsecured consumer loan balances were up by a modest 2.2%.

Meanwhile, RBG continued to prudently grow its business banking
services targeted at small- to medium-sized enterprises, posting a year-
on-year increment of 60.3% and 55.6% in trade and non-trade loans,
both of which are extended to customers on a heavily collateralised

basis.
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Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG")

WBG repositioned its businesses and successfully transformed itself
from a traditional local lending institution to a full-service solutions
bank for its Asian clients. The business group continued to yield
outstanding results on the back of this strategy, with profit before tax
for the year increasing 14.3% over 2006 to HK$624 million, of which
non-interest income grew 15.9% to account for 33.8% of its total
operating income. Separately, through focused cross-selling of value-
added yield-enhancing or hedging solutions to corporate clients, the
business unit also contributed to HK$40 million in treasury-related

income to the Bank.

WBG made good progress during the year to broaden and upgrade its
customer base. In addition to achieving a double-digit growth in its
total number of customer relationships, it also managed to strengthen
its relationship with key clients in Hong Kong and China, increase core
client penetration rate, and establish itself as the core banker for a

number of large regional corporates.

WBG'’s excellent performance during the year can be seen generated
across all of its business lines. One of the key initiatives during the
year was to establish its International Banking and Financial Institutions
Team as another of its Centres of Excellence, responsible for driving
the Bank’s Hong Kong and overseas business expansion. Indeed, the
Financial Institutions Unit has quickly developed from its traditional
support functional role to become a key income generating division
for WBG. Through its active increase in initial public offering, share
financing, syndication loans and interbank financing activities, the unit

managed to triple its operating income from a year ago.
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WBG also works closely with the China Banking Division in developing
its China and cross-border business. Through the implementation
of the Global Account Management / Field Account Management
operating model — especially in a number of successful commercial
real estate transactions during the year, WBG was able to deliver one-

stop cross-border value-added financial solutions to customers.

Achievements by other business lines included a 50.6% year-on-
year increase in trade finance business volume which outperformed
the industry average growth rate, a 36.5% increase in trade finance
income, and the completion of 33 syndicated loan transactions,

including 13 deals for which the Bank acted as lead manager.

China Banking

The China Banking Division continued to focus on harnessing the
overall synergies within the CITIC Group. Its New Initiatives Office
reported meaningful breakthroughs in driving collaboration with
CNCB and other CITIC Group subsidiaries, with approved facilities
arising from business referrals and deposits exceeding HK$6 billion
and HK$6.8 billion respectively during the year. CKWB also delivered
treasury products packages to customers referred by CNCB, with total
volume reaching US$1 billion. Other efforts to establish client solutions
capabilities included product development initiatives in the areas of
foreign exchange transactions, lending, as well as structured and
trade products. Early successes were seen in CKWB’s focus to provide
timely trade finance programmes targeted at the overseas operations
of CNCB'’s large corporate clients, an area that is likely to offer major

growth opportunities in 2008.

The Bank also made progress in business cooperation with other CITIC
financial subsidiaries (including CITIC Securities) and non-financial
subsidiaries, spanning the areas of cross-border financings, product
support, merger and acquisition financings, as well as the provision of

general banking services, etc.
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Separately, the Bank received approval from the China Banking
Regulatory Commission at the end of February 2008 to incorporate
CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited (“CKWB China”) as a wholly-
owned subsidiary bank in China. CKWB China was formed from the
former China International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen) and
the Bank’s Shanghai and Beijing branches. It is in the final stages of
completing its business licences applications, and is expected to officially
start business within the second quarter of 2008 ®Mete), Headquartered
in Shenzhen with branches in Shanghai and Beijing, CKWB China will
serve as the execution platform for the Bank’s China strategy, and will
support business cooperation efforts between the Bank and CNCB. It
is also expected to offer a flexible platform onshore to expand the tri-

partite collaboration with CNCB and BBVA.

Meanwhile, the Bank will retain its original Shanghai branch to focus

on delivering foreign currency wholesale banking services to customers.

Treasury And Markets Group (“TMG")

TMG continued to build on its partnership with RBG and WBG. It
maintained its pipeline of structured products to retail clients during
the year, including the launch of derivative and structured products
in Hong Kong and China, and active participation in the placement
of RMB retail bonds in Hong Kong. In the area of WBG, apart from
focused cross-selling of treasury-related products targeted at corporate
customers, TMG was a key partner in delivering RMB non-deliverable
forward products to clients who needed to hedge against their RMB
exposure, as well as in supporting the strong initial public offering
financing demand from non-bank financial institution customers. The
successful teamwork with WBG and RBG saw related treasury income

grew by a significant 157.8% compared to the same period last year.

(Note) CKWB China has officially commenced business operations on 14 April 2008.
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In the area of fund investments, the SIVs in the Bank’s fund investments
portfolio were heavily hit by the sudden and rapid deterioration in the
global liquidity and credit markets. In the CIFH announcements dated
26 November 2007 and 20 December 2007, the Group disclosed that
one of the four SIVs in the portfolio has already been restructured.
In February 2008, another SIV has gone into receivership, and a full
write-down of the SIV has been made in the Bank’s 2007 accounts.
The remaining two SIVs have received rating support facilities from their
sponsoring institution, and CKWB has made appropriate write-downs
for these SIVs in its annual accounts based on their net asset values at

the close of 2007.

Other investment classes within the portfolio continued to operate

normally and generated full-year returns of 5.89%.

Looking ahead, given CKWB'’s rapid business development and regional
expansion plans, TMG will focus on supporting the Bank’s core
businesses by growing customer-driven income and managing CKWB'’s
funding and liquidity business. In view of such strategic development
as well as the changes in the capital markets, the Bank’s management
has decided in the fourth quarter of last year to redeem all the funds in
the fund investment portfolio in an orderly manner. As at 31 December
2007, the size of the fund investment portfolio has been reduced to
HK$1.6 billion, a 48% reduction compared to approximately HK$3.1 billion
at 2006 year-end, and will be further reduced to approximately HK$546
million by 30 June 2008 upon redemption of all alternative investments
in the portfolio. The Bank expects to exit the remaining holdings in

portable alpha mandates by 2009.
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1.5 Awards

CKWB received the Silver Award in the 2007 Hong Kong Management
Association Quality Award in recognition of its outstanding achievement
in Total Quality Management. In addition to the earlier mentioned retail
banking awards, the Bank also received the “2006 Outstanding Retail
Sales Volume — Silver Prize” awarded by VISA International, and the
“Caring Company Logo” awarded by the Hong Kong Council of Social

Service for the fourth consecutive year.

Meanwhile, the staff of CKWB's wealth management team won a
number of industry awards in 2007 including the Gold and Silver Hong
Kong Financial Planner of the Year Awards given by the Society of
Registered Financial Planners, and the Silver Award in the “Outstanding
Financial Planners Grand Award 2007" organised by the Hong Kong

Institute of Bankers.

2. China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB")

2.1 Corporate Developments

On 27 April 2007, CNCB was successfully listed in Hong Kong and
Shanghai. The bank raised over an equivalent of HK$40 billion from
the new share issuance of approximately 5.6 billion H shares at
HK$5.86 per share and approximately 2.3 billion A shares at RMB5.80
per share. Subsequent to its listing, the respective shareholdings of

CITIC Group, CIFH and BBVA in CNCB are 62.3%, 15.17% and 4.83%.

2.2 Business Performance

CNCB's net profits for 2007 surged 116% year-on-year to RMB8.3
billion on the back of strong net interest income and non-interest
income performance during the period. Net interest income grew by
59% year-on-year and net interest margin widened by 0.5 percentage
point to 3.12%. Non-interest income grew 23% year-on-year and

accounted for 6.4% of its total operating income.
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2.3 Asset Quality

Asset, Loan, And Deposit Sizes

As at the end of 2007, CNCB's total assets were RMB1,011.1 billion,
representing a 43% increase over 2006 year-end. Total loans rose by
25% from 2006 year-end to RMB578.0 billion. Total deposits grew by
27% from 2006 year-end to RMB787.2 billion.

Asset Quality Indicators

CNCB strives to strengthen its overall credit risk management quality.
On corporate lending, CNCB has focused on developing high quality
clients from key industries which have decisive international economic
impact, including national monopolies and resource industries, regional
pillar industries, high growth and high quality small- to medium-
sized supply chain enterprises. In the area of personal lending, the
bank strengthened its control over residential mortgage lending with
reference to the changes in property markets. As a result, the bank
was able to lower its non-performing loan (“NPL") ratio by 1.03
percentage points to 1.47%. In fact, having successfully reduced both
its total outstanding NPL balances and ratio for four consecutive years,
CNCB's asset quality is considered to be among the best of all listed

banks in the Mainland.

2.4 Business Development

Wholesale Banking Business

CNCB's wholesale banking business reported strong growth. Corporate
deposits increased 20% to RMB640 billion compared to 2006 year-end,
while total loans rose 27% to RMB468.3 billion compared to 2006
year-end. With US$93.4 billion in international settlement business
volume, the bank continues to maintain its leadership position among

the small- to medium-sized shareholding banks in the Mainland.
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Retail Banking Business

In line with the development of China’s capital markets and the
evolving wealth management concepts of Mainland residents, CNCB
has been actively developing and marketing its wealth management
product offering, with sales volume reaching RMB103.8 billion in 2007,
up 255% year-on-year. This helped to generate significant increases in
both the number of customers and in its non-interest income. Its credit
card business continued to be profitable, supported by the rapid growth
in card issuance. In 2007, the total number of cards in issuance, loans
outstanding and card sales rose by 92%, 227% and 208% respectively

year-on-year.

Treasury Operations

Despite an environment of increased market volatility given the changes
in the interest rate and foreign exchange regimes in China as well
as developments in its primary capital market, CNCB managed to
register relatively high growth in its foreign exchange trading volume
and number of clients in 2007 by adopting effective risk management
practices, strengthening its client sales efforts and aggressively
developing its client driven treasury services. Meanwhile, CNCB's bond
underwriting business reported a new breakthrough by becoming the
second commercial bank in the Mainland to issue financial debts for

other financial institutions in the role of lead underwriter.
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2.5 Collaboration With Subsidiaries Within CITIC Group

CNCB continues to leverage the competitive strengths of the CITIC
Group's integrated financial services platform through intra-group
collaborative efforts to develop and cross-sell products. During the
period, CNCB successfully attracted close to 350,000 new customers
through working with a securities business within the CITIC Group to
launch third party deposit account services, as well as fund transfer
services between banking and securities accounts. As a result of
collaboration with various CITIC Group companies last year to jointly
develop wealth management products, the number of such products
and related sales volume were 7.1 times and 7.4 times respectively
those of 2006. Meanwhile, joint sales efforts were made to clients to
offer integrated financial solutions, and the bank also started to share
sales network and sale team resources with numerous CITIC Group

financial services companies.

2.6 Collaboration With BBVA

CNCB has started active discussions and preparation work with BBVA
to further their strategic collaboration. Both parties have agreed on
eight key areas of business cooperation and on the framework for
such cooperation, these will cover retail banking business, wholesale
banking business, treasury operations, risk management, wealth
management, information technology, customer management system

and organisational structure.
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Non-bank Financial Businesses

3. dITIC Capital Holdings Limited (“CCHL")

3.1 Business Performance

2007 was another year of success for CCHL. Leveraging its strong
China-based business platform, CCHL achieved a record profit in 2007,
primarily driven by an increase in management fees, performance fees,
advisory fees as well as investment gains. Profit attributable to equity
shareholders grew 71.0% from a year ago to HK$401 million, while
total assets under management (“AUM") reached US$1.6 billion by
the end of 2007, compared to US$1.1 billion a year ago. Fuelled by
Mainland China’s robust economic growth, the management of CCHL
is confident to capture the attractive investment opportunities that
abound in the country across different asset classes, and continues to

grow its AUM.

3.2 Business Development

Private Equity

CITIC Capital China Partners, L.P. (“CCCP"), CCHL's flagship China
private equity fund, achieved its final closing at US$425 million in
April 2007, which far exceeded its target fund size of US$250 million.
Leveraging on CITIC Group’s extensive business network in China,
CCCP focuses on investing in state-owned enterprises. In addition to
its anchor investment in Harbin Pharmaceutical Holding Co., Limited,
one of the largest Chinese pharmaceutical companies, CCCP has made
two new investments, in a fast growing auto parts manufacturer and
a leading crane manufacturer respectively. On the international front,
CCHL's US-China private equity fund made one new investment in an
electronic switches manufacturer, and achieved a significant realisation
from an existing investment that generated a remarkable return of
more than 2.5 times over its investment cost. While working on a
portfolio of three existing investments, CCHL's Japan-China private

equity fund continues to seek attractive new investments.
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Asset Management

In addition to managing CITIC Capital China Plus Fund, CCHL's
flagship China hedge fund offering, CCHL focused to develop two
new investment offerings in 2007. CCHL collaborated with BBVA and
launched BBVA CITIC Capital China Equity Fund in October 2007, a
mutual fund registered for public distribution in Spain. This is the first
China investment product offered by BBVA in Spain and helps to bring
CCHLSs presence into the European market. Meanwhile, CITIC Capital
China Access Fund, another new fund launched in December 2007,
focuses on concentrated investments in listed Chinese companies
by way of private investment in public equities or negotiated share

placements in companies at pre-IPO stage.

CCHL is also working with a CITIC affiliated institution to manage
a Qualified Domestic Institutional Investor portfolio to capture
opportunities from increasing capital flows from Mainland China to

Hong Kong.
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Real Estate And Structured Finance

In January 2007, CITIC Capital Vanke China Property Development
Fund, which focuses on residential property development projects in
partnership with China Vanke, the largest property developer in China,
completed its final closing at US$150 million. The fund has already fully
invested in eight projects by January 2008. In April 2007, CITIC Capital
China Property Investment Fund, the first real estate fund managed
by CCHL, exited its property investment in Shanghai profitably as
planned, from which CCHL has received a sizeable performance fee.
On the back of the success of these two predecessor funds, CCHL has
launched and completed the initial closing of its third property fund
at US$278 million. The new fund focuses on investment properties,
property development projects and equity investment in property
developers in Mainland China. By January 2008, the new fund has
already made two investments. The final closing for this new fund is
expected to be completed in the second quarter of 2008 which will

bring it to its target total fund size of US$500 million.

In the structured finance area, CITIC Allco Investments Limited, a
mezzanine fund that CCHL co-manages with a leading Australian
structured finance group, had made five investments in Greater China
by December 2007 and realised one investment with an internal rate of
return of 30% in October 2007. On the advisory front, the firm acted
as the lead arranger for one of the largest loan syndications done in the

property sector in Mainland China during the year.
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Others

As part of CCHL's strategy in developing new fund products, it
continuously seeks to identify potential asset classes, sectors, or
investment strategies of interest, make anchor investments and develop
an investment pipeline. Accordingly, several new anchor investments
were made during the year, mainly in the special situations area.
Meanwhile, several divestitures in both listed and non-listed securities
were also made with the aim of creating an investment track record for

managing third party capital in the future.

Separately, CCHL's remaining stake in CITIC Securities International
Company Limited (“CSI"”) was diluted from 20% to 11.6% after an
additional capital injection by CITIC Securities Co., Limited in early
2007. Riding on the buoyant Hong Kong stock market and the initial
public offering of CNCB for which CSI acted as a joint sponsor, CSI

achieved a strong financial performance during the year.

4. CITIC International Assets Management Limited
(“CIAM")

4.1 Business Performance

In 2007, CIAM recorded HK$154 million in net income, which was
2.3 times that of last year. Significant amounts of revenues were
recognised from all of its principal activities, including HK$30 million
gains from investments, HK$19 million in interest income from
short-term lending and HK$45 million in recoveries from its distressed
assets portfolio. Also noteworthy is the increase in the share of
investment related revenue to total revenue which clearly is a benefit
from the transformation of CIAM into a genuine private equity, direct

investment and assets management company.
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With a strong revenue base and good cost control disciplines,
CIAM’s profits for the year attributable to shareholders amounted to
HK$101 million, representing a 173% increase over 2006 and a record

high since its incorporation in 2002.

4.2 Business Development

Strategic Acquisition Of New Business And Fund Raising Platform
In November 2007, CIAM made the final call of the unpaid capital from
its three foreign strategic shareholders to finance the acquisition of a
72% stake in a Hong Kong listed company, E2-Capital Holdings Limited
(“E2-Capital”), through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Right Precious
Limited (“RPL"). Following the equity injection of HK$630 million from
the said capital call, CIAM’s total assets were increased by 56.5% to
HK$2.4 billion by the end of 2007. The remaining HK$210 million
from the said capital call will be paid up in 2008. The stake acquisition
in E2-Capital at a total consideration of HK$642 million is expected to
complete on 31 March 2008; a mandatory general offer to E2-Capital’s
minority shareholders at HK$2.225 per share for the remaining 28%
stake will follow, and is in turn expected to complete by the second
quarter of 2008. However, intention has been stated for E2-Capital to

remain listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

E2-Capital’s current principal activities include investment holding,
property development, industrial and management operating services,
investment banking as well as direct investments. CIAM believes
that E2-Capital provides a flexible business structure and fund-raising
platform on which to further its own growth, particularly in the areas

of private equity and direct investments.
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Direct Investment

During the year, CIAM’s direct investments focus has been on mining
and real estate opportunities. It formed a RMB1 billion joint venture
with a PRC partner to invest in metal mining companies. The joint
venture, in which CIAM holds a 40% stake, targets to complete all its
investments in 12 to 18 months. In the area of real estate investments,
CIAM has committed more than RMB700 million in various joint
venture projects during 2007. Meanwhile, other investments were also

made in the consumer and construction related segments.

Advisory Services

CIAM provides short-term financing to its clients packaged as part of its
advisory services. In 2007, this strategy proved to be quite successful
in terms of revenue generation and client base expansion. CIAM
will expand this business further in 2008 by aligning the expertise
of its shareholders on advisory services with the business network
of CIAM in China. This high-yield short-term loan portfolio offers
distinct advantages in generating a steady income stream and stable
cash flows, and forms an important component of CIAM's short-term

liquidity management.

Fund Management

The two funds under CIAM’s management have completed their
investments in 2007. Its technology fund amounting to RMB60 million
has started to partially exit some of its investments and has registered
satisfactory returns. Its real estate fund has committed approximately
US$43 million in investments by the end of 2007 which will be funded
gradually in 2008. At least two other funds partnering with various
international private equity fund managers are in the process of being
established and are expected to focus on different investment areas.
These funds target to raise an aggregate of US$400 million via several

tranches.
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Distressed Assets Management

In 2007, CIAM successfully received HK$51 million from its distressed
assets portfolio mainly through the sale of some property assets. Due
to the appreciation of collaterals from one major non-performing
loan receivable, the provisioning on CIAM’s non-performing loans was
reduced by HK$22 million. Net of recoveries, additional provisions
and write-offs made on some bad debts in 2007, the distressed
assets portfolio amounted to HK$374 million as at the end of 2007,

representing a 1.1% increase over 2006.

Preparing For New Challenges And Opportunities

Following the successful introduction of three strategic investors in
late 2006, namely Japan’s Asset Managers Co., Ltd, Bahrain’s lthmaar
Bank B.S.C., and Mega Rider Offshore Limited from South East Asia,
CIAM has leveraged their expertise and connections by bringing in new
business opportunities as well as improving the quality of its investment

process and corporate governance structure.

CIAM has also increased its investments in talents. Its new Chief
Operating Officer, appointed since mid-2007, has been rationalising
its operations and putting the right resources in place for CIAM to
face its forthcoming challenges and opportunities. It will also be
strengthening its investment teams with qualified professionals who will
be responsible for enhancing CIAM’s investments execution capability.
In addition to the regular Executive Board Committee meetings and
management reports, an audit committee was established to further

enhance the corporate governance of CIAM.

Looking ahead, improving business momentum has been built up in
all parts of CIAM. With plentiful direct investment opportunities in
the Mainland and the respective strengths of its different shareholders,
CIAM is well-positioned to capture new business opportunities and to
realise its ambitious business expansion plan in the year of 2008 and

beyond.
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Risk Management

In 2007, the Group made progressive developments in its risk
infrastructure in order to improve on the robustness of the risk
management system in its operating platform, CKWB. CKWB
completed a self assessment exercise in accordance with the risk
management framework stipulated under Pillar Il of the New Basel
Capital Accord (“Basel I1”) in the third quarter of 2007, based on
which various comprehensive enhancements on bank-wide policies,

procedures and system adequacy were initiated.

For market risk management, the Group’s main exposure is derived
from CKWB. The Market Risk Limits Control Policy of CKWB offers
a solid foundation with effective guidelines on the use and control
of the hierarchy of market risk limits, including policies, business and
transaction limits with reference to the Bank’s business goals, risk
appetites and product scope. Each level of hierarchy consists of a series
of limits, including profit and loss, position and sensitivity limits. Any
excesses to these limits will alert the attention of senior management
and trigger appropriate actions as necessary. CKWB continues to adopt
value-at-risk, back-testing, stress testing, risk factor sensitivities, loss
limits and other types of advanced and sophisticated tools for market

risk control.

In the area of operational risk management, similar to the credit
risk and market risk management functions of the Bank, the
dedicated team of professionals involved operates as a segregated
and independent function that centralises all aspects of operational
risk control. CKWB's operational risk management framework was
refined during the year and its operational risk policies were further
enhanced to align with international best practice. The Bank has
implemented various operational risk management programmes, such
as self-assessment exercises and key risk indicators, to facilitate the

identification, assessment, mitigation and reporting of operational risks.
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Looking ahead into 2008, in face of the uncertain global economic
outlook as well as the extreme market volatilities that are likely to
continue, the Bank will make continuous refinements to its Early Alert
Monitoring System and stay vigilant in managing the credit quality of
its business portfolios. Additional emphasis will be placed on reviewing
and stress-testing the Bank’s investment portfolios and market
exposures to ensure that the evolving risk dynamics do not deviate from

the Bank’s prescribed guidelines at any time.

In view of CKWB's fast growing business and its regional expansion
plans, the Bank announced at the beginning of 2008 the appointment
of its Director of Risks, a new senior executive position created to
ensure that the Bank upgrades to and upholds the highest risk
management standards required under Basel Il or by different regulatory

regimes within which the Bank operates now or in the future.

Human Resources Development

The Group has always placed as one of its top priorities the task of
growing and nurturing its talent base, and shares with its staff the
ownership and fruits of its success. Indeed in 2007, through a focus
on teamwork, the Group recorded significant gains in productivity and
product innovation. The results were achieved against a backdrop of
acute demand for talent. During the year, Hong Kong experienced
a sharp decline in unemployment and also faced the challenge of an
immense talent drain to the Mainland market. As a result, the financial
services industry in particular faced an escalating rate in job vacancies.
Despite the intensified competition for talent, more of our staff chose
to stay and grow with the Group compared to previous years. In
addition, the talent pool has been enriched with the addition of a

number of high calibre and experienced professionals.
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The Group made employee engagement a top priority in 2007. A
number of people initiatives were launched to recognise, develop
and retain our staff force. For instance, a “Business Leadership
Development Programme” was organised for selected high-
performance senior managers with very positive feedback received
from all participants. A range of communications forums — including
business forums, executive forums, CEO chatrooms, etc. — were
held as timely and effective platforms for senior management to
share strategic business visions and to get direct feedback from a
wide cross-section of staff members. Meanwhile, a series of sporting
events branded as “Team Power Olympics” drew enthusiastic response
from staff members and created various fun and rewarding team
building activities for all levels of staff across different business and
support units. The Group's heightened engagement in corporate
social responsibility activities, especially those targeted at helping
the underprivileged in local communities or at promoting general
environmental awareness, also helped to build community service

consciousness and corporate pride.

The Group seeks to continuously strengthen the performance of our
1,615 employees by offering differentiated rewards for different levels
of contribution and by providing on-going training and development
programmes; during the year, the Group reported on average five
training days per staff member. At the same time, the Group continues
to invest in building its leadership pipeline by grooming top-notch fresh
graduates as well as recruiting experienced professionals. All these are
not only critical to the Group’s on-going business success, but also to

strengthen its foundation for future growth.
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Future Outlook

China’s sustained healthy economic growth in the foreseeable future
is already an undoubted reality. With China as its immense hinterland,
Hong Kong is certain to benefit in its role as the country’s international
financial centre. Leveraging on the unique geo-economic advantage
of Hong Kong and the immense opportunities from China’s rapid
economic expansion, the Group is determined to establish itself as its

customers’ regional Chinese banking group of choice.

To welcome these new opportunities, the Group will focus on building
a unified platform with CNCB to deliver seamless world-class financial
services solutions for customers to reach from China to the rest of
the world. It will also strive to harness the competitive advantages
and synergies between CITIC's financial and non-financial businesses
by reinforcing business collaboration with other CITIC subsidiary
companies. Just as importantly, the Group will focus on executing its
strategic regional expansion plan, with Singapore as its first target for
establishing an overseas branch — to service customers in Southeast
Asia who are important trade partners with China and to pave the way
for establishing the tripartite commercial banking business model with

CNCB and BBVA.
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Chief Executive Officer

CIFH looks to the future with confidence. The Group’s companies
have all worked hard in the past to perform and to innovate in order
to establish their differentiating competitive edges in the highly
competitive market place. Their achievements are reflected in the
strong growth of their business fundamentals as they stay focused on
their clear business visions. Building on their solid groundwork and
with the full support of CITIC, CIFH is confident that it will overcome
the challenges of the current global financial crisis, and emerge from
the lessons learnt with an even stronger and more unique foundation

to continue our strategic breakthrough and transformation.
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CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is
committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance.
Throughout the year ended 31 December 2007, the Company
has complied with the code provisions in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), save for the deviations

discussed in the relevant paragraphs below.

(A) Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the “Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers” as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the Directors of the Company. Having made specific enquiry of the
Directors of the Company, all Directors of the Company have complied
with the required standard as set out in the aforesaid model code

throughout the year of 2007.
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(B) The Board

Composition And Role

The Board currently comprises eighteen members, consisting of the
Chairman, the Vice Chairman, five Executive Directors and eleven Non-
executive Directors, three of whom are Independent Non-executive
Directors. All the Independent Non-executive Directors confirmed that
they have met the criteria of Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding
the guidelines for the assessment of independence. The names and
brief biographical details of the Directors are shown in the “Biographies
of Directors and Senior Executives” section under the Company’s 2007

Annual Report.

The Board is responsible for overseeing the strategic development of
the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) and for determining
the objectives, strategies, policies and business plan of the Group.
It has delegated the responsibility of the day-to-day operation and
management to the management of the Company. In addition to its
overall supervisory role, the Board retains specific responsibilities such as
approving specific senior appointments, approving financial accounts,
recommending dividend payments, approving capital raising activities;
approving connected or material transactions, approving policies and

codes as required by regulators, etc.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary to ensure that Board procedures, and all applicable rules
and regulations, are followed. Directors, should they believe it to
be necessary, also may seek independent professional advice at the

Company’s expense.
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Board Meetings

The Board meets at least four times each year at approximately
quarterly intervals to discuss the Group’s overall strategy, operation
and financial performance. Notice of regular Board meetings is sent to
Directors at least one month in advance in order to provide sufficient
notice to give all Directors an opportunity to attend. Reasonable notice
is also given for special Board meetings. Each Director may request the
inclusion of matters in the agenda for Board meetings. The Chairman
also ensures that all Directors are supplied with adequate information in
a timely manner before each meeting and that all Directors are properly
briefed on issues arising at Board meetings. Senior executives of the
Group are invited to attend the Board meetings to present and answer
any enquiries raised by the Directors. At all times the Board and each
Director have separate and independent access to the Company’s senior

executives for the purpose of obtaining additional information.
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During the year ended 31 December 2007, four board meetings were
held. The attendance record of individual Directors is set out below.
Figure in brackets indicates maximum number of meetings in the period

in which the individual was a Director of the Company.

HESRRH Attendance
EER Chairman
LAFEE 4/(4) Mr. Kong Dan 4/(4)
FHEER Vice Chairman
B %A 3/(4)  Mr. Chang Zhenming 3/(4)
HITESE Executive Directors
EEPLEE 3/(4) Mr. Dou Jianzhong 3/(4)
PREFZ W2 = 4/(4) Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen 4/(4)
B KR %4 4/(4)  Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin 4/(4)
AR HE 5 A 4/(4)  Mr. Roger Clark Spyer 4/(4)
A 3/(4) Mr. Zhao Shengbiao 3/(4)
HHITESE Non-executive Directors
MEEBEFREE Mr. Jose Barreiro
(R=—EZELF=F—HEZT) 2/(4) (appointed on 1 March 2007) 2/(4)
BR/NRR ST A 3/(4) Mr. Chen Xiaoxian 3()4
B—RELE Mr. Fan Yifei
(RZZBEELFWMWA+BHEZE) 1/(3) (appointed on 16 April 2007) 1/(3)
il 1/(4) Mr. Feng Xiaozeng 1/(4)
FREER 4 Mr. Manuel Galatas
(R=—EZELHF=F—HEZT) 4/(4) (appointed on 1 March 2007) 4/(4)
BEEREE 4/(4) Mr. Ju Weimin 4/(4)
BIE®WmELE 2/(4)  Mr. Liu Jifu 2/(4)
FRAXA 0/4)  Mr. Wang Dongming 0/(4)
BYFHITEE Independent Non-executive Directors
Fiafmit 3/(4)  Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda 3/(4)
ME K & 2/(4) Mr. Lam Kwong Siu 2/(4)
12 58 5t &£ 3/(4) Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul 3/(4)
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The Company Secretary is responsible for taking minutes of the Board
meetings and meetings of the Board Committees. The minutes are
sent to all Directors or Committee members for their comments within
a reasonable time after each meeting. The minutes record in sufficient
detail the matters considered by the Board and the Board Committees,
decisions reached, including any concerns raised by Directors or
dissenting views expressed. All such minutes are kept by the Company

Secretary and are available for inspection by the Directors upon request.

Chairman And Chief Executive Officer (The “CEO")

Mr. Kong Dan is the Chairman and Mr. Dou Jianzhong is the CEO of
the Company. The roles of Chairman and CEO are segregated. The
Chairman is responsible for the leadership and effective running of
the Board, and for ensuring that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner, while the
CEO, supported by other Board members and the senior management,
is responsible for the day-to-day management of the Group’s business,
including the implementation of major strategies and initiatives adopted

by the Board.

Non-executive Directors

The Code provides that Non-executive Directors should be appointed
for a specific term and should be subject to re-election. The Non-
executive Directors of the Company are not appointed for such a
specific term. Instead, same as for all other Directors of the Company,
the Non-executive Directors are subject to retirement and are eligible
for re-election at each annual general meeting in accordance with the
Articles of Association of the Company. The Directors believe that
subjecting the Non-executive Directors to annual re-election achieves

the intended aims of the Code.
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(C) Nomination And Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (the “N&R Committee”)
comprises the Chairman, Mr. Kong Dan, who is also the Chairman of
the N&R Committee, an Independent Non-executive Director, Mr. Rafael
Gil-Tienda, a Non-executive Director, Mr. Liu Jifu, and three Executive
Directors, namely Mr. Dou Jianzhong, Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen

and Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin.

The roles and responsibilities of the N&R Committee, as set out in its
terms of reference, are published on the Company’s website. These
primarily include: identifying and nominating qualified individuals to the
Board for appointment as Directors, CEO, Alternate CEO and Managing
Directors of the Company; making recommendations to the Board on
directors’ fees; reviewing and approving the policies and mechanism
in relation to the appointment or termination of, remuneration or
compensation to, and the succession plans for the senior executives
of the Company; and reviewing and approving performance based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved

by the Board from time to time.

Although the composition of the N&R Committee does not include a
majority of members who are Independent Non-executive Directors, the
Directors believe that the terms of the delegation of duties by the Board
subject the decisions of the N&R Committee to the oversight of the full
Board, which in itself satisfies the independence requirements under the
Code. The members of the N&R Committee shall not vote in decisions
concerning each of their own remuneration or any other matters which
he / she has any direct or indirect interest. All Non-executive Directors
of the Company have the right to attend the meetings of the N&R
Committee. The composition and the terms of reference of the N&R

Committee shall be reviewed from time to time.
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During the year ended 31 December 2007, one N&R Committee
meeting was held. The attendance record of individual members is set

out below. Figure in brackets indicates maximum number of meetings

HEAEFHBANE:Z N in the period in which the individual was a member of the N&R
Committee.
HE HESFXE  Name Attendance
LA e (/) 1/(1) Mr. Kong Dan (Chairman) 1/1)
BEREREE /(1) Mr. Dou Jianzhong 1/(1)
BREFZ W+ 1/(1) Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen 1/(1)
ekt 0/0)  Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda 0/0)
(R=ZEZEELFLHARH (appointed on 6 July 2007)
BEE)
DR LA /(1) Mr. Liu Jifu 1/1)
B KR % A4 0/1)  Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin 0/(1)

(D) AEBEEE
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(D) Internal Control

The Board is responsible for the Group’s internal control system and
for reviewing its effectiveness through the Audit Committee. The
examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control system is independently conducted by the Audit
Department on an on-going basis. The Head of the Audit Department
develops a risk-based annual audit plan for regular audits for each
calendar year. Such audit plan is reviewed and approved by the Audit
Committee. The audits cover all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls as well as risk management
functions. Special audit may be conducted when necessary. The Head
of the Audit Department reports regularly to the Audit Committee
about the audit work done as compared with the annual audit plan and
highlights any significant findings or issues to the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee will then review the findings and report to the

Board for attention and appropriate action.
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(E) Audit Committee

The current composition of the Audit Committee consists of four
members, including three Independent Non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul (Chairman), Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda and Mr.
Lam Kwong Siu, and one Non-executive Director, Mr. Ju Weimin. The
authority and duties of the Audit Committee, as set out in the terms of

reference, are published on the Company’s website.

The Audit Committee meets regularly with the CEOs of the Company
and the major subsidiaries, the Group Chief Financial Officer, Head of
Audit Department, Compliance Officer and the external auditors to
consider and discuss the Group’s financial reporting process, systems of
internal control and compliance. It is also responsible for considering
the appointment of the external auditors and the audit fee, and
to discuss with the external auditors the nature and scope of audit
before any audit commences. It also discusses matters raised by the
internal auditors, external auditors and regulatory bodies to ensure that

appropriate recommendations are implemented.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, four Audit Committee
meetings were held. The attendance record of individual members
is set out below. Figure in brackets indicates maximum number of
meetings in the period in which the individual was a member of the

Audit Committee.

HE HESEXRXE  Name Attendance
sk 4 (F/F) 4/(4)  Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul (Chairman) 4/(4)
fE1Rfm L A& 3/(4)  Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda 3/(4)
EER%E 2/(4) Mr. Ju Weimin 2/(4)
MK e A 2/(4) Mr. Lam Kwong Siu 2/(4)
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The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit

Committee during the year under review:

— Reviewed and recommended to the Board for approval the

annual and interim financial statements;

— Reviewed the external auditors’ management letter and

management'’s response;

— Reviewed and recommended to the Board for approval the

representation letters in relation to the audit;

—  Reviewed and approved the audit fee proposal;

—  Reviewed and approved the internal audit plan; and

—  Reviewed the internal audit reports covering the evaluation of

internal controls.
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(F) Accountability And Audit

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of accounts
for each financial period and for ensuring that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash
flows for that period. In preparing the accounts for the year ended 31
December 2007, the Directors have selected the suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, approved the adoption of all
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are in conformity to
the International Financial Reporting Standards, made judgements and
estimates that are prudent, and prepared the accounts on the going

concern basis.

KPMG was reappointed as the Company’s external auditors at the
2007 Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual

General Meeting.

During 2007, fees paid to KPMG for audit services amounted to
HK$5,668,500 and the fee paid to KPMG for non-audit services was
HK$2,271,805.
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(G) Communication With Shareholders

The Company places high priority in maintaining effective
communications with shareholders and potential investors, and has
adopted various means to establish dialogues with the investment
community and to promote greater understanding of its corporate
strategy and business performance. The Company hosts regular
meetings with and presentations for buy-side and sell-side analysts
on its annual and interim results as well as to provide updates of key
corporate events. Additionally, designated senior executives attend
regular one-on-one meetings with institutional shareholders, as well
as participate in corporate investor days or investor conferences to
broaden its reach to other local and international institutional investors.
In 2007, the Company participated in a total of 155 meetings with
269 analysts and fund managers from 164 companies. The Group’s
Corporate Relations Department proactively keeps investors and
analysts on its database up-to-date with the latest key news concerning
the Company and its key subsidiaries and associates. Meanwhile,
the Company’s website www.citicifh.com offers timely access to the
Group's corporate information, key financial data, announcements and
circulars, interim and annual reports, investor presentation materials,

credit ratings, as well as analyst coverage information.

The Annual General Meeting is also an important platform for
communicating with the shareholders. The Directors, senior executives
and external auditors make their best efforts to attend the Annual

General Meeting of the Company to address shareholders’ queries.

Mr. Kong Dan, Chairman of the Board, was unable to attend the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 17 May 2007 due
to other important business engagements. The Directors presented at
that meeting had elected Mr. Dou Jianzhong, Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, to chair the meeting in accordance with Article 67 of the

Articles of Association of the Company.
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At the 2007 Annual General Meeting, the Chairman of the Meeting
demanded a poll on all resolutions. Details of the poll voting
procedures and the rights of shareholders to demand poll were
included in the circular to shareholders despatched together with the
Annual Report and Notice of Annual General Meeting. Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the Share Registrar of the
Company, was engaged as scrutineer to ensure the votes were properly
counted. The poll results were published in the newspapers on the
business day following the Annual General Meeting and were posted

on the Company’s website at the same time.

Separate resolutions were proposed in respect of each substantially
separate issue in the 2007 Annual General Meeting, including the

election of Directors.
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ographies Of Directors And Senior Executives

Biographies Of Directors

Mr. Kong Dan

Chairman

Aged 60. Appointed as a Director of CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) on 2 January 2001 and was
elected Chairman of the Company on 12 January 2001. Mr. Kong is
the Chairman of CITIC Group, China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited
and CITIC Resources Holdings Limited. He is also a Director of CITIC
Ka Wah Bank Limited. He holds a Master Degree in Economics from
the China Academy of Social Sciences. Mr. Kong was formerly the
Vice Chairman and President of China Everbright Group Limited,
Vice Chairman of China Everbright Limited and Chairman of China

Everbright Technology Limited. He has extensive business connections

and experience in investment and finance.
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Mr. Chang Zhenming
Vice Chairman

Aged 51. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 27 June 2005
and was elected Vice Chairman of the Company on 17 October 2006.
Mr. Chang is the Vice Chairman and President of CITIC Group, Vice
Chairman of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited, Director of CITIC
Ka Wah Bank Limited and CITIC Pacific Limited, and Chairman of CITIC
Capital Holdings Limited and CITIC International Assets Management
Limited. He holds an MBA from the Insurance College of New York
and has over 20 years’ broad range of experience in banking, finance
and securities business. Mr. Chang was a Director and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company during the period from July 2001 to August
2004 and was the Vice Chairman and President of China Construction

Bank Corporation from September 2004 to July 2006.

Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Chief Executive Officer

Aged 53. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 28 May 1991
and was appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company on
1 January 2005. Mr. Dou is an Executive Director and Vice President
of CITIC Group, Chairman of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited, and a
Director of CITIC International Assets Management Limited and China
CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. He graduated from the University of
International Business and Economics, Beijing in 1979 and obtained a
Master Degree in Economics from Liao Ning University. Mr. Dou was
granted the prestigious title of “Senior Economist” by CITIC Group.
He was formerly the President of CITIC Industrial Bank (now known as
China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited) and has extensive experience in

the finance industry.
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Mr. Jose Barreiro

Aged 49. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 1 March 2007.
Mr. Barreiro is a Director of Global Wholesale Banking and Asset
Management of Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. (“BBVA").
He is a member of the Executive Committee of BBVA Group and a
member of the board of directors of Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles and
Chairman of Altura Markets, A.V., S.A. and Proxima Alfa Investments
(USA) LLC. Mr. Barreiro holds a Bachelor Degree in Economics from
the Universidad Complutense of Madrid in Spain. He has extensive

business connections and experience in wholesale banking and finance.

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen

Managing Director And Alternate Chief Executive Officer
Aged 54. Joined the Company as Executive Vice President in
April 1998. Mrs. Chan was appointed as a Director and Alternate
Chief Executive Officer of the Company on 4 May and 6 July 2001
respectively. Mrs. Chan is the Managing Director and Alternate Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, a Director, President and Chief
Executive Officer of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited, Chairman of CITIC Ka
Wah Bank (China) Limited and HKCB Finance Limited, and a Director
of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. Mrs. Chan also serves
as a member of the Banking Advisory Committee. Prior to joining
the Company, she was in charge of the retail banking business for a
major international bank in Hong Kong. Mrs. Chan is also active in
her support for non-profit organisations. She is currently serving on
the board of Haven of Hope Christian Service, The Youth Foundation
Limited and China Graduate School of Theology. She is also a council
member of the Hong Kong Baptist University and serves as a member

of its Finance Committee.
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Dr. Chen Xiaoxian

Aged 53. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 17 January
2005. Dr. Chen is the Director and President of China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited, an Executive Director and Vice President of
CITIC Group, and a Director of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited. Dr. Chen
is a mentor for doctoral student and visiting professor of Dongbei
University of Finance and Economics, as well as visiting professor of
Renmin University of China. Before joining CITIC Group, Dr. Chen
was a director and Executive Vice President of China Merchants Bank.
Dr. Chen graduated from Renmin University of China with a Bachelor
Degree in Finance. He received his Master Degree in Finance from
Xinan University of Finance and Economics and his Ph.D. in Finance
from Dongbei University of Finance and Economics. He is a “Senior
Economist” and has 24 years’ extensive experience in banking. In
2005, 2006 and 2007 consecutively, Dr. Chen received the “China’s Top
Ten Finance Figures of the Year Award” from “The Chinese Banker”
magazine. He also received the “Top Ten New Leaders in Finance of the

Year Award” from the China International Forum in 2006 and 2007.

Mr. Fan Yifei

Aged 43. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 16 April 2007.
Mr. Fan is the Vice President of China Construction Bank Corporation,
Chairman of China Construction Bank (Asia) Limited and China
Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited, and a Director of China
Petroleum & Chemical Corporation. Mr. Fan is a senior accountant. He
received his M.A. in Finance from the Institute of Finance under the
Ministry of Finance in 1990, his Ph.D. in Finance from Renmin University
of China in 1993, and his M.I.A. Degree in International Economics

from Columbia University in 2002.
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Mr. Feng Xiaozeng

Aged 60. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 10 August
2006. Mr. Feng is the Chairman of China Insurance International
Holdings Company Limited, The Ming An (Holdings) Company
Limited, China Insurance (Holdings) Company Limited, China
Insurance H.K. (Holdings) Company Limited, China Insurance Group
Assets Management Limited and China International Reinsurance
Company Limited. He is now also a director of Tai Ping Life Insurance
Company Limited, Tai Ping Pension Insurance Company Limited and
Pacific Century Insurance Holdings Limited. Mr. Feng graduated from
Department of Foreign Languages of Nankai University. He was the
Deputy Chairman of The China Insurance Regulatory Commission from
November 1998 to June 2005. Mr. Feng is held in high regard and

reputation in the insurance field.

Mr. Manuel Galatas

Aged 45. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 1 March 2007.
Mr. Galatas is the General Manager for Asia of BBVA. He has been
working within BBVA Group since 1994. Mr. Galatas holds a Bachelor
of Arts degree in Business Administration and International Finance
from Georgetown University in the United States. He was formerly the
Chairman of BBVA Switzerland. He has extensive business connections

and experience in private banking, asset management and in banking.

Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 55. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on 1 December 2004. Mr. Gil-Tienda is the Chairman of
Marsh & McLennan Companies Inc. in Asia and an Independent Non-
executive Director and Chairman of the Credit & Risk Management
Committee of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited. He obtained a Bachelor
Degree in Philosophy, Politics and Economics from the Oxford University
and an MBA from the University of California, Berkeley. He was
formerly with Standard Chartered Bank and Citibank and has over 25

years of banking experience.



BEREREE

O+ - R—_FTE-—FLtA+_HEZRE
RARREF BERERTEFEEE QA
EERVWBAE FEEERTARRARK
PERTHROHDBERIFDES  MPERETLR
BAEREERAEER - BFERED RN
EFTIXSEREARTEARKBEZELESS
THREBEBEE LN -

MERFTE

BUIFNTEF

TttT=F R ANARFEZELSRQASE
YHATESZ - MAELERPREBFEZBREAR
ARABEER TPEREBINERARLA B
BERAERAA  EERBERARQAR
T ERERTERARMBUIFATES - M
EERETFRERTAEREERET L
RITER - SREBTEIERF - FEIET - F
RPABEESERAALREEFEEEARA
AEE BHANTEZFRITIELR -

BIEHTE

ANTHoE - RZEZE_F+—-—HA-_+HBE
ZAERARAEF - FAEERRPE(EFB)
EEERAALPEREARARES -

Mr. Ju Weimin

Aged 44. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 12 July 2001.
Mr. Ju is the Director and Chief Financial Officer of CITIC Group,
a Director of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited and China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited, and Chairman of CITIC Trust & Investment
Co., Ltd. Mr. Ju obtained a Bachelor Degree in Economics from the
Hangzhou Institute of Electronic Engineering and a Master Degree in

Economics from the Renmin University of China.

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 73. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company in 1996. Mr. Lam is the Vice Chairman of BOC International
Holdings Limited and the Independent Non-executive Director of
China Overseas Land & Investment Limited, Fujian Holdings Limited,
Xinyi Glass Holdings Limited and CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited. He was
formerly the Deputy Chief Executive of Bank of China Hongkong-
Macau Regional Office, Chairman of Po Sang Bank Limited, Vice
Chairman of Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited and a Director of Bank
of China, BOC China Fund Limited and Henderson China Holdings

Limited. He has over 40 years of continuous banking experience.

Mr. Liu Jifu

Aged 64. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 25 November
2002. Mr. Liu is a Director of CITIC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited and
CITIC Pacific Limited.
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Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Managing Director

Aged 49. Joined the Company as Chief Group Counsel in October
1997 and was appointed as a Director in December of the same year.
Mr. Lo is presently the Director and Managing Director of the Company.
He is also a Director of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited and, a Director
and Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International Assets Management
Limited. Mr. Lo graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a
Bachelor Degree in Law. He was admitted as a Solicitor of the Supreme
Court of Hong Kong in 1984 and a Solicitor of the Supreme Court
of England and Wales in 1989. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Lo
served as an In-house Counsel of Bank of China Hongkong-Macau

Regional Office and a partner of Linklaters.

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer

Aged 68. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 2 December
2005. Mr. Spyer is also a Director, Executive Vice President and
Alternate Chief Executive Officer of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited. He is
a veteran banker with over 30 years of extensive experience in credit
and risk management, wholesale and investment banking, treasury,
asset / liability and derivative trading. Mr. Spyer had been working in a
major international bank for 25 years where he headed senior positions
at the group level. Mr. Spyer was then an independent consultant
providing advisory service to international clients on investment in the

Chinese banking market.
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Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 54. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director and
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company on 1 September
2004. Mr. Tsang is also an Independent Non-executive Director and
Chairman of the Audit Committee of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited. He
is a professional accountant and a Fellow Member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Chartered Association of
Certified Accountants and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators. Mr. Tsang was with KPMG for more than 27 years,
where he was a senior banking partner until he retired from the firm on

31 March 2003.

Mr. Wang Dongming

Aged 56. Appointed as a Director of the Company on 25 November
2002. Mr. Wang is a Director and Assistant President of CITIC Group,
Chairman of CITIC Securities Co., Ltd. and a Director of CITIC Capital
Holdings Limited. Mr. Wang was granted the prestigious title of

“Senior Economist” by CITIC Group.

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao
Aged 57. Joined the Company as Vice President in 1986 and was
appointed as a Director in 1991. He is also a Director, Executive Vice
President and Country Head, U.S.A. of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited.
Mr. Zhao graduated from the University of International Business and
Economics, Beijing and obtained a Master Degree in Finance from the
College of Insurance, New York. He has over 30 years of experience in
international banking and worked in Beijing, London, Paris, Hong Kong

and New York.
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Biographies Of Senior Executives

Mr. Zhang Yichen

Managing Director

Aged 44. Appointed as the Managing Director of the Company on
25 November 2002. Mr. Zhang is presently a Director and Chief
Executive Officer of CITIC Capital Holdings Limited. He graduated
from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology and was formerly an
Executive Director of CITIC Pacific Limited, President of CITIC Pacific
Communications Limited and a Managing Director of Merrill Lynch. Mr.
Zhang had extensive experience in investment banking industry in both

the United States and the Greater China Region.

Mr. Ling Chung Yan

Chief Operating Officer

Aged 63. Joined CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited in April 2003. Mr. Ling
is presently an Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer and
Alternate Chief Executive Officer of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited. He
is now in charge of all support and operation functions of the Group.
Mr. Ling has over 30 years experience in information technology and
operations. He obtained a Bachelor Degree in Physics from Williams
College and a M.Sc. in Computers Sciences from the University of
Wisconsin. Before joining CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited, Mr. Ling was the

Head of Operations, Consumer Banking of Standard Chartered Bank.
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Mr. Wong Ho Sing Steve

Group Chief Financial Officer And Qualified Accountant

Aged 55. Joined CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited in July 2005. Mr. Wong
is presently an Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited. He is also the Group Chief Financial
Officer and the Qualified Accountant (as defined under the Listing
Rules) of the Company. Mr. Wong graduated from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic and is a Fellow Member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and a member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries &
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries.
Before joining CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited, Mr. Wong held senior
management positions in Chase Manhattan Bank, Manhattan Card

Company Limited and DBS Bank.

Mr. Roy Huang

Group General Counsel And Group Compliance Officer

Aged 50. Joined CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited in November 2004.
Mr. Huang is presently an Executive Vice President, General Counsel
and Head of Compliance of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited. He is also
the Group General Counsel and Group Compliance Officer of the
Company. Mr. Huang has over 20 years experience in legal and
regulatory affairs in Hong Kong and the United States. He graduated
from the University of California, Berkeley and Georgetown University
Law School and prior to joining CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited, he was

partner in charge of legal affairs Asia-Pacific at Andersen Worldwide.
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Mr. Lee Sik Sang John

Head Of Group Human Resources

Aged 52. Joined CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited in July 2006. Mr. Lee is
presently an Executive Vice President of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
and the Head of Group Human Resources of the Company. Mr. Lee
holds a Bachelor degree in Economics and a Master degree in Business
Administration. He started his banking career with Standard Chartered
Bank in the information technology function and served for 20 years
in various management positions in several business and support
functions, including consumer banking, human resources, and post-
merger integration in Asia Pacific. Prior to joining CITIC Ka Wah Bank
Limited, Mr. Lee headed the people development function in Mass

Transit Railway Corporation.

Ms. Tong Yuen Yi Barbara

Head Of Group Corporate Relations

Aged 43. Joined CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited in January 2005 as Senior
Vice President and Head of Group Corporate Relations in charge of
corporate communications and investor relations. Ms. Tong has over 20
years of experience in marketing and communications in the financial
industry. Ms. Tong graduated from Mills College in the United States
with a Bachelor degree in Economics. Prior to joining CITIC Ka Wah
Bank Limited, she headed the Asian marketing and communications
function for UBS Wealth Management and JPMorgan Private Bank

respectively.
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal Place of Business

CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
company incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office
at Suites 2701-9, 27th Floor, CITIC Tower, 1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central, Hong
Kong.

Principal Activities

The Company is a financial holding company and the principal activities of its
subsidiaries are the provision of general banking and related financial services
primarily in Hong Kong. Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2007 are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

Financial Statements

The profit of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2007 and the state of the Company’s and the Group’s
affairs as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 96 to 241.

Dividends

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006:
HK$0.077 per share). The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006: HK$0.056 per share).

Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
HK$652,000 (2006: HK$71,800).

Property and Equipment

Movements in property and equipment are set out in note 31 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Profit attributable to shareholders before dividends of HK$1,852,461,000 (2006:
HK$1,126,135,000) has been transferred to reserves. Other movements in
reserves are set out in note 43 to the financial statements.
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Share Capital

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are set out
in note 42(a) to the financial statements. Shares were issued by the Company
during the year to the option holders upon exercise of their share options
pursuant to The CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited Share Option
Scheme; to the convertible bondholders upon exercise of their conversion rights
pursuant to the US$180 million 0.25% Guaranteed Convertible Bonds due
2008; and to Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. (“BBVA") pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement dated 22 November 2006.

Directors

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2007 and up to the date of
this report are as follows:

Chairman
Mr. Kong Dan

Vice Chairman
Mr. Chang Zhenming

Executive Directors
Mr. Dou Jianzhong (Chief Executive Officer)
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen
(Managing Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin (Managing Director)
Mr. Roger Clark Spyer
Mr. Zhao Shengbiao

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Jose Barreiro (appointed on 1 March 2007)
Mr. Chen Xiaoxian

Mr. Fan Yifei (appointed on 16 April 2007)

Mr. Feng Xiaozeng

Mr. Manuel Galatas (appointed on 1 March 2007)
Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Liu Jifu

Mr. Wang Dongming

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

In accordance with Article 98 of the Company’s Articles of Association, all
present Directors shall retire from office at the next Annual General Meeting and
the retiring Directors shall be eligible to offer themselves for re-election.
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EHRHEGRPIE XV AR BB - B R REEE
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1. RRAFROBERE:

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures

As at 31 December 2007, the interests and short positions of the Directors and
chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) disclosed in
accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) were as follows:-

1.  Long positions in shares of the Company:

BEEBRHE MHERTREFEIR
BEEgR 5% Number of ordinary  Percentage of issued
Name of director Capacity shares held share capital (Note)
BREFZ M+ EnEAA 2,974,689 0.052%
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Beneficial owner
AR k& EnfERA 2,134,114 0.037%

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao

Beneficial owner

M EEBTRAEDRNEREAQRAR TS+
F+ZA=1+—HB®EBFITIRAS5,757,320916
B A& ETE -

2. AQAR(BRBRASTEIAMS) HBEROHD
L
RBARBNERESS - ALAXE  FREE
£BEEPEE RAEZMILE  ROBRE
SBoMRSEE  BEIEEL  BERfmELE  BFER
S MEREE  BIEEEL  BEARKLE
MMM E - BRREL - FRBELRBEEK
TEERTERE URBAQREER - ZF
BEREBFLTUBEYIBOBANTETA - A
HAZEEREERE _STLF+-A=+—
RLEEEMEN  RRTIBEERESIIAT
KB R AR M a6 [ AREENORNDRZS |
A o

Note: The percentage interest is calculated on the basis of an issued share
capital of the Company of 5,757,320,916 as at 31 December 2007.

2.  Long positions (in respect of equity derivatives) in underlying
shares of the Company:
Shares options, being unlisted physically settled equity derivatives, to
subscribe for the ordinary shares of the Company were granted to Mr.
Kong Dan, Mr. Chang Zhenming, Mr. Dou Jianzhong, Mrs. Chan Hui Dor
Lam Doreen, Mr. Chen Xiaoxian, Mr. Fan Yifei, Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, Mr.
Rafael Gil-Tienda, Mr. Ju Weimin, Mr. Lam Kwong Siu, Mr. Liu Jifu, Mr.
Lo Wing Yat Kelvin, Mr. Roger Clark Spyer, Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul, Mr.
Wang Dongming and Mr. Zhao Shengbiao pursuant to the share option
scheme of the Company. Information in relation to these share options
during the year ended 31 December 2007 was shown in the following
section under the heading of “Share Option Scheme” and note 46 to
the financial statements under the section of “Equity-settled share-based

transactions”.
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2. FAAF(BRRATETIAMS) MEROHN

HE (&)

N RARIHEEMB AR P ERERT
BRRAR(H{E=ZERT]) & Equity Linked
Deferred Award ([ELDA ) (75 8 ELDA Z FF 4B 15K
BRI ISIRE M 5 46 R UAREE SR G R

1MW) FIINESE:

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures (onta

2.  Long positions (in respect of equity derivatives) in underlying
shares of the Company: (cont'd)
In addition, the Equity Linked Deferred Award (the “ELDA") (detailed
terms of which are stated in note 46 to the financial statements under
the section of “Cash-settled share based transactions”) was granted by
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, to the following Directors:

ELDAZ R R B

ELDA price

ELDAZEZ EF RNEBERHEE per share

ESpE BFAEH Number of ordinary shares (B (7))

Name of director Offer date notionally subject to ELDA (HKS)

FBREFZ WL+ 28/04/2006 250,000 2.00
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen

Bt A8 e 58 AE 28/04/2006 100,000 2.00

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer

[+]
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2 ARATA(BBRASTEIAMS) BEBROHN
HR (&)
B#&  ARQAHREA —EMedium-term Equity Linked
Performance Bonus([ MEPBJ) &F &1 » #E itk + A2
AIREMNBRATAMNEIZREERTIESTERT
MEPB T %I 2 % A IR MEPBAY {5 3¢ 74 5 & i [
(17 B 1) 177 E AT 5 B MEPB R &6 17 ) 1 F)
NEEHRSEF - AETIEEHEERESET
BY B - RMEPBRT I K 1) & B A 2 B SR IA T 5
MIERHREE :

a. MEPB BRRERSEBERNEZEZR - 2
ZEARBBMIMERMERME - KM
P ¥EE B B (483 MEPB A9 &R EE 1T A 5]
BRERERNBH) MKHE: &

N

b. MEPB xR BEEH T HIME 2 £ £ -
MEPB #) 28 — &l 1n : BH6TT : 3%

MEPB #)88 — 581 : BHEET7T -

MEPB B A & 4% MEPB % fit 2 sk & s I 1) -

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures (onto)

2.  Long positions (in respect of equity derivatives) in underlying
shares of the Company: (cont'd)
Further, the Company has a Medium-term Equity Linked Performance
Bonus (“MEPB") scheme whereby MEPB were granted to key staff of the
Company and its subsidiaries, including the following Directors of the
Company. These Directors will receive cash benefit upon they exercise
their rights in two tranches in accordance with the terms of MEPB during
the specified period (the “Exercise Date”). The amount of cash benefit
to be received by these Directors shall be calculated by multiplying the
number of ordinary shares of the Company notionally subject to MEPB by
the lower of:

a. the result obtained by subtracting the MEPB notional price from
the Reference Price. Reference Price is the closing price of the
ordinary share as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the Stock
Exchange on a specified date which is corresponding to the
Exercise Date in accordance with the terms of MEPB; and

b. the result obtained by subtracting the MEPB notional price from
HK$6.00 for tranche 1 MEPB or HK$7.00 for tranche 2 MEPB.

No ordinary shares will be allotted and transferred to these Directors

under MEPB.
MEPB & %
MEPBEZ LS RN EBERE R ERLEHRE
Number of ordinary shares notionally MEPB notional
subject to MEPB price per share
E=pE BRT¥HEH F—EBH F=EH (B (7))
Name of director Offer date Tranche 1 Tranche 2 (HKS$)
EEP AL 15/5/2007 150,000 150,000 3.00
Mr. Dou Jianzhong

PRETZ W+ 15/5/2007 500,000 500,000 3.00

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen
WA HE ST A 15/5/2007 143,000 143,000 3.00

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures ono)

3. ARTROKR(GKRASTETEMS)MEE 3.  Short positions in shares and (in respect of equity derivatives)
REOHKXR : underlying shares of the Company:
o None.
4. FATHEBEZENRONEFERAXE 4. Long and short positions in shares of associated
corporations of the Company:
i None.
5 ZFXARMEBEEN(FRASTEIAMS) 5. Long positions (in respect of equity derivatives) in

HEROHNER :

T EE (e AEH BB KR EXV
)R TIHARBEER TARESHEEAE
EEREOERE (BIELTARD W RADT

underlying shares of associated corporations of the
Company:

Share options, being unlisted physically settled equity derivatives, to
subscribe for the ordinary shares of the following associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) were granted by the

H£THR): respective associated corporations to the following Directors of the
Company:
e RBRBEE
EEnS HELIEERE Number of ] 1T 55 B AR RE HA 1
Name of director Name of associated corporations shares involved Exercisable period
LAEE FEERZERER AR (TREELR]) 30,000 02/03/2007 — 01/03/2010
Mr. Kong Dan CITIC Capital Holdings Limited (“CCHL") 25,000  04/04/2008 — 03/04/2011
25,000 11/12/2009 — 10/12/2012
FEERERERA A 20,000,000 07/03/2008 — 06/03/2012
CITIC Resources Holdings Limited
BIRAA L& FlEAR 125,000 11/12/2009 — 10/12/2012
Mr. Chang Zhenming CCHL
ERR AL FEEXR 15,000  02/03/2007 — 01/03/2010
Mr. Dou Jianzhong CCHL 10,000  04/04/2008 — 03/04/2011
10,000  11/12/2009 — 10/12/2012
PBRETZ W+ FEER 15,000  02/03/2007 — 01/03/2010
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen  CCHL 10,000  04/04/2008 — 03/04/2011
EERTE FEEXR 15,000 11/12/2009 — 10/12/2012
Mr. Ju Weimin CCHL
THEBLE FEER 15,000  02/03/2007 — 01/03/2010
Mr. Wang Dongming CCHL 10,000 04/04/2008 — 03/04/2011
10,000  11/12/2009 — 10/12/2012
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures (onto)

6. Short positions (in respect of equity derivatives) in
underlying shares of associated corporations of the
Company:

None.

7.  Interests in debentures of the Company:
None.

8. Interests in debentures of the associated corporations of

the Company:
None.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, none of the Directors or chief
executive of the Company had, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
nor were they taken to or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO,
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) or any interests which are required to be entered into the register
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO.
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Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted The CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited
Share Option Scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on 16 May 2003. For the
year ended 31 December 2007, options to subscribe for a total of 26,910,000
ordinary shares of the Company were granted to 369 eligible persons under the
Share Option Scheme on 6 July 2007.

The following is a summary of the Share Option Scheme disclosed in accordance

with the Listing Rules:

1.  Purpose of the Share Option Scheme:
The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the Company

with a flexible means of either retaining, incentivising, rewarding,

remunerating, compensating and / or providing benefits to the eligible

persons.

2.  Participants of the Share Option Scheme:
The Board may offer to grant an option to the following eligible persons:-

(a)

an employee or director holding salaried office or employment
under a contract with a member of the Group;

a non-executive director (including any independent non-executive
directors);

a direct or indirect shareholder of any member of the Group;

a supplier of goods or services to any member of the Group;

a customer, consultant, business or joint venture partner,
franchisee, contractor, agent or representative of any member of
the Group;

a person or entity that provides research, development or other
technological support or any advisory, consultancy and professional

services to any member of the Group;

any company wholly-owned by one or more persons belonging to
any of the above classes of participants; or

the trustee of any trust the beneficiary of which or any
discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include any of

the above classes of participants.
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Share Option Scheme (ot

3.

Total number of shares available for issue under the Share
Option Scheme and percentage of issued share capital as at
31 December 2007:

The number of shares available for issue under the Share Option Scheme
is 255,051,128 shares, representing 4.43% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at 31 December 2007.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the Share
Option Scheme:

No options may be granted to any eligible person which, if exercised,
would result in such eligible person becoming entitled to subscribe for
such number of shares as, when aggregated with the total number of
shares already issued or to be issued to him under all options granted
to him in the 12 month period up to and including the offer date of the
relevant options, exceed 1% of the shares in issue at such date. Any grant
of further options above this limit shall be subject to certain requirements
as stipulated in the rules of the Share Option Scheme.

The period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option:

Beginning on the second or the third anniversary of the date of grant
of such options and ending on the day immediately before the tenth
anniversary thereof.

The minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised:

From the date of grant of such options up to the day immediately before
the second or the third anniversary thereof.

The amount payable on application or acceptance of the
option and the period within which payments or calls must
or may be made or loans for such purposes must be repaid:
Not applicable.

The basis of determining the exercise price:
The exercise price is determined by the Directors and being not less than
the higher of the followings:-

(@  the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
daily quotations sheet of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the date of offer;

(b)  the average closing price of the shares of the Company as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five trading

days immediately preceding the date of offer; and

(0 the nominal value of the shares of the Company.



BREE ) Share Option Scheme (onro)

9. BRESTEIEBNERE 9.  The remaining life of the Share Option Scheme:
BEREASIER - —=FRAT+HBKIL - The Share Option Scheme will end on 15 May 2013.

RZZET+F+_A=+—H BEBZREMEERA As at 31 December 2007, the Directors and the other eligible persons had
TIREERET L EZE T UATERE  UREARAT the following interests in options granted under the Share Option Scheme to
TER(R_ZETEF+_A=+—HBHHETESR subscribe for the ordinary shares of the Company (closing market price per share

IRAE® 487 T) - as at 31 December 2007 was HK$4.87):
BE-32tE
t-A=+-8
LEE BZ-SEtF HE-BELE
RZ28+tF RWZB5tF ERFH +t-A=+t-B t+=A=t-H mEFH
-B-B tZR=t-AH BREHR LEE LEE e g
HRATE HRATER Number of REd:d EAMM BREN Weighted
BREHE BEREHA options granted EREHE BREZE SROEE average
Number Number of during the year Number of Number of ~ Price pershare  closing price
of options options EEigid ended options exercised  options lapsed  on exercise of (H&E=)
outstanding outstanding BEYHE  BRESH 31/12/2007  during the year  during the year options (Note 2)
asat asat BETHE Vesting Exercisable (H3E-) ended ended  (B¥(7)) (B%(R))
01/01/2007 31/12/2007  Date of grant period period (Note 1) 31/12/2007 31/12/2007 (HKS) (HKS)
FiR P 400,000 400,000 17112003~ 17/1172003 —  17/11/2005 — - — — 3540
Mr. Kong Dan 16/11/2005 16/112013
400,000 400,000 06/0422004  06/0472004 —  06/04/2006 — - — - 3775

05/0472006 05/0422014

400,000 400,000 1300672005 1300672005 —  13/06/2007 — - - - 2925
12/06/2007 12/06/2015

400,000 400,000 18/052006  18/0522006 —  18/05/2008 — - - - 4275
17/05/2008 17/05/2016

- 1,600,000 06/0722007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 1,600,000 - - 6570
05/07/2009 05/07/2017

1,600,000 06/0722007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 1,600,000 - - 6570
05/07/2010 05/07/2017

BRALE - 1,280,000 06/07/2007  06/07/2007 = 06/07/2009 — 1,280,000 - - 6.570
Mr. Chang Zhenming 05/07/2009 05/07/2017
- 1,280,000 06/07/2007  06/07/2007 = 06/07/2010 — 1,280,000 — - 6.570

05/07/2010 05/07/2017

BRhEE 400,000 400,000 180052006  18/052006 —  18/05/2008 — - — — 4275
Mr. Dou Jianzhong 17/05/2008 17/05/2016
- 1,120,000 06/07/2007  06/07/2007 = 06/07/2009 — 1,120,000 — - 6.570

05/07/2009 05/07/2017

- 1,120,000 06/0722007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 1,120,000 - - 6570
05/07/2010 05/07/2017
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BE-23tE
+=A=t+-H
HEE HE-STtF HE-IStE
R=28+tF R-B5LF ERFH t-B=t-B t=ZA=t-H mEFH
-B-B tZA=Z+-H BEREHR LEE LFE % W
HATEN AR TREN Number of BITEM BAMH BREN Weighted
BREZE BREZE options granted BREHE BhE"E SROEE average
Number Number of during the year Number of Number of ~ Price per share  closing price
of options options TR ended options exercised  options lapsed  on exercise of (H3E=)
outstanding outstanding BT8R BREAH 31/12/2007  during the year  during the year options (Note 2)
asat asat BTRE Vesting Exercisable (HE-) ended ended  (B%(%))  (B%(m))
01/01/2007 31112/2007  Date of grant period period (Note 1) 31/12/2007 31/12/2007 (HKS) (HKS)
[HE2 Ve 300,000 - 17112003 17112003 = 17/1172005 — - 300,000 - 3540 6455
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam 16/11/2005 16/11/2013
Doreen
300,000 - 06/042004  06/04/72004 —  06/04/2006 — — 300,000 - 3775 6.492
05/04/2006 05/04/2014
300,000 - 130672005 13/062005 —  13/06/2007 — — 300,000 - 2925 6.345
12/06/2007 12/06/2015
300,000 300,000 18/052006  18/052006 —  18/05/2008 — — - - 4275 —
17/05/2008 17/0522016
— 960,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 960,000 - - 6.570 —
05/07/2009 0500772017
— 960,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 960,000 - - 6.570 —
0500772010 0500772017
RIERE - 160,000 060072007 06/072007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 — — 6570 —
Mr. Chen Xiaoxian 05/07/2009 0500772017
— 160,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 - - 6.570 —
0500772010 0500772017
B-MREE - 160,000 060072007 06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 - — 6.570 -
Mr. Fan Yifei 05/07/2009 0500772017
- 160,000 060072007 06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 - - 6.570 -
0500772010 0500772017
BB EE — 160,000 060072007 06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 - — 6.570 -
Mr. Feng Xiaozeng 05/07/2009 05/07/2017
— 160,000 060072007 06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 — - 6.570 —
050772010 05/07/2017
ElaREs - 160,000 060072007 06/072007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 — - 6570 —
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda 05/07/2009 05/07/2017
— 160,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 - - 6.570 —
0500772010 0500772017
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Share Option Scheme (ot

BE-23tf
+ZA=t+-H
tEE HE-ZEtF HE-ITtE
RZ28+tF RZB5LF ERFH t-BE=t-B tZAZt+-H mETH
-B-B tZA=t-H BREHR LEE LEE e WE
HATEN AR TN Number of BTEM BAMH BREN Weighted
BREZE BREZE options granted BREHE BRE"E SROEE average
Number Number of during the year Number of Number of ~ Price pershare  closing price
of options options EEigid ended options exercised  options lapsed  on exercise of (H3E=)
outstanding outstanding BT8R BREAH 31/12/2007  during the year ~ during the year options (Note 2)
asat asat BTRE Vesting Exercisable (HE-) ended ended  (B%(7)) (B%(m))
01/01/2007 31112/2007  Date of grant period period (Note 1) 31/12/2007 31/12/2007 (HKS) (HKS)
EER%E — 160,000 060072007 06072007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 — — 6570 —
Mr. Ju Weimin 05/07/2009 05/07/2017
— 160,000 060072007 060072007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 — — 6570 —
050772010 05/07/2017
HEREE - 160,000 060072007 06/072007 — 06072009 — 160,000 - — 6570 -
Mr. Lam Kwong Siu 05/07/2009 05/07/2017
- 160,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 - - 6.570 -
05/07/2010 05/07/2017
AEFRE - 160,000 060072007 06072007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 — - 6570 —
Mr. Liu Jifu 05/07/2009 05/07/2017
— 160,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 — - 6.570 -
05/07/2010 05/07/2017
EXREE 200,000 200,000 17712003 17/112003 = 171112005 — - — - 3540 -
Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin 16/11/2005 16/11/2013
200,000 200,000 06/042004  06/04/72004 —  06/04/2006 — - - - 3775 -
05/04/2006 05/04/2014
200,000 200,000 130672005 13/0622005 —  13/06/2007 — - - - 2925 -
12/06/2007 12/06/2015
200,000 200,000 18/052006  18/052006 —  18/05/2008 — — - - 4275 —
17/05/2008 17/0522016
- 160,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 - - 6.570 —
05/07/2009 05/07/2017
- 160,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 - - 6.570 —
050772010 05/07/2017
iish 3k 140,000 140,000 18052006 18/052006t0 18052008 to - — - 4275 -
Mr. Roger Clark Spyer 17/052008 17/052016
- 210,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 210,000 - - 6.570 -
05/07/2009 05/07/2017
- 210,000 06072007 06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 210,000 - - 6.570 -
05/07/2010 05/07/2017
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Report Of The Directors

B A&l o) Share Option Scheme (onto)
BEC2ELE
tZA=1-8
LEE BE-ZBLF HE-TTLE
RZBBLE RIBBLF EEFH t=A=+-B t=A=+t-H nE¥Y
-A-B tZR=t-8 BREHR LEE L5E e W
HARITER HARITER Number of BTN EES L BREN Weighted
BREHE BREHA options granted BREHA BREHA BROHEE average
Number Number of during the year Number of Number of ~ Price per share  closing price
of options options EKiy:d ended options exercised  options lapsed  on exercise of (H&E=)
outstanding outstanding BTHE BREDH 31/12/2007  during the year  during the year options (Note 2)
asat asat BEFRH Vesting Exercisable (HE—) ended ended  (B%(7%))  (B¥% (%))
01/01/2007 31/12/2007  Date of grant period period (Note 1) 31/12/2007 31/112/2007 (HKS) (HKS)
BaLE - 160,000 06/07/2007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 - - 6.570 -
Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul 05/07/2009 05/07/2017
- 160,000 06/07/2007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 - - 6570 -
0500772010 0500772017
TRA%AE - 160,000 060072007 06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 — - 6.570 -
Mr. Wang Dongming 05/07/2009 05/07/2017
— 160,000 06/07/2007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 — — 6570 —
0500772010 0500772017
HEMEE 40,000 - 171122003 17/11/2003 = 17/11/2005 — - 40,000 - 3540 6.455
Mr. Zhao Shengbiao 16/11/2005 161172013
40,000 — 06/04/2004  06/0472004 —  06/04/2006 — — 40,000 — 3775 6492
05/04/2006 05042014
40,000 — 130672005  13/06/2005 —  13/06/2007 — - 40,000 - 2925 6.345
12/06/2007 120612015
40,000 40,000 18052006 18/052006 —  18/05/2008 — - - - 4275 -
17/05/2008 17/0522016
— 160,000 060072007 06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 160,000 — - 6.570 -
05/07/2009 050772017
- 160,000 06/07/2007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2010 — 160,000 - - 6570 -
0500772010 0500772017
A ERA L 1,452,000 512,000 17112003 17112003 = 17/1172005 — - 932,000 8,000 3540 6455
Aggregate total of 16/11/2005 161172013
other eligible
persons 1,900,000 752,000 06/04/2004  06/0472004 —  06/04/2006 — - 1,140,000 8,000 3775 6492
05/04/2006 05/04/2014
4,532,000 1,192,000 130672005  13/06/2005 —  13/06/2007 — - 3,208,000 132,000 2925 6.345
12/06/2007 120612015
5,984,000 5,060,000 18/052006 180052006 —  18/05/2008 — - - 924,000 4275 -
17/052008 17/0522016
- 6,271,000 06/072007  06/07/2007 —  06/07/2009 — 6,525,000 — 254,000 6.570 -
05/07/2009 05/07/2017
- 6,271,000 06/07/2007 060772007 —  06/07/2010 — 6,525,000 - 254,000 6570 -
050772010 05/07/2017
18,168,000 37,198,000 26,910,000 6,300,000 1,580,000




BRESE )

Wi—: ARFEBERNR -_SS+FELANBREER
BzAI—RKHKUMEABY 636 L BEEE
HERENEEHNMERRME 46 R -

M= AR RBBBRETER BATMMETHET

B batESN - ROF ERAF - MEARKERME
BARYRBAERNFENEMBRET ZEMZH &
EARRBEESRMPIA B H AW+ AR F LA
BB WA DB RAEMEMAEARBOEDHE SN

s o

FERREREMALEEROGRBE
IR R ROK R

BTXAIREES  EFEUTNANBEEMEMAL (K
RAMEBEFHTRERREZENBEA LRI R
TERAFT A=+ HAEARFNRD REBERK
D BAREBES RERME XV 8% 2 28 RE
3OMZRAEMBRARNRNAHEENERLKRE -

1. ERAROGHERE:

Share Option Scheme (ont9

Note 1:  The closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company immediately
before 6 July 2007 on which the options were granted was HK$6.36.
The values of the options granted are set out in note 46 to the financial
statements.

Note 2:  This represents the weighted average closing price of the ordinary shares

of the Company immediately before the dates on which the options were
exercised.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year was the Company, its
holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the Directors or any of their spouses or children under eighteen years
of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures
of the Company or any other body corporate.

Substantial Shareholders and Other Persons’
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares

Save as disclosed below, as at 31 December 2007, the Directors were not aware
of any person (other than a Director or chief executive of the Company or
their respective associate(s)) who had an interest or short position in the shares

and underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

1.  Long positions in shares of the Company:

PR & 5%

Name of shareholder Capacity

EEBRITRE
BA=E

Percentage of
issued share capital
(ByaE—)

(Note 1)

FEEEREE
Number of ordinary
shares held

O 5 R EAE ([ EE )
CITIC Group
(Note 2)

EamEes A E=)

PRz s EE MR s (M aE =)

Interest of controlled corporations

3,176,395,029 55.17%

869,071,554 15.10%

Beneficial owner (Note 3)

BARCE H R EIE 5G] $317(1)@) &
FHENSTE ETABEES

F 3181578
(MSsErm)

869,071,554 15.10%

Interest of any parties to an agreement
to acquire interests in a particular listed

PRULSF $15MR 7T ([BBVA L)
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A.
("BBVA")

corporation required to be disclosed under
Section 317(1)(a) and Section 318 of the
SFO (Note 4)

ZEaBEAA

Beneficial owner

Han (FFsEFR)
Other (Note 5)

835,717,967

3,209,748,616

14.52%

55.75%

O
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Report Of The Directors

FTERRREMALTEERORABR
BHRERRAE @

1. FA2XFRONEE (&)

GESE

MeE= :

Mz = :

f £

MiEE

HEBTRABDENDEARAR T
ZT+tFE+ A=+ —HHEBEITRA
5,757,320,916 R DETE ©

G ERREPEHETEEENEENB AR
Gloryshare Investments Limited 5 & °

ERERTEREREHEEBVA R
ZERF+—AZ+ZAITUNBRHER
3 A 2 1658 - B BBVA FTH A 2 55
BENARABBROZELEEER  Z5#Ea
WERPEEENERS -

bt & 1 %5 & BBVA FT#F A A QA A i I &
BRIEBARAEBVA R -_ZTTRF
F+—AZ+T BT MREHE - AQA
JE Y BBVA 77 H 7] 2 IR {& 75 38 10 3% B8 4
BF - 297 F BBVA UT M EBINIR (D ©

L E#=ABVARBHEEPEFEERN
BERNFE+—AZ+T-HITIHRHES
WEAZGR  BEREERABFENE
RARDZEELEEERE  UREBAQA
HBBVARZZEZEZANF+—A=+=8F
VKRB S ARATRREREMAE
HEETT 8 B 31T T BBVA BU(EIZEIMNRD -

2. ARFRDHKRE :

Substantial Shareholders and Other Persons’
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares (onto)

1.  Long positions in shares of the Company: (ont'd)

Note:1

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

The percentage interest is calculated on the basis of an issued share
capital of the Company of 5,757,320,916 as at 31 December 2007.

These interests are all held by Gloryshare Investments Limited which
is a wholly owned subsidiary of CITIC Group.

These interests represent the pre-emptive right of CITIC Group over
the ordinary shares of the Company held or to be held by BBVA
pursuant to the share purchase agreement dated 22 November
2006 between CITIC Group and BBVA and are regarded as deemed
interests held by CITIC Group.

These interests represent the ordinary shares of the Company held
by BBVA and any additional ordinary shares which may fall to be
issued to BBVA in respect of the convertible bond top up right of
BBVA under the subscription agreement entered into between the
Company and BBVA dated 22 November 2006.

These interests represent the pre-emptive right of BBVA over the
ordinary shares of the Company held by CITIC Group pursuant to
the share purchase agreement dated 22 November 2006 between
CITIC Group and BBVA; and any additional ordinary shares which
may fall to be issued to BBVA in respect of the convertible bond top
up right of BBVA under the subscription agreement entered into
between the Company and BBVA dated 22 November 2006.

2.  Short positions in shares of the Company:

EEBRITRE
B X
Percentage of issued

BELZBERHA share capital

REER 514 Name of ordinary (HaE—)

Number of shareholder Capacity shares held (Note 1)

BBVA EnEAAMED) 835,717,967 14.52%
Beneficial owner (Note 2)

ME—: HEFTRABSEDNERAQRAR-ET Note 1:  The percentage interest is calculated on the basis of an issued share
tF+ A=+ —HANARB B EHTRA capital of the Company of 5,757,320,916 as at 31 December 2007.
5.757,320,916 B R (D 5T & ©

M= WSz AREEEREEEBVA RS Note 2:  These interests represent the pre-emptive right of CITIC Group over
ZZERE+-AZTZHIUNRHEE the ordinary shares of the Company held by BBVA pursuant to the
WERZ IR - HE BBVA T BEMAR share purchase agreement dated 22 November 2006.
ARDZELEER -

3. ARTA(BBASTEIAMS)HEBERSH 3. Long and short positions in (in respect of equity

FRRKAE :

i

derivatives) underlying shares of the Company:

None.



BE HEFEEAQAFANLETES

ARRRBE_ZTZLF+ A=+ -HIELFELE
BOERMARANLETES - ARARAREHBRFRN
AEEHEBARLETAARBANLTES -

BEEEH

AEEN ARATEBITXFEEMERRT2H
EBRAERBERFNEBEEEENAL

FEEF

EFERHEE AEERIAEFPEAEERAFENAH
BUWAREMEE R ABE DR 30% -

RRERE

BEARARBAEBE-ZZELF+_A=+—BLAMN
B MBEEFTAZNAREHEREE  ARA
DHEFZEETRUNRENARIGHE -

EERANNESR

ARF - FERAR - WBARKRARMB LR - #E
RIVAEEADREBEEMS AR RESNFRE
FEAFERNEMER  TERSAHEZAEAERN
EE2AK -

RIRETE

RNEBERT—IHE
NEEFTE - B
MI3E45 A ©

B RER

RARBWERIMEIRESE  BHEMEEMGBREE
ERARBNBIUFATEETNEFERANARA
HB I MEHOER ARARBRZ =B ILIFNT
EFEwmBEIAL -

BB

ENZAEESHEFAMEBMAARRBZBENRRE
BESRTHRRBFAGLESR -

ERFO DB BRI
HERAKFEOFERNM B RE

20 SR

EREZgm
L
EER

B —ZEZENF=A=-++tH

Purchase, Sale or Redemption on the Company’s
Listed Securities

The Company had not redeemed any of its listed securities during the year
ended 31 December 2007. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Company was entered into or existed
during the year.

Major Customers

The Directors believe that the five largest customers of the Group accounted for
less than 30% of the total of interest income and other operating income of the
Group in the year.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors of the Company as at 31 December 2007, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contract of significance in relation to the Company’s business to which the
Company, its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party
and in which a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Retirement Schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund scheme and a
mandatory provident fund scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are
set out in note 45 to the financial statements.

Confirmation of Independence

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence from each
of the Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lam Kwong Siu, Mr.
Rafael Gil-Tienda and Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul. The Company considers all
three Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company to be independent.

Auditors

A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Company is to
be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Kong Dan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2008
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Independent Auditor’s Report

hensc

WP EERERERERADRR
(REBEMETOERAR)

AR (ATEHBERMDEERIHANFEIES
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BBHER UEAMBBRERRN _ETLF+ A
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BRIFEARKRFRBERMEBNWERBRER D
BEMEAESENGHERE RREATHELEEN
EthgEr -

BBENEE

BMNEEIRBRERMNEZYZEVBRRFLE
B BHMRERBB(RAGID E14ENRE - &
MEERERSE - RILAS  RAIWBEETATAE

Hi A - HPMAR A REEOAR - HEMEAM
AT BERFEEZEEL -

BHMERBEBEGTAMASRMOEBEETER#ETT
ER o B REREREMETERERASD LR LA
TER UABERTUHSEUBBRRESINFEEMNE
A EEERPR A -

Independent auditor's report to the shareholders of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited ("the Company") set out on pages 96 to 241, which
comprise the consolidated and the Company balance sheets as at 31 December
2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

notes.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2007
and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince's Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

27 March 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement
HE-_TTHF+_A=1+—RIFE (B AEN)
For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—ETLEHF —EETRF

2007 2006

Bt 5 BE T T BT

Note HK$'000 HK$'000

F B A Interest income 4 5,057,246 4,106,324

F B H Interest expense (3,698,377) (3,036,786)

FRERKA Net interest income 1,358,869 1,069,538

BARAESKA Fee and commission income 835,875 574,695

BRAMASTH Fee and commission expense (13,835) (14,668)

FEARASBA Net fee and commission income 5 822,040 560,027

MR E T RSB LEME  Netloss and write-down on structured investment vehicles (1,311,170) —

EmMmFRSHHA Other net trading income 589,257 651,327

BRG(BR) WA Net trading (loss) / income 6 (721,913) 651,327
EEABBERUARMA R Net expense from financial instruments designated at

BEZEBMIAFYH fair value through profit or loss 7 (249,014) (69,736)
FE R E Net hedging gain 8 2,455 129
Hfth & A Other operating income 9 61,695 48,507
REWA Operating income 1,274,132 2,259,792
‘e H Operating expenses 10 (1,233,664) (1,145,306)
NBRREEHN 2 LEHF Operating profit before impairment 40,468 1,114,486
ERRBIREEE Impairment losses on loans and advances 13 (72,476) (35,100)
BAEZEIEBRERE Impairment losses written back / (charged for)

EEE R  (EE) on held-to-maturity investments 242 (3,957)
A SRS REREE Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities = (17,461)
BWEEE Impairment losses (72,234) (56,518)
HEMHBERHF F R Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities 14 6,905 90,199
HERBEEIHKEFER Net loss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments — (22,306)
B (ER),BR Operating (loss) / profit (24,861) 1,125,861
BEBENRRENG KRS Gain on dilution of investment in associates 198,313 _
o & B 2 B A Profit on disposal of a subsidiary — 1,073
HEYEREREFET Net profit on disposal of property and equipment 18,167 71,884
REMESH Y Revaluation gain on investment properties 31(c) 60,104 3,376
T A& B & A B 5 7 Share of profits of associates 1,600,954 131,450
AR F Profit before taxation 1,852,677 1,333,644
5% Income tax 15 (216) (206,126)
REFEEF Profit for the year 1,852,461 1,127,518
ARBER ! Attributable to:

KAFIRE Equity shareholders of the Company 16 1,852,461 1,126,135

DHBR Minority interests 44 — 1,383
7 R A Profit for the year 1,852,461 1,127,518
REERQPTEBRREN Dividends payable to equity shareholders of

BE the Company attributable to the year: 17(a)

AEFEEBETIRKIKRER Interim dividend declared and paid

H AR B during the year — 246,517
HEHEBRBRRORARKRES Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date — 321,000
— 567,517

SREF Earnings per share 18

N Basic 32.86¢ 1l 34.66¢1l

nE Diluted 32.79¢ 4l 32.58¢ll

BI13E 28241 BB AM B HRE —1H -
The notes on pages 103 to 241 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

RZTTLF+A=+—HB (ABEREMN)
At 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

()
~N

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY SR ad4d] |

—EELHF —EER
2007 2006
Bt 5 BET T ok
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
BE Assets
He REIRIT - PRIRITREM Cash and balances with banks, central banks and
S RIEEBNETF other financial institutions 20 1,502,876 1,267,871
HRIT HREBITR Placements with and advances to banks, central banks
EEmgEnERRRE and other financial institutions 21 12,647,588 12,392,538
2 52k Trade bills 22 1,523,200 491,994
RH5RBBE Trading assets 23 3,479,009 6,414,870
JEEAMBIEZRRB Securities designated at fair value
NABENES through profit or loss 24 531,025 1,003,579
BREEREBR L HMERE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 25 67,704,297 51,906,002
ot EE 5 Available-for-sale securities 27 22,125,403 4,973,450
BFEEIHRE Held-to-maturity investments 28 — 10,176,493
Bt 8N B 2 Interest in associates 30 20,635,639 11,477,510
L E &3 Property and equipment 31
—KEYE — Investment property 238,380 124,776
— HERER — Other property and equipment 836,239 874,989
B Goodwill 32 1,007,749 1,007,749
A [o] e 75 18 Tax recoverable 37(a) 71,248 —
REFRIBEE Deferred tax assets 37(b) 82,374 29,904
EEHE Total assets 132,385,027 102,141,725
EERAE Equity and liabilities
RITREM SRS Deposits and balances of banks
MNERRET and other financial institutions 33 6,649,030 831,973
BEEER Deposits from customers 34 83,794,961 65,421,831
REBEEE Trading liabilities 35 879,690 428,648
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 36 6,863,124 7,257,719
BERITEBES Debt securities issued 39 2,314,394 2,300,889
BRI R E S Convertible bonds issued 40 7,648 247,191
7R EA R 18 Current taxation 37(a) 6,760 112,681
R TE B & Deferred tax liabilities 37(b) — 22,586
HivE B Other liabilities 1,459,451 1,384,810
BB ER Loan capital 41 3,926,390 3,901,326
EEH8E Total liabilities 105,901,448 81,909,654
R Equity
Ji& 7 Share capital 42 5,757,321 5,023,422
& Reserves 43 20,726,258 15,208,649
1P NN Total equity attributable to equity shareholders
RS A of the Company 26,483,579 20,232,071
EEREEEE Total equity and liabilities 132,385,027 102,141,725
EFEEeR_ZTTN\FZA-t+LHZETREREM -
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2008.
BEEd R 5T 2 Bk EER
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Lo Wing Yat Kelvin Wong Ho Sing Steve
EFFTHAH EFRREIEFEFITRAAH EHpgE EEA A E

Director and CEO Managing Director and ACEO Managing Director Group Chief Financial Officer

BI3EE2E24BENWNEBAMBHRE —H -
The notes on pages 103 to 241 form part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheet

RZTTLF+=A=+—HB (ABERELL)
At 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELHE —ETRF
2007 2006
B 5 BT T BT T BT BT
Note HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
IRBEE Non-current assets
LIS E i Property and equipment 31(b)
— & EME — Investment property 75,700 —
— HMWE REE — Other property and
equipment 4,593 51,049
Y EPNGIE &= Investments in subsidiaries 29 7,500,518 4,987,561
NN B Investments in associates 30 16,756,096 10,114,080
24,336,907 15,152,690
REEE Current assets
REGBBEE Trading assets 23 — 60,893
BEEFERNBRK Loans and advances to customers
H b AR 1B and other accounts 25 29,800 13,860
i ENGIE ] Amounts due from subsidiaries 26 1,115,461 1,483,461
1,145,261 1,558,214
REAE Current liabilities
EMBE Other liabilities 14,915 42,896
RIETRBEEE Deferred tax liabilities 1,473 _
RITRHMe@#E  Balances of banks and other
H 45 17 financial institutions 5,110,000 —
FETH B A RIRKIA Amounts due to subsidiaries 38 84,443 260,550
5,210,831 303,446
FBRE(EE) EE  Netcurrent (liabilities) / assets (4,065,570) 1,254,768
BEE Net assets 20,271,337 16,407,458
s Equity
fig A Share capital 42 5,757,321 5,023,422
FEE Reserves 43 14,514,016 11,384,036
EaRkAEBEEE Total equity and liabilities 20,271,337 16,407,458
EEeR_EEN\FZA-F L HZ AL RELRMG -
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2008.
EES BR & 2 EK® EHEK
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Lo Wing Yat Kelvin Wong Ho Sing Steve
EEFTHAER EFBEEFEFTRAEH EECrs FEEA A

Director and CEO

Managing Director and ACEO

F1BEEF2M ENMEB AP BEHREK —81H -
The notes on pages 103 to 241 form part of these financial statements.

Managing Director

Group Chief Financial Officer
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Consohdated Statement Of Changes In Equity

BEZZLF+-A=+—RLFE CVBEREM)

For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELHE —ETRF
2007 2006
ik=s BT T BET T BT BT
Note HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R1B1BERERE Total equity at 1 January 20,232,071 9,455,853
REFZRNEEBREHN  Netincome recognised directly
FEBA in equity:
HE AT IEB W E K Exchange differences on translation
=5 . of:
— 8 ﬁVl\ 1T B — financial statements of
NI RN overseas branches,
B B 7 TR & subsidiaries and associates 43 787,384 7,056
— BBEER — related borrowings 43 200 363
787,584 7,419
BEMYEEFHZE|E A Surplus on revaluation of other
REMENER premises upon reclassification
Bk (B MBRIELE to investment properties,
iE) net of deferred tax 43 33,670 9,488
HEWEMBEEER  Release of revaluation reserve on
& disposal of properties 43 6,011 (1,549)
a] i E Available-for-sale securities
— 2R Fﬁx — changes in fair value 43 (337,476) (37,338)
— RERRER — transfer from equity to
[y income statement
on disposal 43 (7,356) (79,221)
— AEREZIRE — transfer from equity
Ia to deferred tax 43 60,346 20,398
(284,486) (96,161)
HEKE LA Disposal of a subsidiary
—EREEHEE — exchange differences
reserve 43 — (199)
— Qﬁ EERE — fair value reserve 43 — (28,513)
(R 88 Y 7 — retained profits 43 — 29,530
= 818
Ffr & Bk & 2 8] Share of associates
— DR EBEERE — fair value reserve 43 (10,910) (423)
— BEREREE — share option reserve 43 8,167 9,644
(2,743) 9,221
A FE R A Profit for the year 1,852,461 1,127,518
AEEBIMNW AR  Total recognised income and
XA expense for the year 2,392,497 1,056,754

(=]
©
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Consolidated Statement Of Changes In Equity

—EELHE ZETRF
2007 2006
B 5 BT T BT T BT BT
Note HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEER Attributable to:
— KA AIRE — equity shareholders of
the Company 2,392,497 1,055,371
— LERR — minority interests — 1,383
2,392,497 1,056,754
AKEEDRERE Dividends paid during the year (322,056) (438,591)
AEEBE HEKZ Minority interests attributable
AT/ HMEBATM to associates / subsidiaries
ELENOHBRE#LEE  acquired / disposed during
the year — (1,919)
ETEAXAXRZFES  Movements in equity arising
RS E from capital transactions:
TEREMETT#HAY  Shares issued under the share
option scheme
— MR — share capital 42 6,300 5,012
— B E — share premium 19,396 17,942
— IR — transfer of share option
ERMDEE reserve to share premium 43 (5,228) (4,761)
20,468 18,193
ITE R #PEE A M 31T Conversion of convertible bonds
R into ordinary shares
— f& — share capital 42 59,024 266,061
— R HE — share premium 192,949 869,754
— @Y — equity component 43 (11,768) (61,294)
240,205 1,074,521
BT R Issuance of shares
N — share capital 42 668,575 1,554,490
— BB — share premium 3,229,214 3,746,322
— — B — general reserve 43 — 3,761,867
3,897,789 9,062,679
LAPRAE(E R HIRR 9 22 5 Equity-settled share-based
transactions 43 22,605 4,581
4,181,067 10,159,974
A12B31BHEZ4EE  Total equity at 31 December 26,483,579 20,232,071

FIB3EEF241BEMNNFEB AR B HREK M ©

The notes on pages 103 to 241 form part of these financial statements.
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Consohdated Cash Flow Statement

BE_TTLF T -_A=+—HILFE CAE¥REN)
For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELHE —EEXREF
2007 2006
Bt &E BT T BT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
REEWK Operating activities
A a Profit before taxation 1,852,677 1,333,644
FHEEBEFHE Adjustments for non-cash items:
EEMIRE T A FEE Net loss and write-down on structured investment
KA vehicles 1,311,170 —
BEXRBTRERER Impairment losses on loans and advances 72,476 35,100
BTG B 2 N B)0% 7 Share of profits of associates (1,600,954) (131,450)
BEYFEEHRE Revaluation gain on investment properties (60,104) (3,376)
HEMERR 1% )%‘ ikl Net profit on disposal of property and equipment (18,167) (71,884)
HEMHDERESFFRF Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities (6,905) (90,199)
HEFAZIHKREFER Net loss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments — 22,306
HEEZRIEEERERERE Impairment losses (written back) / charged for
([ %é‘ ) /‘;Xi on held-to-maturity investments (242) 3,957
AL ERSFREEER Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities — 17,461
u”:' BB R RRF Profit on disposal of a subsidiary — (1,073)
LA RS AE & 1 B9 AR 17 2 B Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 22,605 4,581
IEE Y Amortisation of deferred expenses 71,852 65,978
AR ES N B X Interest expense on convertible bonds 1,908 34121
MEREHETE Depreciation on property and equipment 82,087 110,330
EanEHFRBEMA Dividend income from equity securities (20,291) (33,164)
BERERNF B H Interest expense on loan capital 318,035 266,781
EEME N RIREM S WE Gain on dilution of investment in associates (198,313) —
E W AR Foreign exchange differences 35,946 24,382
1,863,780 1,587,495
mEEE EMm OEmD (Increase) / decrease in operating assets
BEREAAE3ME AMAEIRTT © Placement with and advances to banks, central banks
FRIRIT R E M S RIS and other financial institutions
COREF N & with original maturity beyond three months (2,469,812) (1,356,567)
REEABB3MEAN Treasury bills with original maturity beyond
B % three months (499,609) 99,468
REBAEBBEIEANFE Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
FRE beyond three months (100,043) 449,923
RHBBREE Trading assets 1,624,691 58,159
HEABA E mARBA R Securities designated at fair value through
BEHE profit or loss 472,554 76,213
BEEFERNBR  HAaBRIE Loans and advances to customers, other accounts and
kB HER trade bills (16,525,959) (8,566,774)
H gl Hﬁ & & Held-to-maturity investments 9,988,152 6,432,528
HHEFE Available-for-sale securities (16,768,424) 970,777
(24,278,450) (1,836,273)
KEEF/EM S GRLD) Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
RITRE A S B 1% EOREEN Deposits and balances of banks and
R4 TF other financial institutions 5,817,057 (3,325,473)
BEFEER Deposits from customers 18,373,130 11,006,552
THRSAaE Trading liabilities 451,042 (232,489)
B3 ITF & Certificates of deposit issued (399,015) (210,242)
DRTEEES Debt securities issued 4,944 6,284
HEMmBE Other liabilities 12,914 617,850
24,260,072 7,862,482

-
o
=
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mAaRERER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

—EELHE —EER
2007 2006
Bt &E BT T BT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
REKEEBNRESFER Cash generated from operations 1,845,402 7,613,704
2NmER Income tax paid
EREBEFER Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (192,373) (130,325)
B FINRIE Overseas tax paid (7.505) (4,283)
REKEEKRIBNREZE Net cash generated from operating activities 1,645,524 7,479,096
REXEWK Investing activities
B Ui S EH R g\ Dividends received from equity securities 20,291 33,164
& Ug Bt 2 A B B Dividends received from associates 52,450 597
BAMERRE Purchase of property and equipment (59,595) (213,379)
HEMERBRFEMERIEA Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 29,143 186,985
HEMBAREER SR Net cash outflow from disposal of a subsidiary — (340,828)
N l/NT Purchase of an associate (6,657,505) —
ARBREEBNESFE Net cash used in investing activities (6,615,216) (333,461)
BMEEB Financing activities
Se A5 AR AR Ordinary dividends paid (322,056) (438,591)
SEH—H@;HXE%‘FTU B Interest paid on convertible bonds (20) (2,467)
iﬁfiﬁk§$ﬂ Interest paid on loan capital (319,337) (355,061)
SITETS B AT ?% IE Proceeds from loan capital issued 1,949,500 1,942,230
E“ IE FEEE R Redemption of loan capital (1,949,363) (2,331,346)
S ITEBESFERE Proceeds from debt securities issued — 41,125
BT FTIS IR Proceeds from shares issued 3,918,256 18,193
RE, (ARA)BMELKHWES  Net cash generated from / (used in)
po:g-1:] financing activities 3,276,980 (1,125,917)
RERBLZEEB (BY),~ Net(decrease) / increase in cash and
N E 5 cash equivalents (1,692,712) 6,019,718
MMA1TENRERRESEE Cash and cash equivalents at
IHH 1 January 12,031,996 6,012,278
R12A3MBHNRERES Cash and cash equivalents at
ZEEH 31 December 47 10,339,284 12,031,996
REEBELENELSRBEIE . Cash flows from operating activities include:
2 A B Interest received 5,046,225 4,095,834
2 F B Interest paid (3,246,327) (2,711,111)

FIBEEF2ENWFTEBARMBHREK M ©

The notes on pages 103 to 241 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes To The Financial Statements

(BREFRIZIBRSN - B REERL)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1. EFEXHK 1.

TEERSRERARAR(TARAF]) REM
BAR(TAEED M E2XHERMRIT R
BERRS - ELEBHAKRENREREER
BEREEARE -

2. FESHHEX 2.

FPEEEERZERBERATDNNRESEMALINA
RAR WABRBAMEBEMEH - Hixfis
BAREBPRAZBE - RPERE-TtE
T EANE-HE_ETEF+_A=+—
BIEFEMNGRAEMHRRBEARDGMSE N E
ARAI(ATHBIAEER]) RAEEFENBE

D -

@ &EHREH (a)
RE MR ERB(EE G A E) RMAOM
EERNEEM B RS LR (BEMAERN
BRI EBMBRERER  (HFBEEL) KA
B) BAERAREHRAURBERFTRINRE
REMK - AP BHRERBTEEEBAERISME
RABEAZLMRAUNBERIRERTE - AEERK
AeE2 et mEMmmT -

EREEM DG RMBIBFIEREEITNER
FHMELR > TATRAEREAREERARBH
SR RERRAREN - FRALSEBHNE
[E] 7 1) 46 & PR 45 L 37 AT A0 A48 T # 28 A BT 5| B
ERMAE SRS BREE  ERAR
BRERARMR - GEEREIINMES -

Principal Activities

The principal activities of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited
(“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (“the Group”), which materially
affect the results or comprise the assets and liabilities of the Group, are

the provision of banking and related financial services.

Significant Accounting Policies

CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited is a limited company
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office
at Suites 2701-9, 27th Floor, CITIC Tower, 1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central,
Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2007 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the Group) and the Group’s interest in associates.

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”), and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Company. Note 3 provides information on
the changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application of
these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Group
for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

-
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Notes To The Financial Statements

(b)
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(b)

Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following assets
and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the accounting

policies set out below:

— financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair value
through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see note 2(h)(ii));

—  investment property (see note 2(k)); and
—  Cash-settled share-based payments (see note 2(q)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
note 59.
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(9]

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group

and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,

revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments is
recognised in the income statement on accrual basis using the
effective interest rate method.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar
options) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted in
relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised
to the income statement over their expected life.

For impaired loans, the accrual of interest income based on the
original terms of the loan is discontinued, but any increase in the
present value of impaired loans due to the passage of time is
reported as interest income.

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprises all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of
such financial assets and financial liabilities, together with interest
income and expense and dividend income attributable to those
financial instruments.

-
o
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2. FESHHEX® 2.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised when the corresponding
service is provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the
costs of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or
is interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income
in the accounting period in which the costs or risk is incurred or
accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received / paid by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial assets are
deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest
rate. When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the
draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a
straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in the finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of
return, on the outstanding net investment in the leases for each
accounting period. Commission paid to dealers for acquisition of
finance lease loans or hire purchase contracts is included in the
carrying value of the assets and amortised to the income statement
over the expected life of the lease as an adjustment to interest

income.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised as
other operating income in equal installments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in
the income statement as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable.

Dividend income is recognised as follows
—  dividend income from listed investments is recognised when

the share price of the investment is quoted ex-dividend; and

—  dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.
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(d)

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Subsidiaries and minority interest

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from their activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are taken into

account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the date

that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains

but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of subsidiaries
attributable to interests that are not owned by the Company, whether
directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and in respect of which the
Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of those
interests which would result in the Group as a whole having a contractual
obligation in respect of those interests that meet the definition of a
financial liability. Minority interests are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet within equity, separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company. Minority interests in the results
of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated income
statement as an allocation of the profit or loss for the year between

minority interests and the equity shareholders of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s interests in
the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further losses applicable
to the minority, are charged against the Group’s interest except to the
extent that the minority has a binding obligation to, and is able to, make
additional investment to cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently
reports profits, the Group’s interest is allocated all such profits until the
minority's share of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been
recovered.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are stated

at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(0)).
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(e)

Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Associates
An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Company has
significant influence, but not control or joint control over its management,

including participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and is initially recorded
at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group's share of the associate’s net assets. The consolidated income
statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-
tax results of the associates for the year, including any impairment loss
on goodwill and amortisation of other intangible assets relating to the
investment in associates recognised for the year (see notes 2(f), 2(g) and

2(0)).

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group’s interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
For these purposes, the Group’s interest in the associate is the carrying
amount of the investment under equity method together with the
Group's long-term interests that in substance form part of the Group’s net

investment in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments in associates are stated at
cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(0)).
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(9)

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination
or an investment in an associate over the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent

liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses (see
note 2(0)). Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is tested
annually for impairment by comparing the present value of expected
cash flows from cash-generating unit with carrying value of its net assets,
including attributable goodwill. In respect of associates, the carrying
amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the interest in
the associate.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of
a business combination or an investment in an associate is recognised

immediately in the income statement.

On disposal of a cash-generating unit, or an associate during the year,
any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the Group’s

share of net assets in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwiill)

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated amortisation (where the estimated
useful life is finite) and impairment losses (see note 2(0)). Intangible
assets include the value of brand name, core deposits and customer

relationships.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives.
The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised from

the date they are available for use and their estimated useful lives are as

follows:

—  Brand name Indefinite
—  Core deposits 10 years
—  Customer relationships 20 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed annually.
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(h)

Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (onta)
Intangible assets are not amortised while their useful lives are assessed

to be indefinite. Any conclusion that the useful life of an intangible

asset is indefinite is reviewed annually to determine whether events and

circumstances continue to support the indefinite useful lives assessment

for that asset. If they do not, the change in the useful life assessment

from indefinite to finite is accounted for prospectively from the date of

change and in accordance with the policy for amortisation of intangible

assets with finite lives as set out above.

Financial instruments

(i)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which the
assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The categories
are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-
to-maturity investments, available-for-sale securities and other
financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price plus, in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial assets or issue of financial liabilities.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss is recognised
using trade date accounting. Other financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised using settlement date accounting. From
these dates, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded.
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(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Financial instruments (Contd)

(ii)

Categorisation

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial liabilities held
for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or
loss upon initial recognition, but excludes those investments in
equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (note 2(j)) are

accounted for as trading instruments.

The Group has the option to designate its financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when:

—  the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported

internally on a fair value basis;

—  the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arises;

—  the asset or liability contains an embedded derivatives that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required under the contract; or

—  the separation of the embedded derivatives from the

financial instrument is not prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities under this category are
carried at fair value and are not allowed to reclassify into or out of
this category while it is held or issued. Changes in the fair value are
included in the income statement in the period in which they arise.
Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net sale
proceeds or the net payment and the carrying value is included in

the income statement.
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(h)

Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Financial instruments (Cont‘d)

(i)

Categorisation (Cont'd)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market,
other than (a) those that the Group intends to sell immediately or
in the near term, which will be classified as held for trading; (b)
those that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates at fair
value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (c) those
where the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial
investment, other than because of credit deterioration, which will
be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customers and placements with
banks, central banks and financial institutions.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2(0)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity which the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity,
other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as fair value through profit or loss or as available-
for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans and
receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2(0)).

Available-for-sale securities

Available-for-sale securities are non-derivative financial assets that
are designated as available-for-sale or are not classified in any of
the other three categories above. They include financial assets
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, but which
may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in the
market environment.
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(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Financial instruments (Contd)

(ii)

Categorisation (Cont'd)

Available-for-sale securities (Cont'd)

Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value. Unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value are
recognised directly in the fair value reserve, except for impairment
losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items
such as debt securities which are recognised in the income
statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by
delivery of such unquoted equity securities are carried at cost less
impairment losses, if any (see note 2(0)).

When the available-for-sale securities are sold, gains or losses on
disposal include the difference between the net sale proceeds and
the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value adjustments are
released from the fair value reserve.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

The fair value of the liability portion of a convertible bond is
determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-
convertible bond. This amount is recorded as a liability on an
amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or maturity
of the bonds. The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the
conversion option. This is recognised and included in shareholders’
equity.

If the bond is converted into shares, the carrying value of the
liability component at the time of conversion, are transferred to
“share capital” based on the numbers of shares issued at par and
the differences are recognised as share premium in capital reserve.

-
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Financial instruments (Contd)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction for
estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current
bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at current asking

prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price for exchange-traded financial instrument on a
recognised stock exchange is not available or a price from a
broker / dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instrument is
not available, or if the market for a financial instrument is not
active, the fair value of the instrument is estimated using valuation
techniques that provides a reliable estimate of prices which could

be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management's best estimates and
the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance sheet date
applicable for an instrument with similar terms and conditions.
Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on market

data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where the
financial asset together with substantially all the risks and rewards

of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
liability simultaneously.
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Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

(vi)  Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. The
embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (a) the economic characteristics
and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to
the host contract; and (b) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the

income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for

financial instruments (see note 2(h)(ii)) .

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase these
securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase agreements)
are retained in the financial statements and measured in accordance with
their original measurement principles. The proceeds from the sale are

reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities, but as
receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest incurred
on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest income and interest
expense respectively, over the life of each agreement using the effective
interest rate method.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Hedging
Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of

changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument and the hedged

item. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial

instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective

in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items

attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an

ongoing basis. The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting

when (a) the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or

exercised; (b) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge

accounting; or (c) the Group revokes the designation.

(i)

(i)

Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair value
of recognised asset or liability that will give rise to a gain or loss

being recognised in the income statement.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognised in the income statement. The carrying amount
of the hedged item is adjusted by the amount of the changes in
fair value of the hedging instrument attributable to the risk being
hedged. This adjustment is recognised in the income statement to

offset the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item for
which the effective interest rate method is used, is amortised to
the income statement as part of the recalculated effective interest
rate of the item over its remaining life.

Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedge
of the variability in cash flows of a recognised asset or liability, or
a highly probable forecast transaction, or the foreign currency risk
of a committed future transaction, the effective part of any gain or
loss on remeasurement of the derivative financial instrument to fair
value is recognised directly in equity. The ineffective portion of any

gain or loss is recognised immediately in the income statement.
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Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Hedging (Cont'd)

(ii)

(iii)

Cash flow hedge (Cont'd)

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability, the associated
gain or loss is removed from equity and recognised in the income
statement in the same period or periods during which the asset
acquired or liability assumed affects the income statement. If
the hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability, the
associated gain or loss is removed from equity and included in the
initial cost or other carrying amount of the non-financial asset or
liability.

For all other cash flow hedges, the associated gain or loss is
removed from equity and recognised in the income statement in
the same period or periods during which the hedged cash flow

affects the income statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is still expected to
occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that point remains in equity
and is recognised in accordance with the above policy when the
transaction occurs. If the hedged transaction is no longer expected
to take place, the cumulative unrealised gain or loss recognised in
equity is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Hedge effectiveness testing

The Group carries out prospective effectiveness testing to
demonstrate that the Group expects the hedge to be highly
effective (prospective effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life in order to qualify for hedge accounting.
Actual effectiveness (retrospective effectiveness) also needs to be

demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which the
Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend on its
risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative
dollar offset method as effectiveness testing methodologies. For
cash flow hedge relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative
dollar offset method using the hypothetical derivative approach.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Hedging (Cont'd)

(iij)  Hedge effectiveness testing (Cont'd)
For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument must be
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in
fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk during the
period for which the hedge is designated. For actual effectiveness,
the changes in fair value or cash flows must offset each other in
the range of 80% to 125% for the hedge to be deemed effective.

Investment property

Investment properties are land and buildings which are owned and / or
held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(m)) to earn rental income and
/ or for capital appreciation. These include land and buildings held for a
currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Any
gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the retirement or
disposal of an investment property is recognised in the income statement.
Rental income from investment property is accounted for as described in
accounting policy note 2(c)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease
to earn rental income and / or for capital appreciation, the interest is
classified and accounted for as an investment property on a property-
by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been classified
as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held under a
finance lease (see note 2(m)(ii)), and the same accounting policies are
applied to that interest as are applied to other investment properties
leased under finance leases. Lease payments are accounted for as
described in note 2(c)iii).

Other property and equipment

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 “Property,
plant and equipment”, issued by the HKICPA, with effect that other
premises which are carried at revalued amounts in financial statements
relating to periods ended before 30 September 1995 have not been
revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date.
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(m)

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Other property and equipment (Contd)
The following items of property and equipment are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any

(see note 2(0)):

— land held under operating leases and buildings thereon, where
the fair value of the leasehold interest in the land and buildings
can be measured separately at the inception of the lease. See note
2(m)(iii); and

—  other items of equipment.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items of
property and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using
the straight line method over the estimated useful lives as follows:

—  freehold land is not depreciated.

—  buildings — over 30 years or the unexpired terms of the land
leases, whichever is shorter.

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment — 3 to 10 years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the
useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of
property and equipment are determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in the income statement on the date of retirement or disposal.
Any related revaluation surplus is transferred from the revaluation reserve

to retained profits.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of the transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Leases and hire purchase contracts (Cont'd)

0]

(i)

(iii)

Classification of leased assets

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in the
balance sheet as loans and advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are accounted
for in the same manner as finance leases. Impairment losses are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out
in note 2(0).

Operating leases

Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases, the
assets are included in the balance sheet according to their nature
and, where applicable, are depreciated in accordance with the
Group's depreciation policies, as set out in note 2(l). Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy

as set out in note 2(0).

Revenue arising from operating leases is recognised in accordance
with the Group’s revenue recognition policies, as set out in note
2(0)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to income
statement in equal installments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments

made.
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Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take
repossession of assets held as collateral through court proceedings or
voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it is intended
to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Group is
no longer seeking repayment from the borrower, repossessed assets are
reported in “Other assets”.

Repossessed assets are recognised at the lower of the carrying amount of
the related loans and advances and fair value of such amounts less costs

to sell at the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent
remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events which has an impact on the future cash

flows on the assets that can be estimated reliably:
—  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

—  abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or

other financial reorganisation;

—  significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower,

—  disappearance of an active market for financial assets because of
financial difficulties; and

— asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to the
estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to the income
statement.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Impairment of assets (Contd)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity investments, which are measured at
amortised cost, whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote.
In this case, the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against loans and receivables
or held-to-maturity investments directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account relating to that borrower / investment are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance
account are reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in
the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in the income statement.

(i) Loans and receivables
Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition of these assets). Receivables with
a short duration are not discounted if the effect of discounting is

immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two components:
individual impairment allowances and collective impairment
allowances.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.
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2.
(o)

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Impairment of assets (Cont'd)

)

Loans and receivables (Cont'd)

The individual impairment allowance is based upon management’s
best estimate of the present value of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows, management makes
judgments about the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of any underlying collateral or guarantees in favor
of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective impairment allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio size,
concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate the
required allowance, the Group makes assumptions both to define
the way the Group models inherent losses and to determine the
required input parameters, based on historical experience and

current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash flows
for individually assessed impairment allowances and the model
assumptions and parameters used in determining collective
impairment allowances. While this necessarily involves judgment,
the Group believes that the impairment allowances on loans and
advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to the income
statement. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans
and receivables’ carry amount that would have been determined

had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan and the
related interest receivables are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that have
been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial
position and where the Group has made concessions that it would
not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and receivables are
subject to ongoing monitoring to determine whether they remain
impaired or past due.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Impairment of assets (Cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. The individual impairment
allowance is measured as the difference between the asset'’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate,
where the effect of discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired are then
collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred
but not yet identified. Assets that are not individually significant
are then collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together
financial assets with similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through the income statement. A
reversal of impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined had

no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale securities

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale security
is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is removed from equity and is recognised in the income
statement. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in the income statement is the difference between the acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are carried at
cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the equity securities and the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset where the effect of discounting is
material.
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(o)

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Impairment of assets (Cont'd)

(iii)

(iv)

Available-for-sale securities (Cont'd)

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement in respect
of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through the
income statement. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of
such assets is recognised directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities are
reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such circumstances

are recognised in the income statement.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

—  property and equipment (other than properties carried at
revalued amounts);

— investments in subsidiaries and associates;

—  goodwill; and

— intangible assets.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. In addition, for goodwill, intangible assets that are not
yet available for use and intangible assets that have indefinite

useful lives, the recoverable amount is estimated annually whether
or not there is any indication of impairment.
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2.
(o)

Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Impairment of assets (Cont'd)
Other assets (Cont'd)

(iv)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group
of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect
of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-
generating unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of
units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of
an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value

less costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favorable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An

impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in

the year in which the reversals are recognised.
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2.
(o)

(p)

(a)

Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Impairment of assets (Cont'd)

v)

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is required to prepare
an interim financial report in compliance with HKAS 34, Interim
financial reporting, in respect of the first six months of the year.
At the end of the interim period, the Group applies the same
impairment testing, recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at
the end of the year (see note 2 (0)(i) to (iv)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect of
goodwill and available-for-sales equity securities carried at cost
are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case even if
no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had the
impairment been assessed only at the end of the year to which the

interim period relates.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily

convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of

maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Share-based payments

Employee share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognised
as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in a capital
reserve within equity. The fair value is measured at grant date
using the trinomial lattice model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to those share options, the total estimated
fair value of the share options is spread over the vesting period,
taking into account the probability that the options will vest.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Employee benefits (contd)

(i)

(iii)

Share-based payments (Cont'd)

Employee share option scheme (Cont'd)

During the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative fair
value recognised in prior years is charged / credited to the income
statement for the year of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number
of share options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to
capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not achieving
vesting conditions that relate to the market price of the Company’s
shares.

The amount recognised in share option reserve is retained until
either the option is exercised (when it is transferred to share
premium) or the option expires (when it is released directly to
retained profits).

Employee Equity Linked Deferred Award Scheme (“ELDA")

Awards are granted to employees of the Group under ELDA. The
fair value of the amount payable to the employee is recognised
as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in liabilities.
The fair value is initially measured at grant date and spread over
the period during which the employees become unconditionally
entitled to payment. The fair value estimation of the awards
granted is measured based on a trinomial lattice model and subject
to the maximum payment of HK$3.00 per share. The liability is
remeasured at each balance sheet date and at settlement date.
Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognised in the
income statement.

Staff retirement scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund and a
Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions are charged to
the income statement as and when the contributions fall due.
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Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in the income statement except to the extent
that they relate to items recognised directly in equity, in which case they
are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet

date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses

and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

Future taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences include those that
will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in the same period
as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference or in
periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can be
carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits, that
is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be
utilised.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Income tax (Cont'd)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities
are those temporary differences arising from goodwill not deductible
for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect
neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of a
business combination), and temporary differences relating to investments
in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the
Group controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of
deductible differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit to
be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available. Additional income
taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised when
the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current
tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities if, and only if, the Group or the Company
has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group or the
Company intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets
are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the
current tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a
net basis or realise and settle simultaneously.
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Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transactions dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at
fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value through profit
or loss and derivative financial instruments are included in gains less losses
from trading securities or financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss. All other exchange differences relating to monetary
items are presented as gains less losses from dealing in foreign currencies
in the income statement. Differences arising on translation of available-

for-sale equity instruments are recognised in reserves.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates approximately the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions; balance sheet items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised directly in a separate

component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in reserves which relate to that foreign
operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount
when the Group or the Company has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.
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Significant Accounting Policies cont)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (cont)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be
related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial and operating policy

decisions, or has joint control over the Group;
(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(i) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group, or a close family member of such an individual, or is an
entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of
such individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is
an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of
such individuals; or

(vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group, the Group’s parent or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in their
dealings with the entity.
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(v)

Significant Accounting Policies (conto)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged
either in providing products or services (business segment), or in
providing products or services within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

The Group has chosen business segment information as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment information as the secondary

reporting format for the purposes of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment revenue, expenses,
assets, and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances and
transactions are between Group entities within a single segment.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to
acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that are expected

to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the premises and any items which
cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business segments.
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Change in Accounting Policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs and
Interpretations that are first effective or available for early adoption for

the current accounting period of the Company and the Group.

There have been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied
in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these
developments. However, as a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, Financial
instruments: Disclosures and the amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of
financial statement: Capital disclosures, there have been some additional
disclosures provided as follows:

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, the financial statements include
expanded disclosure about the significance of the Group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those
instruments, compared with the information previously required to be
disclosed by HKAS 30, Disclosure in the financial statements of banks
and similar financial institutions, and HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation. These disclosures are provided throughout
these financial statement, in particular in note 51.

The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces additional disclosure requirements
to provide information about the level of capital and the Company and
the Group's objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. These
new disclosures are set out in note 51(e).

Both HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 do not have any material
impact on the classification, recognition and measurement of the

amounts recognised in the financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not
yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 59).



4. FEWA 4. Interest Income

—EELF —ETRF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FmES Listed securities 450,986 518,780
I ETESH Unlisted securities 488,512 398,183
Hith Others 4,117,748 3,189,361
5,057,246 4,106,324
HE_ZZEALF+_A=+—-—HLFEREZE All interest income and interest expenses included in the income
ZEERF+ZAZFT—HLEFE UEFE statement refer to those interest income on financial assets or interest
WARBEBEFMEZRWIHFEAREET AEBRE expense on financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or
FENeMEENFNERAREREENT B X loss for the year ended 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.
& o
BHE_ZTZ+F+_A=+—"HBILFE  E#F Included in the above is interest income accrued on impaired financial
BUA ”F] BRESREENETNERABE assets of HK$18,172,000 (2006: HK$35,684,000) which includes
18,172,00070 (ZZEZ /N 4F : B 1#35,684,0007T) - interest income on unwinding of discount on loan impairment losses of
HAEBEERREEBITRERNF S KA HK$1,820,000 (2006: HK$28,766,000) for the year ended 31 December
75 11,820,000 7T ( = Z Z /N F ¢ & #528,766,000 2007.
JL) °
5 REARASWA 5. Net Fee and Commission Income
—EBELF —ETRF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BERARASKA Fee and commission income
ZEMAe Bills commission 67,184 49,255
EHERHEBRA Cards related income 36,549 36,929
—RRER 1T RS General banking services 52,373 49,273
RE2 Insurance 125,543 81,001
KEREBEREESR Investment and structured investment products 270,818 120,203
ER EIRREER Loans, overdrafts and facilities fees 282,509 237,226
E fthy Others 899 808
835,875 574,695
BARMAESH Fee and commission expense (13,835) (14,668)
FERNMBE WA Net fee and commission income 822,040 560,027
Hep: of which:
F %}ﬂ FEEW A TEFEBIE  Net fee and commission income (other than the amounts
EERAER 2SR included in determining the effective interest rate)
BRI 3R A R BERA relating to financial assets and liabilities not at fair
ExnfErNenEErEE value through profit or loss
—ERERAKEA — Fee and commission income 319,058 274,155
—ERAKEEE — Fee and commission expense (4,641) (3,754)

314,417 270,401
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6. FXH(BHE) HA

6. Net Trading (Loss) / Income

—EELF ZETER
2007 2006
B¥TT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
ERERETIRFERERKE Net loss and write-down on structured investment
vehicles (1,311,170) —
HMFR 2 A Other net trading income
BEEINE W m R EE Gains less losses from dealing in foreign currencies 141,115 157,090
BEERSABRESFWRZRER Gains less losses from trading securities 183,615 242,375
Hith B & E B) Uk R B 1B Gains less losses from other dealing activities 160,407 49,051
RPABEENBHBA Interest income on trading assets
— Lk — Listed 13,752 44,697
— LM — Unlisted 73,937 131,186
REHB@EEEMNBZ N Interest expense on trading liabilities — (2,089)
IR FGAEFEFREKA Dividend income from listed trading securities — 164
FLETRHAGHESFREWA Dividend income from unlisted trading securities 16,431 28,853
589,257 651,327
(721,913) 651,327

The Group's investments in structured investment vehicles (“SIVs")
recorded a net loss and write-down on SIVs of HK$1,311,170,000 during

the year, which represented the changes in fair value of the investments.



7. ETABBERURBMAAEBERN 7. Net Expense from Financial Instruments

TRMIAMNFEXH Designated at Fair Value Through Profit or
Loss
—ZTEtF —ETREF
2007 2006
BETT ok e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEE Net losses (103,020) (13,319)
B WA Interest income
— MW — Listed 11,304 31,106
—3Em — Unlisted 22,899 10,134
FMEZH Interest expense (180,197) (97,657)
(249,014) (69,736)
8. FE¥HWzm 8. Net Hedging Gain
—EELHF —EETRF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR BEYHR KRR Fair value hedge gain 2,455 129
9. HM&EEWA 9. Other Operating Income
—EELHF —EEREF
2007 2006
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AHEERERSFREBA Dividend income from available-for-sale securities
— L™ — Unlisted investments 3,860 4,147
KREMERSWAR Rental income from investment properties less
BEE I HBE217,0007T direct outgoings of HK$217,000
ZEERF - B¥150007T) (2006: HK$15,000) 5,201 2,918
H At Others 52,634 41,442
61,695 48,507

-
w
~N
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10. & X H

10. Operating Expenses

Q3LIAIT SONIQTOH TVIDONVNI4 TVNOILYNYILNI DILID

—EBLF —ZETER
2007 2006
BETT BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
@ BINAE Staff costs
HekHEME IKAK Salaries and other staff costs 646,596 596,520
RIRE B (P 5E45) Retirement costs (note 45) 41,576 39,270
PARRAE (B9 32 (BifE46)  Share-based payment expenses (note 46)
— UREE R H R G 2 H — Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 22,605 4,581
— RS EMHRN Y — Cash-settled share-based payment expenses 12,828 11,650
723,605 652,021
(b) FE Depreciation
W RFHTE (M:E31) Depreciation of property and equipment (note 31)
— REBELEHERHA — Assets held for use under operating leases 13,212 10,819
W& E
— HEMhEE — Other assets 68,875 99,511
82,087 110,330
(0 Htt&ExZH Other operating expenses
MERZHEZ L Property and equipment expenses,
(TBEE) excluding depreciation
—MERS — Rental of property 84,565 73,589
— HAt — Others 71,317 67,984
Z S ED B & Auditors’ remuneration 5,484 5,102
EEB Advertising 67,279 54,890
BAE IR R XERS Communication, printing and stationery 63,085 60,003
FERBEEBR Legal and professional fee 16,701 16,807
Hith Others 119,541 104,580
427,972 382,955
K A Total operating expenses 1,233,664 1,145,306

Included in other operating expenses are minimum lease payment under
operating leases of HK$2,005,000 (2006: HK$1,759,000) for hire of
equipment and HK$79,075,000 (2006: HK$67,943,000) for hire of

property and other assets.

H G ETHOERBELCEHESHNRER
NHEEXZE - 25l AR HHEE X H %% 2,005,000
TT(ZZTZREF  B81,759,0007t) R EMEE
HETH(BREYWEMRS) B 179,0750007C (=
TR E#67,943,0000T) ©



1. EEMS 11. Directors’ Remuneration

BEEB(ATENYE161ERBENESHE Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong
T Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
ZEBLE
2007
e BER
kil
Salaries, R B
allowances MERA  UREES  Retirement
E£%484%  and benefits Discretionary  Share-based scheme “aE
Directors' fee in kind bonuses payments  contributions Total
BETT BETT BT EETR EETR BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R L L+ Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen* 300 3,852 1,926 2,156 385 8,619
BRALE Mr. Chang Zhenming 300 — — 1,974 - 2,274
BNEEE Mr. Chen Xiaoxian 300 — — 247 - 547
EEPLES Mr. Dou Jianzhong* 300 2,621 786 1,988 262 5,957
EERERE Mr. Ju Weimin 300 - - 247 — 547
AAEsE Mr. Kong Dan 500 — - 2,793 = 3,293
MEK % £ Mr. Lam Kwong Siu 350 — = 247 — 597
AEHEE Mr. Liu Jifu 300 = — 247 — 547
EkgEsE Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin 300 — — 279 - 579
FEREEE Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda 525 - — pLY] - 772
TR A Mr. Roger Clark Spyer* 300 3,000 1,750 565 - 5,615
B EE Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul 450 — — 247 - 697
TRAEE Mr. Wang Dongming 300 — - 247 - 547
BRI s Mr. Feng Xiaozeng 300 — - 247 — 547
MEBEFRERE Mr. Jose Barreiro 250 — - - - 250
(RZZZ+F=A-H (appointed on 1 March 2007)
BZ)
REBEE Mr. Manuel Galatas 250 = = — — 250
(R=ZZ+F=A—H (appointed on 1 March 2007)
EZE)
BoREE Mr. Fan Yifei 225 - - 247 - 472
(RZZZLFWA (appointed on 16 April 2007)
+RAEZA)
HBERLE Mr. Zhao Shengbiao 300 1,633 390 279 78 2,680
5,850 11,106 4,852 12,257 725 34,790
* —ETELFE ARRIIREMETES 4 * Deferred payment bonus under Medium-term Equity Linked
T Medium-term Equity Linked Performance Bonus Performance Bonus scheme to certain directors is proposed for Year
FETZEREEZNICLA  ZEAESHES 2007 and is subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

S
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1. EEME o

11. Directors’ Remuneration (cont'd)

ZZTRE
2006
o RER
ENFlR
Salaries, RIRETEIHE 2
allowances BB AREERN Retirement
£5#4%  andbenefits  Discretionary Share-based scheme okl
Directors' fee in kind bonuses payments  contributions Total
BETT YT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R LU L Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam
Doreen** 300 3,726 3,726 502 373 8,627
BRALE Mr. Chang Zhenming 300 — — - — 300
BERE Mr. Chen Xiaoxian 300 — — — — 300
BER L Mr. Dou Jianzhong* * 300 2,570 1,260 101 257 4,488
EBR%AE M. Ju Weimin 300 — — — — 300
LARE Mr. Kong Dan 500 — — 254 — 754
WEXKE & Mr. Lam Kwong Siu 350 — — — _ 350
BESLE Mr. Liu Jifu 300 — — — — 300
BEXEEE Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin 300 2,881 700 202 234 4317
BlRmEE Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda 500 — — - — 500
HEAR T 5 A Mr. Roger Clark Spyer** 300 3,760 2,500 104 — 6,664
BT Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul 450 — — — _ 450
TRAEAE Mr. Wang Dongming 300 — — - — 300
f%t?t E Mr. Yang Chao 120 — — — _ 120
(RZZ% /\ﬁ (resigned on 16 May
AR+ BER 2006)
‘/%ﬂ?cf‘%i Mr. Feng Xiaozeng 120 — — - — 120
(R=Z% /\ﬁ (appointed on 10
NRTREZA August 2006)
BRELE Mr. Zhao Shengbiao 300 1,595 39 25 78 2,388
5,040 14,532 8,576 1,188 942 30,278

tiMEERETEEREARATEERS

MERERQAANBERETSER TREBR

BOAAEE GELEVNaNFEARERS
SERPBHRKRI TN

The above emoluments include the fair value of share options granted to
certain directors under The CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited
Share Option Scheme of the Company. The details of these benefits in
kind are disclosed under the paragraph “Share Option Schemes” in the

Report of the Directors and note 46 to the financial statements.

> RIETLFRA RUFEEZTTA ok
F B K& & A 2 7 Z Medium-term Equity
Linked Performance Bonus([ MEPB]) & &l 45 F
HWEEZRSHEHANBELEFIELL - 1t

BEEXNTEAEN _ZEENFE_T—FF
X FZEESF - WWMEPBET & 5 B E — &

@%u%** m - eMNSREISBAS A
EENF-_ATHBEN-ZE-TF-_RA+MW
A ZReMamaE 5% Z K MEPBE (&
B ERUAR A RERIEE B &) EMMEPBE
UEE(EE3T) Eﬁ%%ﬁ c AR BEAMK
iﬁéﬂ sEHE=E - M ABE3ITE -
**Mﬁﬁaﬁﬂ%zmrt o TT{EMEPBIE | & =
SHBE LMD R EMHELT AEE
350000075 EEEP%EJ%%WOSOOOOFE
A T £ A S 851,001,000 c EE - F
ZNFZ_AZt+NBI ZEEFTIHITE
ERABRZER € M= -

In May 2007, these directors were offered deferred payment bonus
in form of cash benefit which was granted under the Company’s
Medium-term Equity Linked Performance Bonus (“MEPB"”) scheme
for their achievements in Year 2006. The deferred payment bonus
would be payable to the directors from Year 2008 to 2010. The
MEPB is divided into Tranche 1 and Tranche 2 with final expiry of 14
February 2009 and 14 February 2010 respectively. The cash benefits are
calculated by multiplying the number of MEPB units with the difference
between the market price of our Company’s listed share at specified
date and the MEPB Notional Price of HK$3. However, the cash benefit
per unit is capped at HK$3 and HK$4 for Tranche 1 and Tranche 2
respectively. The maximum possible cash benefits to Mrs. Chan Hui
Dor Lam Doreen, Mr. Dou lJianzhong and Mr. Roger Clark Spyer upon
their exercise of the MEPB would be HK$3,500,000, HK$1,050,000
and HK$1,001,000 respectively. Up to 29 February 2008, none of these
directors exercised the right to realize the cash benefits.



12. EEME&AL 12. Individuals with Highest Emoluments

hameMe AR HF=F (2T F: Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three of them (2006:
ME)ATAES EMeE2 T X114 four) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 11 above. The
FEoHBAEMMABALINMESABHOT ¢ aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other two individuals are
as follows:
HBMRZ(ZZEENFE: —F) ATOMESWT : The emoluments of the remaining two (2006: one) individuals are as
follows:
—EELF —EETX
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
e ME MBS Salaries and other emoluments 5,957 2,388
I TEAL Discretionary bonuses 2,400 1,500
VAR #E 18 1~ Share-based payments 959 257
IRRET B R Retirement scheme contributions 223 229
9,539 4374
HHEMAE (ZZEZERFE: —F)&alae AL® The emoluments of the remaining two (2006: one) individuals with the
SHEHEENT : highest emoluments are within the following bands:
—EELHF ZEEARF
2007 2006
AE A&
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
T HK$
4,000,001 — 4,500,000 4,000,001 - 4,500,000 1 1
5,000,001 — 5,500,000 5,000,001 - 5,500,000 1 —
2 1
13. EXRRERBEEEERS 13. Impairment Losses on Loans and Advances
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
18 Bl 5F 14 % 5 Individual assessment charged for
— ¥R (M 5E25(b)) — Additions (note 25(b)) (158,954) (155,899)
— # (g — Releases 11,037 57,999
— W & 58 (Mg 7E25(0b)) — Recoveries (note 25(b)) 53,559 31,903
(94,358) (65,997)
bR A FT AL B 5 Collective assessment written back 21,882 30,897

(72,476) (35,100)

-
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14. HETHEHERF FEF 14. Net Profit on Disposal of Available-for-sale
Securities
—EETLHF —EEREF
2007 2006
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
e AN EE Y (MEE43)  Net revaluation gain transferred from reserves (note 43) 7.356 79,221
REFEENTF (EEB),HF Net (loss) / profit arising in current year (451) 10,978
6,905 90,199
15. REWERFITHAEH 15. Income Tax in the Consolidated Income
Statement
@ HZEWBRRFIRWAEBHR (a) Income tax in the consolidated income statement
—EEBLF ZEER
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AHBE —FEFNEHR Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
ERNERF (MF3E37R)) Provision for the year (note 37(a)) 9,544 174,406
MEFENIEME Under-provision in respect of prior years 3,655 11,596
13,199 186,002
AEABIE — BIHBLIE Current tax — Overseas
FRER Provision for the year 10,761 6,888
9B 3E B IR Deferred tax
T EREN (EE) S EE (Reversal) / origination of temporary differences
(B 7E37(b)) (note 37(b)) (23,744) 13,236
216 206,126
E AN 155 T8 DA R 51 FE AR R B 3R B R The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006:
175% E(ZFZRF - 175%) c M2 AW B 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation for
NE B ERERTEEAT(REZE]H overseas branches of wholly-owned subsidiary, CITIC Ka Wah Bank
WINPT RENBARMIEE - AIEBELS Limited (“CKWB") and subsidiaries outside Hong Kong is charged at the
R EBERITHERIERERE - appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.



SEWBEERIITOAEH o 15. Income Tax in the Consolidated Income
Statement (cont'a)

b) BHEXHESHEMNZBABRESTERR (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit

WY ER at applicable tax rates
—EELF ZTERF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

Tt A 4 A Profit before tax 1,852,677 1,333,644
] Eﬁ % BAMEHR Notional tax on profit before tax,

MEHE calculated at the rates

Hara a2 EHIE applicable to profits in the countries concerned 318,877 231,188
AR EFRETE Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 16,010 26,850
FEFER T UL A B T2 I8 ?; - Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (341,208) (63,094)
REROAREARBFEED Tax effect of unused tax losses not

MIEEE recognised 5,568 3,467
KEE ﬁ AUAERBEERN Tax effect of previous tax losses utilised in

FHEs e current year (2,686) (3,881)
BEFE %R THEB IR Under-provision in prior years 3,655 11,596
ERMEZ T Actual tax expense 216 206,126

16. 7 Bl R EAL R 16. Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders of

ARABBEREEEEENE

E—Z22 3 AKXD
BB TG E - A E B 13,844,000 TH & B (=
TN ¢ i FI 7 #588,883,0007T ) ©

the Company

of the Company.

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company includes a loss of HK$13,844,000 (2006: profit of
HK$588,883,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements

-
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17. RE

6)]

(b)

FEEFQTAEBREZRRIRE

17. Dividends

(a)

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the year

—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEIRKEKZENF RS Interim dividend declared and
BREBBREE & paid of HK$Nil (2006: HK$0.077) per
(ZTTXNE BT ordinary share - 246,517
HERBEIREHNRERE Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet
FREBRAE - & date of HK$Nil (2006: HK$0.056) per
(ZZZTRF  BEsel) ordinary share — 321,000
— 567,517

MNEEARBRENRKBRE L RELEE AR
RRBIME-

ERAFEARERRENE-MRFE
BAARAFARRAKRE

(b)

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not been
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the previous financial year, approved and
paid during the year

ZETLF TN
2007 2006
B¥ETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERAREERNZERIKRES Final dividend in respect of the previous
F-HMBEERPRE financial year, approved and paid during
TR @R BB S.61l the year of HK$0.056
(ZZZERF - Beoll) (2006: HK$0.060) per ordinary share 321,000 191,872
REHEB®%Z  BEARAY R Final dividend in respect of the previous financial year
LR (5 18 P B AL AT IR IR IS on ordinary shares issued under the Share Option Scheme
AREERTBIFT B 1T EMmAR A £ subsequent to the balance sheet date and before the close
— W BERERBARKRE of the Register of Members of the Company 1,056 202
322,056 192,074




18.

€)]

(b)

BERER

BREXREF

BREABFREBFALRAA AL BERREE
17 3% FI) 745 % 1,852,461,000 0 ( Z T TN F B
1,126,135,000 7T ) } B 8 17 & i A% 9 hn & F 15 25
5,636,649,176 % ( = Z T /X 4 : 3,248,931,032 ik )

18. Earnings Per Share

(a)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit attributable
to ordinary equity shareholders of the Company of HK$1,852,461,000
(2006: HK$1,126,135,000) and the weighted average of 5,636,649,176
ordinary shares (2006: 3,248,931,032 shares) in issue during the year,

AEOAT calculated as follows:
TR T # Weighted average number of ordinary shares
—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
R1TATHNBERTEBR Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 5,023,422,774 3,197,859,375
ITEERENTE Effect of share options exercised 3,554,542 2,765,524
BT & Effect of issuance of new shares 560,721,750 12,776,634
TR ESFD T E Effect of convertible bonds exercised 48,950,110 35,529,499
R1I2AHNEERK Weighted average number of ordinary shares at
DNHE S35 8 31 December 5,636,649,176  3,248,931,032
BREBEEF (b) Diluted earnings per share

BEREETRFNISEBARALBARBKENEN
488 % ) B #51,853,877,000 T ( — B Z N HF ¢
7 #1,154,2840007T ) Rt FT B A B E T #E
FEMNLBRIEDAREN L RRINE TS H
5,653,802,374 % ( = = Z /X F : 3,543,462,848 % )
FREWT

BB INE T8 (#5F)

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on adjusted

profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the Company of
HK$1,853,877,000 (2006: HK$1,154,284,000) and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares of 5,653,802,374 shares (2006: 3,543,462,848
shares) after adjusting for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary

shares, calculated as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted)

—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
R12B31 BT ER Weighted average number of ordinary shares
7][] T8 at 31 December 5,636,649,176  3,248,931,032
EHE & WNE] E% Hﬁ ﬁé BE I Effect of deemed issue of ordinary shares under
1E| TEHER Bz & the Company’s share option scheme for nil consideration 5,483,163 3,160,402
R IE AT Hx{s a‘#?éﬁ ) Effect of deemed conversion of
LBk o2 convertible bonds 11,670,035 291,371,414
R12 8318 L@ N Weighted average number of ordinary shares
E(EE) (diluted) at 31 December 5,653,802,374 3,543,462,848

-
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19.

0]

7 B B ¥

DHERRRAEENEBNLEDEHIELZ
o AREFEGRREB D BB A AEE A
BHBERMER HERANRERRELN -

BEHKD B
AEEIEREREBTRAABSBMRE - LT
RAKEOEELHEREH -

BERTER: TER/BETERT 0ER
TRMESRITER -

BEEE ITERREBERERTRE
ERNER -

RAROBER TZERMERTEARM
[N = 2 VR ER O
B o

19.

0]

Segment Reporting

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen as
the primary reporting format as the directors consider that this is more

relevant to the Group’s internal financial reporting.

By business segments
The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related
financial services. The Group comprises the following main business

segments:

Commercial banking business: It mainly comprises banking business,
which includes retail banking,
corporate banking and treasury
activities.

Asset management: [t mainly comprises direct investment
and distressed assets management.

Unallocated: [t mainly comprises the premises and

any items which cannot be reasonably
allocated to specific business

segments.



19. 7 EER ) 19. Segment Reporting (conto)
REKDI (&) (i) By business segments (Cont'd)
“EELE
2007
(M)
(Note)
BERT BEEE 7 5 R 4K 8
Commercial Asset KPEEH  Intersegment ey
banking  management Unallocated elimination  Consolidated
BETT BETT BET T BETT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EFSKA Net interest income 1,399,828 - (40,959) — 1,358,869
Hip @2 A Other operating income (98,019) = 18,560 (5,278) (84,737)
LEHA Operating income 1,301,809 - (22,399) (5,278) 1,274,132
BETi Operating expenses (1,179,048) — (59,894) 5218 (1,233,664)
HBRFEEEHN 2EE%F  Operating profit before impairment 122,761 = (82,293) = 40,468
EXRBETREEBES Impairment losses charged for on loans
and advances (72,476) - - - (72,476)
BERIBRER Impairment losses written back on
A HEES held-to-maturity investments
o RENEEEH and available-for-sale securities 242 — = = 212
MEREFR Impairment losses (charged for) /
(&) /E# written back on properties (30,068) — = 30,068 —
HEFE Impairment losses (charged for) /
(&) /E#& written back (102,302) - — 30,068 (72,234)
HERBZIHRER Net profit on disposal of held-to-
A REERFRET maturity investments and
available-for-sale securities 6,905 - — — 6,905
"EEF/ (FE) Operating profit / (loss) 27,364 = (82,293) 30,068 (24.861)
BEMENAREMEWRE  Gainon dilution of investment in associates = = 198,313 — 198,313
HENERRE Net profit / (loss) on disposal of
wil/ (§8) property and equipment 18,859 = (692) = 18,167
REMEER KSR Revaluation gain on investment
properties 60,104 - - = 60,104
Fr b 2 AR A Share of profits of associates 1,337,833 263,121 - — 1,600,954
BANER Profit before taxation 1,444,160 263,121 115,328 30,068 1,852,677
FrigH Income tax 38 - (254) - (216)
FEERN Profit for the year 1,444,198 263,121 115,074 30,068 1,852,461
UHER: Attributable to:
ARARE Equity shareholders of the Company 1,444,198 263,121 115,074 30,068 1,852,461
SRR Minority interests — — — _ _
rEERR Profit for the year 1,444,198 263,121 115,074 30,068 1,852,461
AEERE Depreciation for the year (83,069) - (2,165) 3,147 (82,087)
ITHEE Segment assets 110,783,077 - 1,448,717 (482,406) 111,749,388
BEARER Interest in associates 18,138,043 2,497,596 — — 20,635,639
EEAE Total assets 128,921,120 2,497,596 1,448,717 (482,406) 132,385,027
ABEE Segment liabilities 101,144,653 — 5,204,677 (447,882) 105901448
KEEEENERRX Capital expenditure incurred during
the year 397,944 — 5.205 — 403,149

-
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19. 7 ZBEE ] (40 19. Segment Reporting (contd)
() ®‘EBDIIE) (i) By business segments (Cont'd)
—EERE
2006
(Fit3E)
(Note)
[EESi BEER 7 EP R H
Commercial Asset FOBER  Intersegment 24
banking management Unallocated elimination Consolidated
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FFBHA Net interest income 1,061,497 37,832 (29,791) — 1,069,538
HipZ2lA Other operating income 1,152,558 15,335 22,361 — 1,190,254
BEWA Operating income 2,214,055 53,167 (7,430) — 2,259,792
gETn Operating expenses (1,093,600) (26,618) (25,088) — (1,145,306)
HBRREEEHN 2EE%R  Operating profit before impairment 1,120,455 26,549 (32,518) — 1,114,486
ERRBTRESE Impairment losses (charged for) / written
() /5 back on loans and advances (53,757) 18,657 — — (35,100)
EEZHHRERTMEE  Impairment losses charged for on held-to-
EHAESE maturity investments and available-for-sale
securities (3,970) (17,448) — — (21,418)
HESR Impairment losses (charged for) /
L (%) /E& written back (57,727) 1,209 — — (56,518)
HEREEHHIRER Net profit on disposal of held-to-
E AHtHE maturity investments and available-
ERFHEF for-sale securities 67,893 — — — 67,893
% SERF/ (B8 Operating profit / (loss) 1,130,621 27,758 (32,518) — 1,125,861
e HEN BRI Profit on disposal of a subsidiary - 1,073 — — 1,073
ﬂé HENERZE Net (loss) / profit on disposal of property
I’ (B518) /& H and equipment (24,368) (436) 96,688 — 71,884
4 RENFERNE Revaluation gain on investment properties 3376 - — - 3376
Pl B & D ElE Al Share of profits of associates 3,437 128,013 — — 131,450
a)
% 80 Profit before taxation 1,113,066 156,408 64,170 — 1,333,644
5 FiRCsi Income tax (191,380) (3,051) (11,695) — (206,126)
5 AERET Profit for the year 921,686 153,357 52,475 - 1,127,518
o
£ BE )k Attributable to:
- ARAIRE Equity shareholders of the Company 921,686 151,974 52,475 — 1,126,135
= DEBE Minority interest _ _ _
> LYK ority interests 1383 1383
n
i KEE G Profit for the year 921,686 153,357 52,475 — 1,127,518
o & e
5 KEEHE Depreciation for the year 112,688 39 (2,750) _ 110,330
=z
(9]
z NEEE Segment assets 89,671,917 - 1,376,088 (383,790) 90,664,215
= BENTRER Interest in associates 9,107,342 2,370,168 — — 11,477,510
- EEEE Total assets 98,779,259 2,370,168 1,376,088 (383,790) 102,141,725
nHBE Segment liabilities 82,389,578 — 287,219 (767,143) 81,909,654
REEEANERAL Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 4,711,470 2,628 15 — 4714113
W RZTBELFR-ZZTRFE PREELRE Note: The core business of CITIC Capital Holdings Ltd. for the year 2007 and
BRERRAANBROLEBIZEREEERESZR 2006 is asset management rather than investment banking. Therefore,
BB ITER  FIUABZAGIMERESR the profit on “Investment banking segment” was reclassified to “Asset

NEBEEEEDES - management segment”.



19. D EER ) 19.
(i) ZRWHBEDI (ii)
HEME S8 AL 2RI A R KK B A
AT AT E B LB T IARS -

Segment Reporting (cont'd)

By geographical segments
The information concerning geographical analysis has been classified by
the location of the principal operations of the subsidiaries or branches of

its subsidiaries.

ZEBLF
2007
H 2 EP R 8
&8 Mainland S5 Hfh Inter-segment oy
Hong Kong China USA Others  elimination ~ Consolidated
BETT BETT BETT BETT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RENAEFH Operating income from
el external customers 1,064,097 108,609 72,994 28,643 (211) 1,274,132
BEBT Total assets 111,828,224 24,079,621 1,960,169 1,757,310 (7,240,297) 132,385,027
REEELN Capital expenditure
EXEX incurred during the year 53,882 348,474 707 86 — 403,149
ZEEREF
2006
F A EEEHE
e Mainland ES Hff  Intersegment g4
Hong Kong China USA Others elimination  Consolidated
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RENREPH Operating income from
mERA external customers 2,106,118 70,394 70,019 13,261 — 2,259,792
EELD Total assets 90,309,891 13,043,465 1,792,687 2,789,290 (5,793,608) 102,141,725
REEEEN Capital expenditure
ENE incurred during the year 201,606 4,511,927 205 375 — 4,714,113

-
H
©
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20. RERERT > PRB/ITR

BEBNER

H{€  20. Cash and Balances with Banks, Central Banks
and Other Financial Institutions

rEE

The Group
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
R4 Cash in hand 159,201 155,147
FRIRITET Balances with central banks 76,579 27,694
ERITHETF Balances with banks 1,251,023 1,061,005
CEMESREBNET Balances with other financial institutions 16,073 24,025
1,502,876 1,267,871

21. ER1T > PREBPITR

B aiaE 21. Placements with and Advances to Banks,

Q3LIAIT SONIQTOH TVIDONVNI4 TVNOILYNYILNI DILID

FORERSYSEEN Central Banks and Other Financial Institutions
iy |
The Group
—EELHF —ETRF
2007 2006
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HIRITHER Placements with banks 9,893,443 11,498,258
HBFRITHER Advances to banks 2,511,607 353,824
MEMBITEWFHIES ltems in the course of collection from other banks 242,538 540,456
12,647,588 12,392,538
FHA Maturing:
—1EAR — within 1 month 9,552,993 8,971,727
—1EBAZ1FR — between 1 month and 1 year 582,988 3,066,987
—15F1& — after 1 year 2,511,607 353,824
12,647,588 12,392,538
RIEELFF+_A=+—BRZZETEF+= There were no impaired advances to banks and other financial institutions
R=+—H &HTRITREMEBEENBZIL as at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006, nor were there any
8B ORE Sk Tﬁ}%}%fl BIFE LR B - individually assessed impairment allowances made for them on these two

respective dates.



22. ESEE 22. Trade Bills
&
The Group
—EELF ZEERF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
=R E Sk Gross trade bills 1,523,242 491,994
BB Impairment allowances
— A FHE (B RE25(0)) — Collectively assessed (note 25(b)) (42) —
1,523,200 491,994
23. XRZAREE 23. Trading Assets
rE PN
The Group The Company
ZEZLHF —EERX —BELF —ZEER
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B E 5 Debt securities 1,335,609 3,211,734 — —
BRES Equity securities 5,612 — — —
HEES Investment funds 1,238,246 2,848,045 — 60,893
RS RIRE S Trading securities 2,579,467 6,059,779 — 60,893
STHETEHIFEAREME  Positive fair values of derivatives
(P 5 53(b)) (note 53(b)) 899,542 355,091 — —
3,479,009 6,414,870 — 60,893
N ERBEHET Issued by:
BEWOT
I8 % Sovereigns 898 599 — —
NEHE Public sector entities 2,355 10,395 — —
BT R E A& RS Banks and other
financial institutions 628,054 583,401 — —
Tt Corporate entities 1,948,160 5,465,384 — 60,893
2,579,467 6,059,779 — 60,893
BETHE DT Analysed by place of listing:
REELT Listed in Hong Kong 1,095 3,296 — —
REBLAINBE 5 Listed outside Hong Kong 200,165 1,077,026 — —
201,260 1,080,322 — —
LT Unlisted 2,378,207 4,979,457 — 60,893
2,579,467 6,059,779 — 60,893

-
(%))
-
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24, EEEBEBRERURM D AEE  24. Securities Designated at Fair Value Through
W & &5 Profit or Loss
r5E
The Group
—ZZtE ZTTRF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEBESH Debt securities 531,025 959,436
REES Investment funds — 44,143
531,025 1,003,579
DERENRITHEBOT : Issued by:

RITREAM S RS Banks and other financial institutions 134,422 —
% Corporate entities 396,603 1,003,579
531,025 1,003,579

RETWEE D : Analysed by place of listing:
REE L™ Listed in Hong Kong — 153,750
REEASMEE £ Listed outside Hong Kong 82,844 221,092
82,844 374,842
L™ Unlisted 448,181 628,737
531,025 1,003,579




25 EFEFRBF K HMERE 25. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts

(a) Loans and advances to customers and other accounts less
impairment allowances

() FFERRBIRREMKRBRBEES

¥ 3 RAH
The Group The Company
—EELHF ZEERE —ERERLF —EETRE
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BEBTT BET T BB T T
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
REERLRBRERE Gross loans and advances to customers 65,833,430 50,685,350 — —
B Impairment allowances
— @RI — Individually assessed
(Kt #E25(b)) (note 25(b)) (70,883) (76,360) — —
— &AM — Collectively assessed
(HI5E25(b)) (note 25(b)) (223,540) (253,166) — —
65,539,007 50,355,824 — —
EETF B R EABRIE Accrued interest and other accounts
OB E R less impairment allowances 2,165,290 1,550,178 29,800 13,860
67,704,297 51,906,002 29,800 13,860
HEMEEERELTROE RES R ESNRE Other accounts include equity interest of HK$249,000,000 acquired
(B (B 578 249,000,000 7 M EBEAZ through recovery of an impaired loan which the Group plans to dispose
BHMIEEME AEEITERE KL E I of in the near future. The equity interest is carried at the original loan
3% o amount.

=
(]
w

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY SR afad| |



2033

Q3LIAIT SONIQTOH TVIDNVNI4 TVNOILYNYILNI DILID

BTG HRAR MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

25. EFERRBRKREMIRE &) 25. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (Cont'd)

EEENRRBERHMEEREEEN (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and

(b)

B advances to customers and other accounts
r&
The Group
—E22tHE
2007
18 Bl 74 fRE R
Individually Collectively FER L
assessed assessed Total
BET T BET T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R1A1H At 1 January 91,204 253,166 344,370
R Impairment losses charged
RAEER (HEE13) to income statement (note 13) 158,954 — 158,954
eIl g ) Impairment losses written back
VEREREES to income statement (64,596) (21,882) (86,478)
S 5 B RE Amounts written off (151,696) (18,654) (170,350)
WEINFEFED PHEN Recoveries of loans and advances written
B kBH (KiE13) off in previous years (note 13) 53,559 10,871 64,430
BHOREBETRED Unwind of discount on loan impairment
(Mi5x4) losses (note 4) (1,820) — (1,820)
Ve 5 N b Exchange and other adjustments 12 81 93
M12A31H At 31 December 85,617 223,582 309,199
ke : Deducted from:
BEEFERNBK Loans and advances to customers
(PFf3E25@)) (note 25(a)) 70,883 223,540 294,423
H b R1E Other accounts 14,734 = 14,734
E 5= (KMsE22) Trade bills (note 22) — 42 42
85,617 223,582 309,199




25. EFEFRBRKREMIRE ) 25. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (Cont'd)

b) EFERRBIFINEMEEBREEEN (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and

BE) () advances to customers and other accounts (Cont'd)
&
The Group
ZETRF
2006
& 5l 571 RA T
Individually Collectively R
assessed assessed Total
BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R1HA1H At 1 January 313,868 294,544 608,412
=z Impairment losses charged
BB K (MFE13) to income statement (note 13) 155,899 — 155,899
#Elmke Impairment losses written back
DIRIER =R to income statement (89,902) (30,897) (120,799)
akizE ot Amounts written off (147,255) (20,826) (168,081)
WEIREFED PHEN Recoveries of loans and advances written
EREBR(MFE13) off in previous years (note 13) 31,903 10,266 42,169
BHREEBEITR Unwind of discount on loan impairment
B (fFat4a) losses (note 4) (28,766) — (28,766)
HEME QR Disposal of a subsidiary (144,917) — (144,917)
BE 3, & H b A Exchange and other adjustments 374 79 453
M12H31H At 31 December 91,204 253,166 344,370
El=RE Deducted from:
BFEERNBN Loans and advances to customers 76,360 253,166 329,526
(Ki#E25@)) (note 25(a))
EH i iRIE Other accounts 14,844 — 14,844

91,204 253,166 344,370

-
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25 EFEFRBRREMERE ») 25. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (Contd)

(0 RITXEINEFERREN () Loans and advances to customers analysed by industry
sectors

UTREETEETHNOMEIRETESRE
ER(I£ER])BNDBRESREL -

The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
definitions used by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").

rE
The Group
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
EEEFM 2R E BEEZRM
BRBEE EBIRRBR BB 2R E
Gross loans Impaired Gross loans  ER MBI
and advances loans and and advances Impaired loans
to customer advances to customer  and advances
BET T BET T BT T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Ima Industrial, commercial and financial
—EERE — Property development 207,000 — 205,155 —
—MERE — Property investment 7,740,669 21,931 5,370,620 3,060
— R — Financial concerns 5,061,032 323 3,315,125 2,570
—BELL — Stockbrokers 181,000 — 50,000 —
— BN TEE — Wholesale and retail trade 3,383,895 95,552 2,885,044 34,891
— B — Manufacturing 5,833,965 8,208 3,370,282 11,386
— BB NERHRE — Transport and transport equipment 3,394,165 2,750 3,467,330 12,254
— IR 25 E &) — Recreational activities 100,800 — 143,763 —
— EFBHE — Information technology 1,122 — 52,082 —
—H A — Others 3,332,366 24,483 2,468,601 41,168
& A Individuals
—REEEBEHER — Loans for the purchase of
gl FALATRY flats under the Home Ownership
2EEREEE Scheme, Private Sector
REEBHE Participation Scheme and
STEIMEFER Tenants Purchase Scheme 34,963 — 16,054 —
—HBEHEMEE — Loans for the purchase of other
MENE R residential properties 11,284,553 13,927 11,446,698 20,042
—EHR8R — Credit card advances 506,775 488 535,293 386
— HAh — Others 2,401,149 11,781 1,693,327 22,808
EEBFERNERK Gross loans and advances for use in
R Hong Kong 43,463,454 179,443 35,019,374 148,565
ZomE Trade finance 4,467,495 44,838 3,508,201 5,207
EBBUIMERR Gross loans and advances for use
B R R B FRAAEE outside Hong Kong 17,902,481 532,931 12,157,775 692,867
BEEERRBFEE Gross loans and advances to customers 65,833,430 757,212 50,685,350 846,639




25. EEFERRBAREMERE &)

d BEFEFERRBER

25. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (Cont'd)

(d) Impaired loans and advances to customers

r&EE

The Group
“ZTtE ZETREF
2007 2006
BETT BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEBFER NS ERE Gross impaired loans and advances to customers 757,212 846,639
T EZEE — B RIFE Impairment allowance — Individually assessed (70,883) (76,360)
686,329 770,279

BEEREBRBBELHEFERK Gross impaired loans and advances as a % of

BRBENE SR total loans and advances to customers 1.15% 1.67%

BEERLBERETEZEIREBEENAERENE
BEE UEENREFGENER -

KRENFENREEBET L AEBEEL
ERRBRAFERAROATEREER REK
601,359,000 jt ( — & & /X 4 : 7 #788,446,000
) c BLBARTIEAETERHMENERISE
BNEAEBNRSFRAEARX -

Impaired loans and advances are mainly individually assessed loans which
exhibit objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

Individually assessed impairment allowances were made after taking into
account the realisable value of collateral in respect of such loans and
advances of HK$601,359,000 (2006: HK$788,446,000) for the Group.
This collateral mainly comprises mortgage interest over residential or
commercial properties and cash with the Group.

-
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25 EFERRBRRHEMIERE ) 25. Loans and advances to customers and other
accounts (Cont'd)
e BEHERIHNTRENANKREZRE () Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts
E}Efm BB EIRRETHERAEEREME Loans and advances to customers include net investment in motor
TP BN RENHELART KRR vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and
1% MR E R - B A YRS — %A hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. These
AE—+F HEEEIREEmERE A GLfHEE contracts usually run for an initial period of 5 to 20 years, with an option
BE LZRmEHEERSHNRAHERS KR for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum lease
ENRBEERERENOT payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase contracts and
their present values are as follows:
rEE
The Group
—ETLF ZETREF
2007 2006
BRIEHAE ®EHEE
HREE BRIEHAE NHBEE HERMEE
Present e Present DB L
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
BET T BET T BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1F R Within 1 year 406,634 533,394 478,113 634,486
1FE54F After 1 year but within 5 years 558,357 938,127 574,747 1,035,704
54 14 After 5 years 2,111,777 2,960,387 1,968,813 3,007,568
3,076,768 4,431,908 3,021,673 4,677,758
B Impairment allowances:
1I)DJJE¥ & — Individually assessed (6,318) (12,465)
— R ERE — Collectively assessed (1,322) (2,355)
MERE NS BNR Net investment in finance leases and
BHHIRE FEE hire purchase contracts 3,069,128 3,006,853



26. FEURHI S A B FIE

26. Amounts Due from Subsidiaries

b NN
The Company
—EETLHF —EEREF
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
NERIBITER Cash and balances with banks 223,351 —
HRTREM S REERTR Placements with banks and other financial institutions 129,989 543,776
MEBARER R L EMBETE  Loans and advances to subsidiaries and other accounts 762,121 939,685
1,115,461 1,483,461
27. AIHERES 27. Available-for-sale Securities
AEH
The Group
—EETLF —EERF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
A N TFRE Certificates of deposit held 150,033 —
B E 5 Debt securities 21,157,046 4,771,960
BHES (BEMNEESEE) Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) 721,180 149,757
W E 5 Equity securities 40,212 23,181
KEES Investment funds 56,932 28,552
22,125,403 4,973,450
LERBREITHEENT : Issued by:
T8 Sovereigns 805,060 149,757
NE W Public sector entities 710,682 —
RITRE A RS Banks and other financial institutions 15,450,543 847,022
% Corporate entities 5,159,118 3,976,671
22,125,403 4,973,450
RETHE DN : Analysed by place of listing:
REBE™ Listed in Hong Kong 864,142 _
REBAIMNE Listed outside Hong Kong 6,473,642 3,913,802
7,337,784 3,913,802
LM Unlisted 14,787,619 1,059,648
22,125,403 4,973,450
FERREEDRESNALEBE Fair value of individually impaired equity securities 18 18
BRIREEKEFNAREE Fair value of individually impaired debt securities 2,895 —
BRI REREESHNAREE Fair value of individually impaired investment funds 56,932 28,552

59,845 28,570

-
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AHEEER S

27. Available-for-sale Securities (cont'd)

RZEZLFE+-_A=+—8 FXEEHHAH
HEESEEEaMEBESNEEES  UA
REERMKEZERKASER  FRHEESD
BB RE F o 5 LA B HY R (B 18 KR 7B BT EE 2(h)i)
PREGIMEETIRE - ERamRAER -

28. HEZIHRE

As at 31 December 2007, certain of the Group’s available-for-sale
securities comprising equity or debt securities and investment funds were
determined to be individually impaired on the basis of a prolonged decline
in the fair value below cost. Impairment losses on these investments were
recognised in the income statement in accordance with the accounting
policy set out in note 2(h)(ii).

28. Held-to-maturity Investments

E
The Group
—EBLF ZEER
2007 2006
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Bl % (BEIERE & ZR&) Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) — 138,593
FANFRE Certificates of deposit held — 49,990
B EH Debt securities — 10,001,850
— 10,190,433
B LR — ERIF G Impairment allowances — Individually assessed — (13,940)
—_ 10,176,493
MERBEHNBETHENT : Issued by:
AT HeRE - R RELF SR R 8877  Sovereigns, central governments and central banks — 317,316
NEHRE Public sector entities — 1,023,223
RITRE M S RS Banks and other financial institutions — 7,593,359
=3 Corporate entities — 1,242,595
—_ 10,176,493
BRETHBEE D : Analysed by place of listing:
REE L™ Listed in Hong Kong — 953,630
REBAIMBER =T Listed outside Hong Kong — 3,595,266
— 4,548,896
kLT Unlisted — 5,627,597
— 10,176,493
rTHEETE Market value of listed securities — 4,493,453

R-ZZLF  AKEBAARE D M #HE

Held-to-maturity investments held by the Group with an amortised cost of

7R B 8 7,676,157,000 T ( Z T ZNF - £) 8
BEFARHEEZRSFERNT - REBAEAR
fgfﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ%ﬁ@wmaEﬁ%;ﬁﬁﬂiﬂa 35 s
112,100,000 T (ZZETRF &) - EBLEIFHEE
HRENEBR( ST F : B)DEEST X
U —REERALRAEERBEHNEME
SEHMmAEL -

HK$7,676,157,000 (2006: Nil) were all transferred to the available-for-sale
securities category in 2007. The unrealised loss arising from change in fair
value amounted to HK$112,100,000 (2006: Nil) was recognised directly
in the available-for-sale revaluation reserve. Such transfer of all held-to-
maturity investments into available-for-sale securities (2006: Nil), were
approved by the Board of Directors, and were generally made in response

to other isolated events which were not anticipated by the Group.



28. HFEZIHKRE «

28. Held-to-maturity Investments (contd)

KEMNTHOREEERNFANZBNAT The movement of the individually assessed impairment allowances

account during the year is as follows:

AEHE
The Group
—EELHF ZEER

2007 2006

BET T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000
R1A1H At 1 January (13,940) (9,983)
TR ERINEZHRERX Impairment losses charged to income statement — (4,163)
T W 7 2% 91 =2 /9 Rk 8 S 18 (o Impairment losses written back to income statement 242 49
WHREERHE MR Effect of discounting and others 136 157
EFEERUHEEES Reclassification to available-for-sale securities 13,562 —
®12A318 At 31 December — (13,940)

29. B ARIKRE 29. Investments in Subsidiaries
b NN
The Company

“ZTtE —TTRE

2007 2006

BETT BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

JE EWRR D (R A ARR) Unlisted shares, at cost 7,500,518 4,987,561

-
(=)]
-
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29. Investments in Subsidiaries (cont'd)

29. MBARIKRE »)

TXIEHAERENES BEXRAEAEK
FENIZWERRFE -BRIESEEH BRI

The following list contains the particulars of principal subsidiaries which
materially affect the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of

T s B 2R B8 /% BB A

shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

BER
HMRY KEHE HED=E EBRITRERZRE
AR HRE Place of incorporation / % of shares FEEK Issued and paid
Name of company operation held  Principal activities up capital
California Investment LLC** EH 100% %EEFH % 45,415,0007C
USA Property holding US$5,415,000
BEBEBEARA R aBE 100% WERHE B2
Carford International Limited* Hong Kong Property holding HK$2
P E BB AR AT GRY|)*** FE 100% % @hAR 7 A B # 500,000,000 7C
China International Finance People’s Republic of Financial services RMB500,000,000
Company Limited China (“PRC")
(Shenzhen)
(“ClFC”) * % %
16 CIFH (CB-I) Limited Heis & 100%  BATAHRREH E217T
Cayman Islands / Issue of convertible Us$1
th Hong Kong bonds
B
s TERERTERAA(HERE]) BE 100%  $817 V& #5,583,341,176 7T
f} CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB") Hong Kong Banking HK$5,583,341,176
[
i CKWH-UT2 Limited* G5 100%  BITHREZE X817
% Cayman Islands / Issue of Us$1
o Hong Kong subordinated notes
=
n
= CKWB-SN Limited* MeRs &4 100%  EATHBEEM E217T
z Cayman Islands / ®E US$1
g Hong Kong Issue of
= structured notes
= and investments
2
= FRERBRREERA R B 100% {RERRIE 7 1 5,000,000 7T
= CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited* Hong Kong Insurance broker HK$5,000,000
5
5 Dramatic Year Limited HEHBAREE &8 100%  ®EERK E®I17T
g British Virgin Islands / Investment holding Us$1
= Hong Kong
BEEANUBAERAF* BB 100% HEEE ¥ #5 200,000,000 7T
HKCB Finance Limited* Hong Kong Consumer financing HK$200,000,000



29. MBARIKRE »)

29. Investments in Subsidiaries (cont'd)

FER
MR EEE BEI=E ERTRBRKRE
AEERE Place of incorporation / % of shares T E %% Issued and paid
Name of company operation held  Principal activities up capital
EAEARRBRREBRAA] BB 100% R 27T
HKCB Insurance Agency Limited* Hong Kong Insurance agency HK$2
REREFERAR HE 100% #REZEK 7% 1 5,000,000 7T
KWB Investment Limited* Hong Kong Investment holding HK$5,000,000
REBRMBERA T BB 100% % @hAR 7 75 % 32,500,000 7T
Ka Wah International Hong Kong Financial services HK$32,500,000
Merchant Finance Limited*
FEFEART(REA)BRAF G 100%  RIEARS 7 5,000 7T
The Hongkong Chinese Bank Hong Kong Nominees services HK$5,000
(Nominees) Limited*
RERT(EFE) AR A G 100%  {EFEMRTE ¥ # 3,000,000 7T

The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited* Hong Kong

True Worth Investments Limited

KB#BREE B

British Virgin Islands /

Hong Kong
EEREBAR QA e
Viewcon Hong Kong Limited* Hong Kong

Trustee services HK$3,000,000

100% REER E®17T
Investment holding US$1
100% REmE 2T
Mortgage financing HK$2

BIXPBIES - AEFRBENBRARGARR
AIHEERAE

* AAREEFANMEAR -
* ARABEEFEZWEAR9%KN - Kk
1% B BAAR S — B BARMERA -

ek KQAREESA  LRhBIEREH B
BRI DAEMERZHMERR -

All of the above subsidiaries are held directly by the Company except for

those indicated below:

* %k

Subsidiaries held indirectly by the Company.

99% of the shares of this subsidiary is held directly by the Company
and the remaining 1% is held indirectly through another subsidiary of
the Company.

Subsidiary held indirectly by the Company. This subsidiary is
incorporated in the PRC and is a “Foreign Investment Enterprise” under
the PRC Law.

-
(=)]
w
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30. BE QRS 30. Interest in Associates
& AAFE
The Group The Company
—EELE —TITREFE ZEBELE —TITRF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BETF T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Ry o KA ABE  Listed shares, at cost — — 15,836,665 —
JE LR - AR ABR Unlisted shares, at cost — — 887,039 9,990,944
i FEE Share of net assets 15,754,176 6,884,190 — —
& Goodwill 4,374,546 4,029,114 — —
mEE Intangible assets 632,700 658,314 — —
EEE E!’JLLZ‘\)EE 15 Deferred tax on intangible assets (158,175) (217,244) — _
LS B 8 R RKOB Amount due from associates 32,392 123,136 32,392 123,136
20,635,639 11,477,510 16,756,096 10,114,080
@ FTEHZEANTANFEBLOT : (a) Details of the principal associates are as follows:
HRARL/
BEHE
ERERES Placeof AKBEREEZ HALNARE BHNEARRE BRARDEE
AAER Form of business  incorporation /  Group's effective Held by Held by TEER Nominal value of
Name of company structure operation interest the Company  the subsidiaries Principal activities issued shares
PERIRBERA EANRT HE 15% 15% — FTRBE  ARHE39,033,000,000T
( [HfEHiT] ) Incorporated PRC (Hit1) Banking services RMB39,033,000,000
China CITIC Bank (Note 1)
Corporation Limited
("CNCB")
REERERERAT EART B 50% - 50% REER 75 128,000,0007C
CITIC Capital Holdings Incorporated Hong Kong Investment holding HK$28,000,000
Limited (“CCHL")
hERREEERERAA EANRT A 40% 40% - REZRR 1,427 452,018 7T
([HEEREEER]) Incorporated Hong Kong BEER HK$1,427 452,018
CIT\C International Investment
Assets Management holding and asset
Limited ("CIAM") management
a1 - BARAEEBERENAFRGERITZESE Note 1:  The Group’s investment in CNCB has been accounted for as an

REEEERZEEN AR PERTHE
BHEAKRBEZBERF  XHEILHEKEMN

EE VN

associate using the equity method as the Group has representation
on the Board of Directors of CNCB and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over CNCB.



30. BEE QTR ) 30. Interest in Associates (contd)

b)) FEREQNAVEERNFE: (b) Summary of aggregate financial information on principal
associates
REEERER The Group’s effective share of associates’ financials:
AEH
The Group
—EBLF ZEER
2007 2006
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets 166,546,704 109,859,893
afi Liabilities 150,460,821 102,999,721
ON Revenue 5,103,813 431,197
beirawal Net profit 1,600,954 131,450
© EBEEENEH (c) Movement of the intangible assets
AEH
The Group
BOFERAM
EFB%
Core deposits
MM and customers g
Brand name relationships Total
BET T BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A Cost
20071 A1H At 1 January 2007 405,426 252,888 658,314
RIELE Deemed disposal adjustment (4,463) (2,620) (7,083)
2007F 12 A31H At 31 December 2007 400,963 250,268 651,231
E- g ¥ Accumulated amortisation
20071 H1H At 1 January 2007 — — —
EREEHH Amortisation of the intangible assets — 18,531 18,531
2007F 12 A31H At 31 December 2007 — 18,531 18,531
REE Carrying amount
200712 HA31H At 31 December 2007 400,963 231,737 632,700
200612 A31H At 31 December 2006 405,426 252,888 658,314
HE - ZZ+F+-_A=1+—HIFE #FE There is no impairment charged for the year ended 31 December 2007

ETELRBE(ZSETNFE &) - (2006: Nil) on the intangible assets.

-
[=)]
[V,
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30. BEE QTR )
d) WEHEERT

30. Interest in Associates (contd)

(d) Acquisition of an equity interest in CNCB

wE
The Group
—EELHF —TTR
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
i 2 (8 - Purchase consideration:
BITHR Issue of new shares — 5,300,812
BITRM 2 RE Surplus in fair value of shares issued — 3,761,867
e Cash 6,657,505 —
Wigz AR EE Fair value of consideration 6,657,505 9,062,679
BERAWEEEZER Direct costs relating to the acquisition settled in cash 75,255 41,226
#2007 4F Uk B A AR Acquisition costs incurred in 2007 6,732,760 —
722006 5 U B kAR Acquisition costs incurred in 2006 9,103,905 9,103,905
48 47 i B AN Total acquisition costs 15,836,665 9,103,905
BAZREEREREEZ Fair value of acquired net assets and
NAEE intangible assets (11,651,456) (5,264,128)
[HES Goodwill 4,185,209 3,839,777

FERITR-ZEZLFNA-FTEtHE R
REHBREREEKR  RRBRPEERTAE
ZHRTmINBEWEE c BB ARRTEHER
BE 7 2% 15 B8 1,136,000,000 f% R {5 SR 1T L@ A% - F
RARRFERITAEREIEINEIS% o HBEH
ERITR D 2 ¥ 8 2 38 © 7 % 6,657,505,000 7T
SfF - RE#RER AAB752550007T °

S—FE EREEERELERERITEMES
B SR 0 H3R T 202,000,000 7T 2 E UL

= e

ARBRFERITEMOBIRERRNCEE
6,732,760,000 70 ) AR R BIFTE EF B EE R
mEERNRD R EME (B %6,387,3280007T) &
L2 SERRABIIZEBARCER
345,432,0007C ) °

EZZZALF+A=+—-H X2AH
BERFERITZEZUNLATEEFERBE
28,221,111,0007T °

The Company’s equity interest in CNCB was diluted after the expansion
of CNCB's share capital following initial public offer of CNCB on 27 April
2007. Subsequently, the Company executed the Top Up Agreement and
purchased additional 1,136,000,000 ordinary shares of CNCB for top up
equity interest to 15% in CNCB. The consideration for the purchase of
additional number of shares was settled by HK$6,657,505,000 in cash
plus direct cost of HK$75,255,000.

On the other hand, a dilution gain with HK$202,000,000 was occurred
without disposing directly any of its share in CNCB.

The excess of CNCB's total additional investment cost
(HK$6,732,760,000) over the Company’s interest in the fair value of net
tangible assets and intangible assets (HK$6,387,328,000) was recognised
as additional goodwill (HK$345,432,000).

The fair value of the Company’s interest in CNCB was
HK$28,221,111,000 at 31 December 2007.



31. MEKRXRE

31. Property and Equipment

(@ =#F% (@) The Group
- BE
RERRE
REWE Hin% Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and FERE
properties premises equipment Total
BET R BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RARMEE : Cost or valuation:
R2006%F181H At 1 January 2006 64,994 1,037,017 616,531 1,718,542
B Additions 106,064 18,782 88,533 213,379
B Reclassification (40,458) 38,705 — (1,753)
H e Disposals (9,200) (140,155) (41,757) (191,112)
& KB A R Disposal of a subsidiary — — (3,808) (3,808)
EHHMER B A8 Surplus on revaluation before
reclassification — 9,952 — 9,952
BHBE Surplus on revaluation 3,376 — — 3,376
(ERTIECE- Exchange adjustments — 111 94 205
72006412 A31H At 31 December 2006 124,776 964,412 659,593 1,748,781
EREEHRARR The analysis of cost or valuation of
FEIWWOT : the above assets is as follows:
X A Cost — 930,718 659,593 1,590,311
HE Valuation
— 19854 — 1985 — 33,694 — 33,694
— 2006 F — 2006 124,776 — — 124,776
124,776 964,412 659,593 1,748,781
20071 A1 H At 1 January 2007 124,776 964,412 659,593 1,748,781
E=pill Additions — — 59,595 59,595
B Reclassification 62,100 (79,607) — (17,507)
HE Disposals (8,600) (2,657) (10,568) (21,825)
B MM B A& Surplus on revaluation
before reclassification —_ 48,098 —_ 48,098
EEHAS Surplus on revaluation 60,104 — — 60,104
ME W & Exchange adjustments — 117 45 162
7200712 831H At 31 December 2007 238,380 930,363 708,665 1,877,408
tREENRAS The analysis of cost or valuation of
fEEIHOT : the above assets is as follows:
%N Cost — 899,326 708,665 1,607,991
& Valuation
— 1985 F — 1985 — 31,037 — 31,037
— 2007 £ — 2007 238,380 — — 238,380
238,380 930,363 708,665 1,877,408

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY SR afad| |
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31.

(@)

MEREZE @) 31. Property and Equipment (contd)
REH#2) (a) The Group (Cont'd)
&M BE
HERRE
REWME Hit ¥z Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and wzg
properties premises equipment Total
BT BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AFHE - Accumulated depreciation:
720061 A1H At 1 January 2006 — 293,088 423,986 717,074
AREEHE (M55 100b))  Charged for the year (note 10(b)) — 20,798 89,532 110,330
6 i [l Written back on disposals — (39,275) (36,736) (76,011)
HEH B QA Disposal of a subsidiary — — (679) (679)
EH O Reclassification — (1,753) — (1,753)
bE 5 & Exchange adjustments — 17 38 55
72006512 A31H At 31 December 2006 — 272,875 476,141 749,016
2007 1H1H At 1 January 2007 — 272,875 476,141 749,016
ANEEZHE (M5E100)) Charged for the year (note 10(b)) — 19,524 62,563 82,087
& e Written back on disposals — (1,715) (9,134) (10,849)
BFOMA Reclassification — (17,507) — (17,507)
[E & Exchange adjustments —_ 18 24 42
742007512 A31H At 31 December 2007 — 273,195 529,594 802,789
BREFE Net book value:
74200712 831H At 31 December 2007 238,380 657,168 179,071 1,074,619
720064912 A31H At 31 December 2006 124,776 691,537 183,452 999,765




31. MERRB @ 31. Property and Equipment (contd)

(b) FwAIH (b) The Company
&S BE
RERRE
REWE Hit s Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and FERC
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
RASEE - Cost or valuation:
720064918 1H At 1 January 2006 — 62,759 2,710 65,469
0 Additions — — 8 8
HeE Disposals — (7,370) (30) (7,400)
72006412 A31H At 31 December 2006 — 55,389 2,688 58,077
TmEENRARS The analysis of cost or valuation of
HESFMT - the above assets is as follows:
N Cost — 55,389 2,688 58,077
200741818 At 1 January 2007 — 55,389 2,688 58,077
8 40 Additions — — 4,891 4,891
ENOLE Reclassification 57,700 (63,806) — (6,106)
e Disposals — — (1,365) (1,365)
HHAH Surplus on revaluation 18,000 — — 18,000
BFHEMZEEAES  Surplus on revaluation before
reclassification — 8,417 — 8,417
720075 12A31H At 31 December 2007 75,700 — 6,214 81,914
EREENRASR The analysis of cost or valuation of
fEEIHOT the above assets is as follows:
B AR Cost — — 6,214 6,214
& Valuation
— 2007 — 2007 75,700 — — 75,700
75,700 — 6,214 81,914
Rt eE Accumulated depreciation:
7200651 8 1H At 1 January 2006 — 8,606 1,298 9,904
AEERE Charged for the year — 1,689 449 2,138
HEMmER Written back on disposals — (5,002) (12) (5,014)
72006412 A31H At 31 December 2006 — 5,293 1,735 7,028
R2007%F1 818 At 1 January 2007 — 5,293 1,735 7,028
KEEE Charged for the year — 814 561 1,375
& &R Written back on disposals — — (675) (675)
B Reclassification — (6,107) — (6,107)
20079 12H31H At 31 December 2007 — — 1,621 1,621
BREFE Net book value:
742007512 H31H At 31 December 2007 75,700 — 4,593 80,293

20064512 A31H At 31 December 2006 — 50,096 953 51,049

©o
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31.

(9]

(d)

MERRE )

RZEBEZLF+_A=+—8 BILA2ETT
BRERMEETHBEMBRAR  BARMBE
BAEE EHFAELEERARANMBEREY
¥ - 5N EMGE# S 60,104,000 70 & 7B
18,000,0007C ( =T ZT /N4 : #3,376,0007T &2 75
BT Bt ARGERF - BISNEETHEBERM
BERARBHEEABTSINEMBGERTE
€8 - BAT{H R AT M IE R AT R
%ﬁ °

REMEEENT S WAL A E5,4180007T
(ZZZNF : B¥2,931,0007T) °

AEERN - HEKREWMENERERABE 570,000
TT(ZZEZRF - HE TS #760,0007T) °

REMEREMYENREFEITNOT :

31.

(9]

(d)

Property and Equipment (cont'd)

All investment properties of the Group and the Company were revalued
at 31 December 2007 by an independent firm of surveyors, Vigers
Appraisal & Consulting Limited on an open market value basis. The
revaluation surpluses amounting to HK$60,104,000 and HK$18,000,000
(2006: HK$3,376,000 and HK$Nil ) in the Group and the Company
respectively have been credited to the income statement. Vigers Appraisal
& Consulting Limited have among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location and category
of property being valued.

The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
HK$5,418,000 (2006: HK$2,931,000).

During the year, loss on disposal of investment properties amounted to
HK$570,000 (2006: profit on disposal amounted to HK$760,000).

The analysis of net book value of investment properties and other

premises is as follows:

AEE AT
The Group The Company
—EELE ZTTAX —EBELE —ZTTREF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT T BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
KAERE Freehold
EE AN R Held outside Hong Kong 33,688 34,315 — —
e Leasehold
i Held in Hong Kong
— REHEE — Long-term leases 234,937 208,394 — —
— R EEE — Medium-term leases 606,699 555,753 75,700 50,096
BB SN[ Held outside Hong Kong
—HHAE — Medium-term leases 20,224 17,851 — —
895,548 816,313 75,700 50,096




31.

()

MERRZE ) 31.

REBEARAAETEMYESHN AT FESR
TEM MRELEYERUKABRTINEA
I AEERARGR -_TETLF+_RF=+—
HeE by % R FEE D Rl 275 18,612,0007T
(ZZZTRF : #B#9,151,00070) REBEBEZ T (=
TERF  BEZTL) -

BERKEHEEENYERRE (e)
FEMRBEEHENTAELREYE - A
MENRPNEEH —RARNE=F - HRAINE
MEE B IR RES -

AEBZIABRBRORERDEYENKLER
ERWMARKERZBRBNT

Property and Equipment (contd)

Some of the other premises of the Group and the Company have
been revalued in previous years. The net book value of other premises
of the Group and the Company at 31 December 2007 would have
been HK$8,612,000 (2006: HK$9,151,000) and HK$Nil (2006: HK$Nil)
respectively had they been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Property and equipment leased out under operating leases
The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with an
option to renew the leases after that date at which time all terms are
renegotiated.

The Group’s total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for investment and sub-letting properties are receivable

as follows:
AEH

The Group
—EETLF —EEREF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
1A Within 1 year 9,933 8,651
1FEE5F After 1 year but within 5 years 6,699 8,123
16,632 16,774

-
~N
-
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32. & 32. Goodwill
KEE
The Group
BT T
HK$'000
RS : Cost:
200612 A318H X At 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2007 1,007,749
200712 A31H

REE : Carrying amount:

200612 A318H X At 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2007 1,007,749

2007412 A31H

BREREENRESLEEENVHRERNR

BENEEREBEEBDBARNAEERSE
EE

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing
goodwiill
Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (CGU)

BT identified according to business segment as follows:
—EELF —ZETREF
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
P ERITER Commercial banking business 1,007,749 1,007,749

RedrESEUNAIRESEERECRESNE
BT ELAHEERECREREMRAERERS
TFHENTREEAENRREREN - K
BEENELRER8% (ZEERF  0%) i*%
G AHSREITSBERSEESML
EEBHRBTOERE -

AIEE*ETFLEE?@E&ﬁﬂm% RHIEEE

FBEERRK - 1682% (ZZEZE X 1 12.34%)
FﬁﬁﬁE’]%RHIJTE?DTE&B%T*E%TEAE@’\*BE’J
[BL Bz o

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on value-in-
use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a maximum of five-
year period. Cash flow in subsequent years are estimated at 8% (2006:
0%) growth rate which does not exceed the long-term average growth
rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

Management determined the budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectation for market development. The pre-tax
discount rate used is 16.82% (2006: 12.34%) which reflects specific risks
relating to the relevant segments.



3. BITBREMESMBENERRSE 33. Deposits and Balances of Banks and Other

e Financial Institutions
rE
The Group
—EELF ZTERF
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
RITHFERMER Deposits and balances from banks 6,649,030 831,973
3. EFIFR 34. Deposits from Customers
rE
The Group
—ZTELHF ZTEXR
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHREREP TR Demand deposits and current deposits 6,872,059 6,411,967
BETR Savings deposits 11,687,849 11,073,425
TEH - AR E BB AER Time, call and notice deposits 65,235,053 47,936,439
83,794,961 65,421,831
5. REAREE 35. Trading Liabilities
&
The Group
—EELF ZTETREF
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ETEMEBAREE Negative fair value of derivatives

(Kt 5E53(b)) (note 53(b)) 879,690 428,648

-
~
w
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6. CERITHFNE

36. Certificates of Deposit Issued

rEE

The Group
—EELF ZETRF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ETRBBIENUARBAAL{EE  Designated at fair value through profit or loss 4,763,836 3,726,854
XSRS Non-trading 2,099,288 3,530,865
6,863,124 7,257,719

EERBBEEURRAABENEETER
EFEBAINERRENASTITELIA &R
EMETAEREERANERETRE  IMES
ZHHIALK -

ANEBETABRBBRURBRAAEBEND
TERBNEEAER -_STLtE+_A=+—
HABKE31135000 TER(ZTTRF B
86,212,0007T) B AR EN A WS BIE - HA R
BETKZIZERAAEEMNEXEHMEL -

Certificates of deposit issued are designated at fair value through profit or

loss when they contain embedded derivatives that modify the cash flows

that otherwise would be required to be separated.

The carrying amount of certificates of deposit issued designated at fair
value through profit or loss at 31 December 2007 was HK$31,135,000
(2006: HK$86,212,000) lower than the contractual amount at maturity,

which was mainly due to changes in benchmark interest rate.



37. EEEBRIITNAMBHR 37. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet

(@) HEEEEBEBRITAHNAHBES (@) Current taxation in the consolidated balance sheet
represents:
EE
The Group
—EELHF —EEREF
2007 2006
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REEBBNESHER Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year
(Kt 5 15(0)) (note 15(a)) 9,544 174,406
B RS Provisional Profits Tax paid (136,292) (120,365)
(126,748) 54,041
LA F E R NS TR A 8 Balance of Profits Tax provision relating to prior years 55,779 54,164
(70,969) 108,205
EONTE TR E Provision for overseas taxation 6,481 4,476
(64,488) 112,681
Hep o Of which:
AT Y [B] 7 18 Tax recoverable (71,248) —
N EA 18 Current taxation 6,760 112,681
(64,488) 112,681

-
~
(%]
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Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (conto)

37. EEREBERIRHAEHR @ 37.

(b) EEIANEZHEEERERE (b)
ERGAEEEBRERNELCRE(EE)
BEMESMRAFREANZSHMT

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
The components of deferred tax (assets) / liabilities recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are as

DI 55 bt 55 R

Q3LIAIT SONIQTOH TVIDONVNI4 TVNOILYNYILNI DILID

follows:
K&
The Group
MEREM
HERHE BENDAR THEE
BEAEEAE BERE BHENDR
Depreciation Fair value EEAR
allowances  EFHE%EE adjustments for Fair value
in excess Impairment  revaluation of adjustments for
of related allowances  properties and available-for- HIEERE Hitr M
EERERE Deferred tax arising from: depreciation for loans other assets  sale securities Tax losses Others Total
BETT BETT BB BETT BETT BETT BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#R2006F1 818 At 1 January 2006 26,609 (46,622) (43,842) 67,788 — (668) 3,265
HAakERA (Credited) / charged
(BE),/#% to consolidated
income statement (9,048) 7,363 15,175 — — (254) 13,236
FERME,/ Charged / (credited)
(BE) to reserves — — 2,013 (20,398) — — (18,385)
HENBATE  Released on disposal of
i subsidiary - — — (5,434) - - (5,434)
720065 12A31H At 31 December 2006 17,561 (39,259) (26,654) 41,956 — (922) (7,318)
R2007E1A18 At 1 January 2007 17,561 (39,259) (26,654) 41,956 — (922) (7.318)
BEKEERA (Credited) / charged to
(BE),/#8 consolidated income
statement (132) 234 10,824 — (34,670) - (23,744)
ENME Charged / (credited)
(#=) to reserves — - 8,417 (60,347) — - (51,930)
&N R E MR Exchange and other
adjustments — — — — 618 — 618
#2007F12H318 At 31 December 2007 17,429 (39,025) (7.413) (18,391) (34,052) (922) (82,374)
E
The Group
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BT T BE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ETEEBBRBERAFRLT Net deferred tax assets recognised on the balance sheet
HEEE (82,374) (29,904)
EEEBBERBREFRT Net deferred tax liabilities recognised on the
FHIEE & balance sheet = 22,586
(82,374) (7,318)




37. EEREBERAITHAEHR @ 37.

(0 FERNELZEHEBEEE (c)
B R BT BE R 2R 0% A i A R B A T 7% i A A B R
FaFABEEEER  ANEEWRBERRF R
BEENEILER 1EE E A7 %106,8680007T (=
TENF 87,105,000 ) o AR I B RS 15
7)) EEBIBEENISHENT

Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (conta)

Deferred tax assets not recognised

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of cumulative
tax losses of HK$106,868,000 (2006: HK$87,105,000) as it is not
probable that future taxable profits against which the losses can be
utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. Under
the current tax legislation, the expiry dates of the tax losses were as

follows:
AEE
The Group
—EELHF —EER
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
5 R E R Expiring within 5 years — 13,164
TR EHA No expiry date 106,868 73,941
106,868 87,105
38. EE{IMIE A RFIE 38. Amounts Due to Subsidiaries
PN
The Company
—EELHF —ETXRF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HibaE Other liabilities 76,644 42
N EMNIREE- Placement from a subsidiary 7,799 260,508
84,443 260,550
39. ERITEEES 39. Debt Securities Issued
rEE
The Group
—ETLHF —EERF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R GFGUHBEITERES Non-trading debt securities issued 2,314,394 2,256,746
HETEAMBIBRARM AL EE Designated at fair value through profit or loss — 44,143

2,314,394 2,300,889

-
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39.

40.

CRTERERS @

ERXHGUHEBEFRER-_ZZTONFE +— A
TEARTEEZEITFEERRBIBRORE
H ™ & A& 3 £ 300,000,000 7t ( 7 # 2,339,600,000
) c REHRTERERTRERAEEER  BF
HEEEMRER ZEBESER_ZTNAF+—A
THERIEH-

ETABBRBESRURBAABENELTES LS
FEHRMBARET  THYPERERERKEEE
E H P& 1R &9 I {8 3 £ 5,300,000 7T (5%%%41,200,000

TOMBEBRE EERBEBR_ZTTLFRA
TEREH- fm@ﬁﬁﬁmﬁ REBERES

E%E%iﬁ BEANARRARBENE
ZH)ERR -

CRITARRES

R-ZZEZE=F+-_ANB  ARFRAE—H
K2 & M & 2 & CIFH (CB-I) Limited 2 1T FE B R &
025% AR BKEBEESR([EH])  EEHEA
2 4 180,000,000 7T ( 7 # 1,399,700,000 7T ) ° A A
AIEGHERTAREE ELEFNTE RN
SREERER -

BEHFR_TE=F+ANARBRIEFBEE025%
R YA ETENMFESANBR  REFRA
NBM+ZANBZNBEFXFHORMSFE -

B HREHFBEABER-_ZTNFE—ATN
HsbA g EE2=TZENF+—ANB AL &
Mh R BERBEA209TT » i —BRARQ
EEBEITHLEBRK AR TTnyyﬂi
TZANBURASMEMNFENEHERES -
BOIEFMEBREFEEEAEASEE —RA

BEFOEREZERLIOHNAAEERE_E
ENFE+_A-+=R(AREREETEER
ER)EE -

BESONAAREBEFARYRES  XRIER
@#Tﬁhﬁ%mm%ﬂ+u# 4 FE [ IR

HERBHNEE EFARRERDHAHR
B — i #0118 (MIRE43) A0 o

39.

40.

Debt Securities Issued (contd)

The non-trading debt securities issued represent 4.25% per annum notes
with face value of US$300,000,000 (HK$ equivalent 2,339,600,000)
issued at a discount on 17 November 2004. The notes were issued by
CKWB and constitute direct, unconditional and unsecured obligations of
CKWB. The notes will mature on 17 November 2009.

As at 31 December 2006, the debt securities designated at fair value
through profit or loss represented the Structured Notes (“the Notes"”)
with nominal value of US$5,300,000 (HK$ equivalent 41,200,000) issued
by a subsidiary, and were unsecured obligations guaranteed by CKWB.
The Notes were redeemed on 17 May 2007. Returns on the Notes were
directly linked to the performance of the investment funds which include
in securities designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Convertible Bonds Issued

CIFH (CB-I) Limited, a single purpose wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, issued 0.25% per annum Guaranteed Convertible Bonds
(“Bonds”) with face value of US$180,000,000 (HK$ equivalent
1,399,700,000) on 8 December 2003. The Company unconditionally and
irrevocably guarantees all amounts payable under the Bonds.

The bonds bear interest from 8 December 2003 payable at the rate of
0.25% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrear on 8 June and 8

December in each year, commencing on 8 June 2004.

Each Bond, at the option of the holder, is convertible on or after 18
January 2004 up to and including 8 November 2008 into fully paid
ordinary shares with a par value of HK$1.00 of the Company at an initial
conversion price of HK$4.269 per share. The Bonds can be redeemed
at their principal amount together with accrued interest on 8 December
2008. The net proceeds from the issue of the Bonds have been used for
general corporate purposes of the Group.

The fair values of the liability component and the equity conversion
component were determined at the date of waiver of the cash settlement
option on 23 December 2004.

The fair values of the liability component, included in long-term
borrowings, were calculated using a market interest rate for an equivalent
non-convertible bond. The residual amount, representing the value of
the equity conversion component, is included in shareholders’ equity in

Convertible Bond — equity component reserve (note 43).



40. ERTUBRKRES @

EEEEABRERNTRRESAZNT

40. Convertible Bonds Issued (cont'd)

The convertible bonds recognised in the balance sheet are calculated as
follows:

rEE
The Group
—EELHF —ZEERX
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR ESFNEE Face value of convertible bonds 1,399,384 1,399,384
#E = 2B 1 Equity component (133,027) (133,027)
1RE B F Retained earnings (7,658) (7,658)
20051 A1H B XERS Liability component on initial recognition
BEFH at 1 January 2005 1,258,699 1,258,699
Tl & Interest 67,285 65,887
Mg AL ER Amounts converted to ordinary shares (1,314,726) (1,074,521)
[E W, = &R Exchange difference (3,610) (2,874)
R1I2A3NEMEES D Liability component at 31 December 7,648 247,191

EH;@W%%%E%%Efﬁmﬁﬁ@%u%%ﬁi$ﬂ
cBEHFMFEXHRRAERMNEE  BBY
ﬁﬁiﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁ/ﬂﬁﬁﬁzgsfﬁ/o;Jr% Hz-ZTT
+tF+ A=+ BHLEFENFEIHABBE
1,418,000 70 ( —Z T ZT /X 4F : 34,121,000t ) °
ZETEFEMNERDNAE A 20,000 T
(ZZZRF : #B1%2,467,0007T) °

BEEHEAEERABELNEERERESTE
ARAIBEOREERE - GLEAZRBRBEFE
MEESEMEFE MAXEREEZEESMAA

The carrying amount of the liability component of the convertible bonds
is carried at amortised cost. Interest expense on the bonds is calculated
using the effective interest rate method by applying the effective interest
rate of 2.98% to the liability component and for the year end 31
December 2007 amounted to HK$1,418,000 (2006: HK$34,121,000).
The actual interest paid in 2007 was HK$20,000 (2006: HK$2,467,000).

The Bonds are embedded with an early redemption option by the Group
and an early redemption option by the bondholders. The values of the
embedded call and put feature are interdependent and have not been
accounted for separately from the host debt.

-
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41. BEER 41.

Loan Capital

rEE
The Group
—EBELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEBRA1255%  HEES Subordinated notes with US$250 million
250,000,000 7T H) 1% 18 =15 * 9.125%* 1,976,738 1,958,353
FERABBIRITRZEREEMN1.68% Subordinated notes with US$250 million
[ {8 3 £ 250,000,000 75 1.68%-+LIBOR rate**
EORE-E TR — 1,942,973
FEERABBIBITREREEMNI75% - Subordinated notes with US$250 million
T {& 3 € 250,000,000 7T 1.75%+LIBOR rate***
ORE-S S 1,949,652 —
3,926,390 3,901,326
* F B X 59.125% * M & 3= £ 250,000,000 7T * Subordinated notes with a coupon of 9.125% per annum and

(#%1,944,100,0007) HEEREENR_F
T_FRA-+T-HBHASENZEWNER
7] —CKWH-UT2 Limited3 77 » Iz & & 1§ 51| {E
BEMER o AN B E G RN AT E
BEEZEMMEEMNSEELER - CKWH-
UT2 Limited AT A =8 — — G121 @ F 8 X
£9.125% WK A B ERIE -

*k

A

ZTZRFTA+—B PEREETHF

RE-MAXLTFHRERANMABRTHE
B R J)11.68% * M {E 3% £ 250,000,000 7T (75

% Shoom |

#1,944,100,000 70 ) B F BN F| RIZEEIE - &
EEREEABARSIAARAR LT I
R-ZET+F+ A+ -HIZAER -

x o TRELE+-A=+—H PEREHEY
—EX220 TR BREE - RIBER
W RBERHOED - TRIRIES  PER
EMARNXZEABEETENERNE
B MR RBEEFSENMBE R Z AT L
THRERXZRBE PERESKRIAH
MERSZHABERABDNRRNBA - BBET
BWFAGR  B2EPERER_TZTL
F+—AZ+N\BETHEEX -

—ETLFFT A+ B FERERELIR
PHIZRGERTEERAZHRAESFRE
BHmABITRAEFREEMITI%  HEESR
250,000,000 7T (7 % 1,949,500,000 7T ) ) ¥ &) F| R
BEZE ELEBREHNERZAERAF
tH YR =ZFT—+F+=-A+=-—BFH -

with face value of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1 million)
were issued on 23 May 2002 by CKWH-UT2 Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of CKWB and qualifying as tier 2 capital. CKWB
unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees all amounts payable under
the notes. The 9.125% per annum perpetual subordinated notes will
be callable by CKWH-UT2 Limited in 2012.

*x Subordinated notes with a coupon of 1.68% per annum above the
London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR") for three-month US dollar
deposits with face value of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1
million) issued on 11 December 2006 by CKWB, were early redeemed
on 12 December 2007.

*** 0On 30 November 2007, CKWB launched a US$2 billion Medium Term
Note Programme (“the Programme”). Under the Programme, CKWB,
subject to compliance with all relevant laws, regulations and directives,
may from time to time issue notes (“the Notes”) denominated in any
currency agreed between CKWB and the relevant dealers as defined.
Approval-in-principle has been received from the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited (“the SGX-ST") for dealing in and quotation
for any Notes that may be issued and so listed on the SGX-ST. The
offering circular was issued by CKWB on 28 November 2007 for the
detail terms of the Programme.

On 11 December 2007, CKWB, under the Programme, issued
subordinated float rate notes with a coupon of 1.75% per annum above
the LIBOR for three-month US dollar deposits with face value of US$250
million (HK$ equivalent 1,949.5 million). The Notes are listed on the SGX-
ST and will be matured on 12 December 2017.



42.

6)]

(b)

(9]

& A 42. Share Capital
EERBEITRA (a) Authorised and issued share capital
—EELF —ERTAREF
2007 2006
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EERA Authorised:
AR T (8 7% 51 7T #) % 3 A% 8,000,000,000f%  8,000,000,000 (2006: 6,000,000,000) ordinary
(2006 FF : 6,000,000,000 ) shares of HK$1 each 8,000,000 6,000,000
ERTRBEZRAE Issued and fully paid:
M1ATHE : At 1 January:
SR EES 1T T BAR5,023,422,7748%  5,023,422,774 (2006: 3,197,859,375) ordinary
(2006 FF : 3,197,859,375 %) shares of HK$1 each 5,023,422 3,197,859
BB RER S BT D Share issued under the share option scheme
(B 5E42 (Q3) (note 42(c)(i) 6,300 5,012
BT (M FE42 (i) Issuance of new shares (note 42(c )(ii)) 668,575 1,554,490
TR IR A #0 i% F 75 T 88 # 6 BR 17 Conversion of convertible bonds into ordinary
(P 5 42 (o)) shares (note 42(c )iii)) 59,024 266,061
MW12A318 At 31 December:
5 AR B 5 M 1 7T B 2 3 AR 5,757,320,916 % 5,757,320,916 (2006: 5,023,422,774) ordinary
(20064 : 5,023,422,7748%) shares of HK$1 each 5,757,321 5,023,422

TELF_ANLBRITNEIRERS -
i 18 8 3% 2,000,000,000

12 0% E MR AR
®

ARBBBERRER

(b) Increase in authorised share capital
By an ordinary resolution passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting

held on 9 February 2007, the Company's authorised share capital

AR 45 AR T 1 1 7T 40 2 AR 4% S AR AR S A
Z5 % #8,000,000,000 7T * ¥Rk A A FIRE
WEBRES TENEERSES -

“EFEFRARITHORG

0]

(i)

—EE=FRATRB ARQAERKT
[HEBIRSrITRER DR ERETE
(THERESE] )  RZTEZTLFRN - &
MEREETE ARBELARALBER
6,300,000 % * f& 3k A&7 #20,467,7807C : E
7 #6,300,000 7T B 6 A BR AN ¢ #R EE B B
14,167,780 7T Al & A IR 17 )5 (5 Bk ©

“EELF=ZA B ARRERZZEZT
NE+T—A -+ -_BREITNREHRZ T
7 668,574,374 1% E EA% TP IR HHMRTT o

(9]

was increased to HK$8,000,000,000 by the creation of an additional
2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each, ranking pari passu with

the existing ordinary shares of the Company in all respects.

Shares issued during the year 2007

(0]

(ii)

On 16 May 2003, the Company adopted The CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme”). During 2007, options were exercised to
subscribe for 6,300,000 ordinary shares in the Company at a
consideration of HK$20,467,780 of which HK$6,300,000 were
credited to share capital, HK$14,167,780 was credited to share
premium accounts.

On 1 March 2007, the Company issued and allotted 668,574,374
ordinary shares to Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. pursuant
to the Subscription Agreement dated 22 November 2006.

-
(o]
=
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42, B @)

©

(d)

42,

Share Capital (contd)

—EFELERRITHRG (&) (c) Shares issued during the year 2007 (Cont'd)
(i) Z—ZFTZTLFRN - EEBHE251,972,500 7T (i) During the year, convertible bonds of HK$251,972,500 were
AR (B 7 M 17 {0 T 4% #259,023,768 % & converted into 59,023,768 ordinary shares. HK$59,023,768
BN 0 8 559,023,768 7T B i A MR AR K #4 was credited to share capital and the remaining balance of
B 1192,948,732 LAl sE AR DR B BR © HK$192,948,732 was credited to share premium accounts.
REEBRIBRARITEBRENER (d) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at
balance sheet date
NRZBETZ+E+_A=+—08 " BEHEERE:T As at 31 December 2007, the details of the outstanding share options
FERTEERTEOBERESFBOT - granted under the Share Option Scheme are as follows:
#HE
ZEELHF
+=A=+-8 S
LEE g 3 3
TEBERE t-A=+t-8 R-B2tF R-BEAF
REN tFE +t=ZA=+—-B +=ZA=+-H
RAHA EHEN RITHEH RITEW
Number BREHA BREHA BREHA
of shares Number of Number Number
ERFHE exercised  options lapsed of options of options
TEE REHE during the for the year outstanding outstanding
(B7) Number 4T EHI year ended ended as at as at
BF¥AH Exercise of option BTHHE Exercisable 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Date of grant price (HK$) granted Vesting period period 2007 2007 2007 2006
17/11/2003 3.540 6,758,000 17/11/2003 - 17/11/2005 - 1,272,000 8,000 1,112,000 2,392,000
16/11/2005 16/11/2013
06/04/2004 3.775 7,412,000 06/04/2004 — 06/04/2006 — 1,480,000 8,000 1,352,000 2,840,000
05/04/2006 05/04/2014
13/06/2005 2.925 6,800,000 13/06/2005 - 13/06/2007 — 3,548,000 132,000 1,792,000 5,472,000
12/06/2007 12/06/2015
18/05/2006 4.275 8,152,000 18/05/2006 — 18/05/2008 — — 924,000 6,540,000 7,464,000
17/05/2008 17/05/2016
06/07/2007 6.570 13,455,000 06/07/2007 — 06/07/2009 — — 254,000 13,201,000 —
05/07/2009 05/07/2017
06/07/2007 6.570 13,455,000 06/07/2007 — 06/07/2010 - — 254,000 13,201,000 —
05/07/2010 05/07/2017
56,032,000 6,300,000 1,580,000 37,198,000 18,168,000

BREBERER TRHA ARNZ
EER - ELBERENE—

KMIFE46 -

Ei Bl NN )
FHBHENY G R

Each option entitles the holder to subscribe for one ordinary share in the
Company. Further details of these options are set out in note 46 to the

financial statements.



43. %G 43. Reserves

M =& () The Group
GERRADARR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
Hip ¥ TRRES
EFZE  EfMHE —ERHH
3 Other ~ DAEE Convertible HBRERME
RGEE  EAEE  —REHE  Exchange property & bond — Share  REBEF
Share Capital General  differences  revaluation  Fair value equity option Retained 8
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  component reserve profits Total

AETT  ERTn  BETn BBTT BRTR BR R BRTn BETR BRTR BRTR
HK§000  HKF000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000

20061 A1H At 1 January 2006 1,840,212 2818 100,000 3,684 6,550 322,467 132,698 16,604 3,832,425 6,257,458
REECETRMEEE  Share premium on shares issued
during the year 4,634,018 — — — — = = — — 4634018
BMRIRERERTM  Changein share price on issue of
Bi—-REE shares for investment in CNCB — — 3,761,867 — — — — — — 3,761,867
REERERNEREE  Revaluation surplus, net of
deferred tax — — — — 9,488 — — — (1,549) 7,939
FHEB L NFRIRERE  Share of share option reserve
of associates — — — — — — — 9,644 — 9,644
FriaBE DR AR BERE  Share of fair value reserve
of associates — — — - — (423) — - — (423)
NEREER Exchange difference on translation - - - 7,056 - - 363 - — 7419
BERHIEROLENE  Release on disposal of subsidiaries, net
AAEEE of deferred tax — - - (199) - (28,513) — — 29,530 818
MREERNBRARS Equity-settled share-based transactions — — — - - — — 4581 _ 4581
HREEEH Available-for-sale securities
—DrBEEY — changes in fair value - - - - - (37,338) - — - (37,338)
—HERELZNAR — transfer to income statement on
(WisE14) disposal (note 14) - - - - - (79,221) - - - (79,221)
—BRELRE — transfer to deferred tax - - — — - 20,398 - - - 20,398
@Bl EEMERNEL  Conversion of convertible bonds into
ordinary shares — — — — — — (61,294) — — (61,294)
TEERERTRG Exercise of share options during
the year — — — — — — — (4,761) — (4,761)
D% LEERE Dividends paid in respect
(IHEE17(6)) of the previous year (note 17(b) — - - — — - - — (192074 (192,074)
REERF Profit for the year — - - - — — _ — 1126135 1,126,135
BERLEZEAEERS  Dividends declared and paid in respect
(IHEE17()) of the current year (note 17(a)) — - - — - - - —  (46517)  (246,517)

-
(o]
w
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43. Reserves (Contd)

(i) The Group (Cont'd)

FRREDARR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
Hith¥ TRIRES
ERER EfifiB —EEHH
1 Other ~ AAM{E Convertible H#REMME
ROEE  BEAfE  -REE  Exchange  property L bond — Share  REEF
Share Capital General  differences revaluation  Fair value equity option Retained am
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  component reserve profits Total
BEFr  AETrn  A%Tr  A%Tr  B%Tr  A%Trn A%t A%Tr  BETr A%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#200761 418 At 1 January 2007 6,474,230 2,818 3,861,867 10,541 16,038 197,370 71,767 26,068 4,547,950 15,208,649
KEFDHETREMEMER  Share premium on shares issued
during the year 3,441,559 - - - — - - — — 3441559
KREEREBNERBE  Revaluation surplus, net of
deferred tax - - - - 33,670 - - — — 33,670
HEMEMBEDSM-EE  Release of revaluation reserve
on disposal of properties - - - - - - - — 6,011 6,011
FrifE e AR ERERRE  Share of share option reserve
of associates - - - - - - - 8,167 - 8,167
FrEBENE LA (EERE Share of far value reserve
of associates - - — - - (10,910) — - - (10,910)
INEBEER Exchange difference on translation — - - 787,384 - - 200 — - 787,584
NREEMORARS Equity-settled share-based transactions — - - - — - - 22,605 — 22,605
HEEEF Available-for-sale securities
—AREEEY — changes in fair value = = = = = (337,476) = = = (337,476)
—HERBHENER — transfer to income statement
(Kis14) on disposal (note 14) - - - - - (7,356) - - - (7,356)
—BERIEHE — transfer to deferred tax = = = = = 60,346 = = = 60,346
HEBREFMERENER  Conversion of convertible bonds into
ordinary shares — — - - — — (11,768) — — (11,768)
TEERERTRG Exercise of share options during
the year — — - - — — - (5,228) — (5,228)
BRELEERE Dividends paid in respect of
(FEE17(0)) the previous year (note 17(b) = = = = = = = = (322,056)  (322,056)
KEERT Profit for the year - - - - - - - —  1,852461 1,852,461
BERREEAFERSE  Dividends declared and paid in respect
(M17@) of the current year (note 17(a)) = = = = = = = = = =
R2007E12A318 At 31 December 2007 9,915,789 2,818 3,861,867 797,925 49,708 (98,026) 60,199 51,612 6,084,366 20,726,258




43. #E )

43. Reserves (Contd)

(i) &2QF (i) The Company
BERARARARRE
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
Hig ¥
EhRERE
Other
BRPEE BRERKE —REEE property REEFI
Share  Share option General revaluation Retained o]
premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
ok BB T AT BB T BB ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
$20064 18108 At 1 January 2006 1,840,212 10,104 - - 987,723 2,838,039
REELDET Share premium on shares
R0 0% B issued during the year 4,634,018 — — — — 4,634,018
BITHRILEF{Z  Change in share price on
RITMILG N issue of shares for
—REH investment in CNCB — — 3,761,867 — — 3,761,867
PARR (B 15 9 Equity-settled share-based
RO 5 transactions — 4,581 — — — 4,581
IR ERELT Exercise of share options
K during the year — (4,761) — — — 4,761)
BIk¥ELEFE Dividends paid in respect
& B (M &E17(0)) of the previous year
(note 17(b)) — — — — (192,074) (192,074)
RE R 7 Profit for the year - — _ _ 588,883 588,383
BEEIRMIKE Dividends declared and
AEERE paid in respect of the
(B EE17(a)) current year (note 17(a)) — — — — (246,517) (246,517)
72006912 A31H At 31 December 2006 6,474,230 9,924 3,761,867 — 1,138,015 11,384,036
M2007F1A1H At 1 January 2007 6,474,230 9,924 3,761,867 — 1,138,015 11,384,036
REEDET Share premium on shares
B0 /% (B issued during the year 3,422,162 — — = = 3,422,162
MIRET IHZ 8 Revaluation surplus, net of
EH AR deferred tax — — — 6,945 — 6,945
LRRIEE R,  Equity-settled share-based
X5 transactions — 22,605 — — — 22,605
TR T Exercise of share options
il during the year 19,396 (5,228) — — — 14,168
EIR% EFERE  Dividends paid in respect
(M5E17(0)) of the previous year
(note 17(b)) = — — — (322,056) (322,056)
REEEE Loss for the year — — — _ (13,844) (13,844)
BEIRMKZEAF  Dividends declared and
ERE paid in respect of the
(F&E17(a)) current year (note 17(a)) — — — — - _
7420075128318 At 31 December 2007 9,915,788 27,301 3,761,867 6,945 802,115 14,514,016

-
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43. & o)
(i) REEEREHN

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

R 17w E
o EEEREMNERSEB(R AL
ASBIKFTE 8% -

o) %

(B 5 E R
EXEZHMFEREEMAERRE
MBMARMELENENLZ5
25) AR E ST BURIEIE ©

R
b AR 4 MY RE

Bt FEMRRERE
HitMEEHRFEIATDIRTRE  BR
RIBEEBCR A GO ) ETBR) R E & -
EURFRETEBRCEREAM
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43,

(iii)

Reserves (contd)

Nature and purpose of reserves

(a)

(b)

(9]

(d)

(e)

()

Share premium
The application of the share premium account is governed by
section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differences reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statements
of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with

the accounting policies set out in note 2(s).

Other property revaluation reserve

The other property revaluation reserve is not available for
distribution to shareholders because it does not constitute realised
profits within the meaning of section 79B(2) of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the
fair value of available-for-sale securities held at the balance sheet
date and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies in
note 2(h)(ii).

Convertible bond — equity component

The convertible bond — equity component comprises the fair value
of the equity conversion component of the convertible bond issued
that were determined at the date of waiver of the cash settlement
option on 23 December 2004.

Share option reserve

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of the actual
or estimated number of unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Group recognised in accordance with the

accounting policy adopted for share-based payment in note 46.

Included in the share option reserve is an amount of HK$8,167,000
(2006: HK$9,644,000) being the share option reserve attributable
to its associates under its own “Share Option Scheme”.



43. &% =)
(i) HEHEREMHE)

(9)

1R EBHF
AEEERBEECRETERZEREAH
HHERESSTEAFRTENREREE -
R-ZZEELF+_A=+—H8 RB&
FI AR B B4 L% E 7 15 78 #5 957,055,000 7T
(ZZZ X F : B ¥376,300,0007T) & A Kk
BTPRERENRE  BEENELAST
BERMERR -

1R % Fp A 585 2,178,358,000 T (—Z T =
JNEE 577,404,000 T ) A PTG BE A D
AMREETF

(iv) fRENTDIRME
R-ZEZ+F+-_A=+—H AJ#HDERTA
N a) f% B R S 48 58 A 8 15 4,563,982,000 T ( =

43. Reserves (Contd)

(iii) Nature and purpose of reserves (Cont'd)

9)

Retained profits

The Group complies with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority’s
requirement to maintain minimum impairment allowances in
excess of those required under Hong Kong Accounting Standards.
As at 31 December 2007, an amount of HK$957,055,000
(2006: HK$376,300,000) was included in the retained profits as
regulatory reserve in this respect which was distributable to equity
shareholders of CKWB subject to consultation with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

Included in the retained profits is an amount of HK$2,178,358,000
(2006: HK$577,404,000) being the retained profits attributable to
associates.

(iv) Distributability of reserve
At 31 December 2007, the aggregate amount of reserves available

for distribution to equity shareholders of the Company was

TEZNE 1 B14,899,882,0007T) c REEEHE -
EERSETRERMBEE (T NE  BHEs56

fill)

44, LERRER

HK$4,563,982,000 (2006: HK$ 4,899,882,000). After the balance sheet
date the directors proposed no payment of a final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2007 (2006: HK$0.056).

44. Minority Interests

rEE
The Group
—EELF ZTER

2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
R1HA1H At 1 January — 536
N [EHE A B A A Associates acquired during the year — —
IR [ 5 Profit for the year — 1,383
REEHEMBE A A Disposal of subsidiary during the year — (1,938)
HAh Others — 19

M12A31H

As 31 December — _

-
o]
~N
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45.

BERIAKEE

AEBRE-EREHRAEE B ([ZENK
FED BU AREEAFEEHEEREERR
HE10%HR - ZERAFIZ—ERESHR
e BERERLRASENMELBMESR - B
BHRBFLHEMNER - MREEEEFSE2HH
RATEEER  AEBTSHREEMRENHIA
1B D B B RER - TR A8 A B R A —
BEBINENES  ERZERARFERENRE

M o

BT ZERFIIN AEEE _ZTEF+ =
A—Hi b2E-ERNRESE - ARA
EHBENEERHAFIERE - ALEERER
BEFAHRHSERABGHOHNREFN -

AEEAR - AEEGELHEFELOHIOR
7 #41,576,000 7T ( — T2 X F : 8 #£39,270,000
7o) (Mi5E10@))

45,

Staff Retirement Scheme

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme ("the
Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of the employees’
basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is an MPF exempted scheme and
covers all permanent full-time employees of the Group. No employee
contributions are required. Contributions forfeited by leavers prior to
vesting fully may not be used by the Group to reduce the existing level of
contribution but are transferred to a separate welfare fund which shall be
applied for the welfare of the Retirement Scheme’s members.

Besides the Retirement Scheme, the Group also participated in an
approved MPF scheme effective on 1 December 2000 to provide scheme
choice to both existing and new employees. Mandatory benefits are being
provided under the MPF Scheme.

During the year, the Group contributed approximately HK$41,576,000
(2006: HK$39,270,000) (note 10(a)) to these schemes.



46. LA REE A

UREEMNNRDR S
RZTBE=FRAA+TRA  ARARHFEH
RerriRARARBRESS ) ([BEE
1) - REBRESERLNBERE  BTHHE
RETEHRMMFL=F WB-—FATE
BEERTRHBEATBEBFERL -SHhERERT
FEARE - BRARREBRAOER -

46. Share-based Payments

Equity-settled share-based transactions

The Company adopted The CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited
Share Option Scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on 16 May 2003. The
options granted under the Share Option Scheme have a vesting period
of two years or three years starting from the date of grant and will then
remain exercisable until the tenth anniversary day from the date of grant.
Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share
in the Company.

(@ FAFER REBREFERTNE (@) The terms and conditions of the options, which will
BRE(BUROAEYRTW) NERR be settled by physical delivery of shares, granted
HEDT under the Share Option Scheme are as follows:

BFEH EREFEEHA BREHE BT %4 BRESNFH
Date of grant / Number of employees entitled Number of options Vesting conditions Contractual life of options
F2003F 11 17 BR2735 & B AL R T HBRE 6,758,000 BT H B 24F MR T BB 10F
Options granted to 273 eligible persons 2 years from the 10 years from the
on 17 November 2003 date of grant date of grant
JA2004F4 B6H[A293 5 A B AL TRERE 7,412,000 BT H A 2F BT HHEE 106
Options granted to 293 eligible persons on 6 April 2004 2 years from the 10 years from the
date of grant date of grant

20056 H13AM2758 6 ER A TE T HRE 6,800,000 BT R 2F R T AL 10F
Options granted to 275 eligible persons on 13 June 2005 2 years from the 10 years from the
date of grant date of grant

F20065F5 B 18 M321H A BRA LK FRERE 8,152,000 BT H R 2F MR T H YRR 105F
Options granted to 321 eligible persons on 18 May 2006 2 years from the 10 years from the
date of grant date of grant

1200747 B6 HA369% & Eig AL TREKRE 13,455,000 BT H A 2F BT HHEE 106
Options granted to 369 eligible persons on 6 July 2007 2 years from the 10 years from the
date of grant date of grant

2007467 A6 B M369H & (A LR TRERE 13,455,000 BT HEE3F mET AL 10F

Options granted to 369 eligible persons on 6 July 2007

3 years from the
date of grant

10 years from the
date of grant

o]
©
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46. AR REE NS @)
REEMHNROARS (&)

46. Share-based Payments (contd)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (Cont'd)

(b) BREHERMNELGTEENOT : (b) The number and weighted average exercise prices of
share options are as follows:
RZZBLE RZBEXF RZZEZLF RIBEMF RZEE=F
BT HBRE RYWBRE RTHBRE RYWBRE RTHBRE
Share options Share options Share options Share options Share options
granted in 2007 granted in 2006 granted in 2005 granted in 2004 granted in 2003
BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
TEE HE TEE %8 TRE ¥R TEE A8 RE A
Exercise Numberof  Exercise Numberof  Exercise Numberof  Exercise Numberof  Exercise Number of
price options price options price options price options price options
BT BT BT BT BT
HK$ HKS HK$ HKS HK$
RENRITE Outstanding at the beginning
of the year — — 4275 7,464,000 2925 5,472,000 3.775 2,840,000 3.540 2,392,000
AEEERT Granted during the year 6.570 26,910,000 — — — — — — — —
AFEEHE Forfeited during the year — (508,000 —  (924,000) —  (132,000) — (8,000) — (8,000)
KEEDTE Exercised during the year — — — — — (3,548,000 — (1,480,000) — (1,272,000
RELKRITE Outstanding at the end
of the year 6.570 26,402,000 4275 6,540,000 2925 1,792,000 3775 1,352,000 3.540 1,112,000
RELA T Exercisable at the end of the year — — 1,792,000 1,352,000 1,112,000
DITEERERTE R Weighted average share price
RN R E at the date of share options
exercised during the year — — 6.345 6.492 6.455

AEECTFEBRERITEBNMNEFSRERBE
6402 T (ZZTZNF  B¥48057T) °

RZZZ+LF+ZA=+—H RITENERENTT
FEENFAEE2925 T EBEES570T (ZTTRF + B
82925 L= 42757T) - MEFHENFHAI0F
(ZZZTRF 10F)

The weighted average share price at the date of share options exercised during
the year was HK$6.402 (2006: HK$4.805).

The options outstanding at 31 December 2007 have exercise prices which fall
within the range of HK$2.925 to HK$6.570 (2006: HK$2.925 to HK$4.275) and
have a weighted average contractual life of 10 years (2006: 10 years).



46. LA REE S @)
DREEMHNROARS (&)

(©

46. Share-based Payments (contd)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (Cont'd)

BRENAIABERREBR (c) Fair value of share options and assumptions
NETEREMERBOALEBILL The fair value of services received in return for share options
ERTEBENDLBESTE - FIERS granted is measured by reference to the fair value of the share
MNARBEMTERE-ZEBXSEEZER options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share options
HE - AEEERANGABENERES granted is measured based on a trinomial lattice model. The 10
RFHRI10%F - years contractual life of the share option is used as an input into
this model.
RZZELtF RZEERF R-EZTHF R-ZEZAF R-EZ=F
tAA EZA+NR ABE+=R mAXE +-AttH
BFH BFH BTH BFH ol
B B BIRE B B R
For options For options For options For options For options
granted on granted on granted on granted on granted on
6 July 18 May 13 June 6 April 17 November
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
RETEBHM QAL Fair value at measurement date 7 703.702 #7C1.301 7 70.0.653 01248 70835
EE HK$3.702 HK$1.301 HK$0.653 HK$1.248 HK$0.835
IR (B Share price 78 70.6.570 B 704.275 7 702.925 BIT3.775 B IT3.475
HK$6.570 HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.475
TEE Exercise price 78 70.6.570 B L4275 7 702.925 BIL3.775 7 7C3.540
HK$6.570 HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.540
FEERRIE (JA=785 Expected volatility (expressed 53.94% 31.00% 24.30% 34.00% 24.00%
B AT AR as volatility used in
RIERR) the trinomial lattice model)
B FH Option life 10%F 104 106 106 105
10 Years 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years
EHRE Expected dividends 2.10% 4.14% 3.84% 3.71% 3.71%
(BEZER) (continuous Yield)
ERBFIR (BIE  Risk-free interest rate 4.62% 4.84% 3.22% 4.07% 4.34%
%”ﬁ%ﬂ(}ﬁﬁ (based on HKD government
E55E) bond Yield)
FEHREEBRERERE  BRAERRAR The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility and

AR E TR B R OR R B (i AT
A RERBENERES - THRBARR
BYRNREAYE AR EENMGE

BREZRERBGEER(METAEN
BREMS) FEMERVEHET -

adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility according
to publicly available information. Expected dividends are based on
historical dividend yields. Changes in the subject input assumptions
could materially affect the fair value estimates.

Share options are granted under a service condition and, for grants
to personnel, a non-market performance condition.

-
(C-]
-
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46.

LURS REE AT )

DReERAIRORS
RARZHMBRARIFERERITERAA([H
ERE)ETMEAEREENE TARAN
EE([AERAIT]) i Equity Linked Deferred
Award([ELDA ) « #itt - & BB A LA RIEED
HEB (AR THNE - BFRRBRKBMEFRT
RERHEZHREEN - 6EBALTHEREH
HERMIE SR EZE  BEDAFS R ARQ
AL ARE B TR T RS R (R

1. EDABRBREHBIMEBERERE
AABEBBRNEPHANBTEME N E
2R

2. PEH3.007T ©

ERBHMIMMEAMERAE - ARFEERN
IHBEHKRTEERRELDATRKRE  AIEE6E
BRALTB T SIRIFEDABZEEMNRIE - REE
BALTH AN EREDAR M ER ELBEAR

AR o

BHERTEEEMATWEDANFABGRET ¢

46. Share-based Payments (contd)

Cash-settled share-based transactions

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB"), a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, has offered Equity Linked Deferred Award (“the ELDA")
to its eligible employees and certain directors of the Company (the
"Eligible Persons”) whereby the Eligible Persons will receive cash benefit
on the specified maturity date, being the earlier of the second calendar
anniversary of the offer date and the date of retirement. The amount of
cash benefit to be received by the Eligible Persons on the maturity date
shall be calculated by multiplying the number of ordinary shares of the
Company notionally subject to ELDA by the lower of:

1. the result obtained by subtracting the ELDA price per share from
the closing price of the ordinary share of the Company as stated
in the daily quotations sheet of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the maturity date; and

2. HK$3.00.

The Eligible Persons are not entitled to receive any payment pursuant to
the ELDA if the closing price of the ordinary share of the Company as
stated in the daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the maturity
date falls below the ELDA price. No ordinary shares of the Company will
be allotted or transferred to the Eligible Persons upon the maturity of the
ELDA.

The detailed terms of the ELDA offered to the Eligible Persons are as

follows:

®FHEH Offer date

R=ZZZLHF

+=BA=+-—~H

ELDAEZ EH R

WAAREBERHE

Number of ordinary

ELDA B IRE (B¥ (t)) shares of the Company
ELDA price per share  notionally subject to ELDA

(HKS) as at 31 December 2007

200644 H28H 28 April 2006

2.00 6,093,837

WA =38 5 B £ 1R S AT B BVELDAR) 2 2 B 1B A
B30T AR  BEEBALRIH AR ED
RREEREN -

The fair value of the ELDA is measured based on a trinomial lattice
model and limited to HK$3.00, which is the maximum cash benefit to be

received by the Eligible Persons on the maturity date.



46. LARBEEN )

46. Share-based Payments (contd)

EBELZH Employee expenses
—ETLHF —EEREF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

() LUREENNBRORS Equity-settled share-based transactions
20044 B % F 89 B I A& Share options granted in 2004 — 1,066
20054 B 1% T 1) BE % Share options granted in 2005 1,095 1,465
M 20064F B % T #9585 I #E Share options granted in 2006 3,470 2,050
2007 FF B % T K BE IR i Share options granted in 2007 18,040 —

BRAREENANEST N Total expense recognised as employee costs
(MF7E10@a)) (note 10(a)) 22,605 4,581
—EEBLF —EEREF
2007 2006
BET T BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000

b)) URSELHBRORIS Cash-settled share-based transactions
20044 B & F RIELDA ELDA granted in 2004 — (210)
720054 B & F KIELDA ELDA granted in 2005 3,667 6,560
72006 4F B % F B ELDA ELDA granted in 2006 9,161 5,300
NESENTSBENEKREME Total carrying amount of cash-settled

(FF3E10@)) transaction liabilities (note 10(a)) 12,828 11,650

-
((-]
w
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47. RERBELEEEB

47. Cash and Cash Equivalents

AEE
The Group
—EELHF ZEERX
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
() #HEBEESHERANRELR Components of cash and cash equivalents in the
ZERLHER consolidated cash flow statement
Re RERIT - PRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks and
Efh e mgEaET other financial institutions 924,450 1,267,871
FESRTT - RRIBITREAMSH  Placements with and advances to banks, central
BENTFR RN banks and other financial institutions
(FRM31E A AEIE) (original maturity within three months) 9,193,263 10,475,775
E% (RP31E AREZIE) « Treasury bills (original maturity within
three months):
—BAERIHEE — Held-to-maturity investments — 138,593
— Al EFSH — Available-for-sale securities 221,571 149,757
10,339,284 12,031,996
(i) HESEEEBRNEER Reconciliation with the consolidated balance
sheet
Re RERIT - PRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks and
HEEmEgBnET other financial institutions 1,502,876 1,267,871
FERTT - RRIBITRHEM ST  Placements with and advances to banks, central
HIBNTFRRBR banks and other financial institutions 12,647,588 12,392,538
% RIFRE Treasury bills and certificate of deposit held:
—RERIBKEE — Held-to-maturity investments — 188,583
— A HEEES — Available-for-sale securities 871,213 149,757
SGAEEEBRBRITHERE Amount shown in the consolidated balance sheet 15,021,677 13,998,749
o REIEA BB R3E A Less : Amounts with an original maturity of over
EOE 5] three months (4,682,393) (1,966,753)
FeRenERANEE R Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
HeEEIEE cash flow statement 10,339,284 12,031,996

48. SHERBENEE

72007 2006 F € - REEENAE
KR -

48. Assets Subject to Sale and Repurchase

Transactions

=

the year 2007 and 2006.

5 4t 4y = No assets and liabilities are subject to sale and repurchase transactions for



49.

50.

€)]

REERNEE 49. Assets Pledged as Security
E
The Group
—ZTTLHF ZTERF
2007 2006
BETT ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEAHNEE ! Assets pledged:
Re RERT PRIFITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks and other
B mgBmnasT financial institutions 3,552 1,163
BEZIHEE Held-to-maturity investments — 77,746
A HEES Available-for-sale securities 77,743 —
81,295 78,909

RERRNEEREREEREMTEEER
EIRREVEEFR ©

EXBEBAIRS

BREAPBHRREMALHRBEONZ D REHI
AREBETTATERBEBRTZS -

EEEQRANRS

AEER AEBEERERTERBESE
B TETT AR EREREEEE &
EREFHEAEER  2EBEER  ERIBITR
SHMNERZR S - EBEXHNEANEBRZERE
RETRZEMBMM SN RME - I 817 H®
RAKEEAMZS T REPHNGERER - X
ERE BEXFHEREFBERGIET -

50.

(a)

The assets pledged represented statutory deposits pledged to the Office
of the Comptroller of Currency in the USA at the balance sheet date.

Material Related Party Transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group entered into the following material

related party transactions.

Transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
related parties, in the normal course of its banking business including,
inter alia, lending, the acceptance and placement of inter-bank deposits,
participation in loan syndicates, correspondent banking transactions and
foreign exchange transactions. The transactions were priced based on
relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and were under
the same terms as those available to other counterparties and customers
of the Group. In the opinion of the directors, these transactions were
conducted on normal commercial terms.

-
(-]
(V]
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50.

(@)

EXBBAIRXS @ 50. Material Related Party Transactions (contd)
BEHEBQNTNRE (&) (@) Transactions with group companies (Cont'd)
KEERN BBHAZTINBELRNEEANGE The amount of related party transactions during the year and outstanding
RANT ¢ balances at the end of the year are set out below:
r5E
The Group
RAEER BAKERR BENT (K1) BEAR (ME2)
Ultimate controlling party Fellow subsidiaries Associates (note 1) Related company (note 2)
ZERLE “TTRE CZBELE -TIRE ZBEBLE —TTRF ZBBLE —TTNE
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
BETT B%Tr B%Tn A%Tr BETz  BETr  B¥Tn  B%Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEYA Interest income — — 3,478 7,386 19,766 9,373 - —
MEXH Interest expense - —  (118681)  (103,133)  (129,880)  (22,1%) (2,508) -
Hip 4 2\ Other operating income - - — — 55,687 2,717 - —
mETH Operating expenses (1,000) (1,010) (10,215) — (52,985) (2,390) — —
ERRERE Guarantees and letter of credit - — = — 15,539 7,116 = —
EXES Lending activities:
R1ATR At 1 January — . 475,381 369,418 221,798 200,000 — —
R12A31H At 31 December — — 18,786 475,381 802,106 221,798 — —
AFEEFHEE Average for the year — — 18,902 378,778 463,692 241,617 — —
HitEW RS : Other Receivables:
®1A18 At 1 January — - 2,462 4,805 124,728 10,810 - —
R12A31H At 31 December — — 83 2,462 32,682 124,728 — —
AEEFHLHE Average for the year - — 3,919 2,463 13,973 36,302 — —
BRER: Acceptance of deposits:
R1A1H At 1 January — — 1,067,643 2,292,055 1,349,019 876,368 — —
®12A31H At 31 December — — 3,329,591 1,067,643 3,545,123 1,349,019 — —
AEEFHLE Average for the year — — 2,997,448 1978865 2,670,054 895,99 — —
Hib R BRE Other Payables:
R1A1H At 1 January — — 1,744 1,383 369 2,452 — —
R12A31H At 31 December — — 6,958 1,744 7,126 369 2,508 —
FERTHEE Average for the year - - 4,924 2,582 4,433 1,950 627 -
BHER . Loan Capital:
R1A1H At 1 January - — - — = — = —
R12A31H At 31 December — - 803,257 — 389,930 — 623,889 —
AEETHEE Average for the year — - 200,814 — 97,483 — 155,972 —

I 8 54 bt BAEE 05 B R AE UE R E A -

No impairment allowances were made in respect of the above loans to

and placements with related parties.



50. EXBEBAERS @ 50.

6)]

(b)

BEBARNRS (&) (@)
B
() B2RREeREARAREKRERAFN

BEAT -

@ HBRARRESARANEEREFEN—

Material Related Party Transactions (contd)

Transactions with group companies (Cont'd)
Note:

(1 Associates included associates of the Company and ultimate controlling
party respectively.

(2) The related company referred to a shareholder of the Company, which

fZAREE ° exercises significant influence on the Company.
ARQF
The Company
RREET

Ultimate controlling party
ZBELF —ETREF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
LB Operating expenses (1,000) (1,010)

EHFEEEAENXS (b) Transactions with key management personnel

FEBIEZEEBAEMSBEENTFTEARAE
ENFBEMENAENTFETESHEED
IR (MFE12) @ #EBEm

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group, including
amounts paid to the Company’s directors as disclosed in note 11 and
certain of the highest paid employee as disclosed in note 12, is as follows:

AEH

The Group
—EBELF —ETRF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
HHEBRT Short-term employee benefits 44,976 51,373
BB ERET Post-employment benefits 2,293 2,389
LA B& 42 18 1 Share-based payments 13,175 2,839
60,444 56,601

MemBmeErt ATEIRA] (H3E10@) -

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (note 10(a)).

()
~N
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50. EXBEBAERS @

b) HEEEEAESHNRZ @)
REEAR  AEEEEBRNTDREERIBNE
RETE AN BN P9 B3 3R K e Al P2 Y S R A
MEAZENARRKEERE - FERERE
PEEGBETRME YERSMDEAELUALH(N
A EE MR BT LR Z Y IRR AR

50.

(b)

Material Related Party Transactions (contd)

Transactions with key management personnel (Cont'd)

During the year, the Group provided credit facilities to key management
personnel of the Group and its holding companies and their close family
members and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them.
The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with

[ persons of a similar standing or, where applicable, with other employees.
AW
The Group
—EBLF ZTETREF
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
MR/ At 1 January 13,462 18,100
W12 A31 B W4k At 31 December 13,855 13,462
FNGREERBET Maximum amount during the year 17,170 28,292

AEERERETEEABRE NS L RAR
REMREGR wEEREISERAEMNM
190 3T S F 5K 10 6 R 8 9 0 0 B 5 £ 10 R £
i -

(© THABER
RNEBREDBCRRIED ) F161B 1K & 1T

(9]

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances outstanding
during the year with key management personnel, and no individually
assessed impairment allowance has been made on balances with key
management personnel and their immediate relatives at the year end.

Loans to officers
Loans to officers of the Group disclosed pursuant to section 161B of the

ABBEROAT : Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
rER
The Group
—EEBLF —EER
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R12ANBAREERENERH Aggregate amount of relevant loans made by the Group
BRER R outstanding at 31 December 1,972 1,930
REENAERRHNEH Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans made by
ENREmERERE the Group outstanding during the year 2,625 2,976

R2007F12A31H > WEAGELEFIREERE -

There was no provision made against these loans as at 31 December
2007.
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51.

(a)

Financial Risk Management

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each of
the following risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for

measuring and managing risks, and the Group’s management of capital.

—  Credit risk: loss resulting from customer or counterparty default
and arises on credit exposure in all forms, including settlement risk.

—  Market risk: risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices and market risk comprises currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk.

—  Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

—  Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyse
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor
the risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date
management and information systems. The Group continually modifies
and enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes
in markets, products and best practice risk management processes. The
internal auditors also perform regular audits to ensure compliance with
the policies and procedures.

Credit risk management

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a
counterparty will cause a financial loss for the Group by failing to
discharge an obligation. Credit exposures arise principally in loans and
advances, debt securities and treasury bills into the Group’s asset portfolio.
There is also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial arrangements such
as loan commitments. The credit risk management and control are
centralised in Risk Management Group (“RMG”) under the oversight
of Credit Committee and reported to the Credit & Risk Management
Committee (“CRMC") on quarterly basis.

-
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51.

(a)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Credit risk management (Cont'd)

Credit risk management is effected by monitoring implementation of
adopted credit policies that determine the borrower’s creditworthiness,
credit risks classification, loan application process and procedures for
making lending decisions. The Group applies the same credit policy in
respect of contingent liabilities as in respect of financial instruments
recorded on the balance sheet, based on loan approval procedures, use
of limits to reduce risk and monitoring. Credit risk is also mitigated by
obtaining collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees from

borrowers and third parties.

CRMC at the board level plus Credit Committee at CKWB level are the
two bodies that oversee risk management, set the strategy and policy,
and designate RMG as the means for implementing the strategy and
policy so approved in relation to credit risk.

Credit risk imbedded in products is identified and measured within
product programs. Credit risk pertaining to individual customers is
identified and measured by credit officers utilising internal risk rating
models or on judgmental basis.

Approval of credit application is governed by credit officers under

delegated authorities or by credit committee, as the case may be.

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic, economic
or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties whose
aggregate credit exposure is material in relation to the Group’s total
exposures. The Group’s portfolio of financial instruments is diversified
along geographic, industry and product sectors. Analysis of credit risk
concentration of the Group’s respective financial assets is disclosed in note
23 to 25 and note 27 to 28.
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51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(a) Credit risk management (Cont'd)

(i)

B £ R (REH RAE

MFENERBLEMERREN) REE
BEXRTEESBEENMREFBRESRE
BENEESE FERR EREAMT -

Maximum exposure

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date
without taking into consideration of any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial assets in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure is as

follows:
rE P NN
The Group The Company
—EELEF —EERF —EETLHF —EERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BT T BET T BET T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
H& RIERTT - Cash and balances with banks,
R ERTT R E A central banks and other
SREBENET financial institutions 1,502,876 1,267,871 — —
TERTT ~ RRERTT  Placements with and advances to
M E M B banks, central banks and other
EORER I PNET N financial institutions 12,647,588 12,392,538 — —
EH5HRE Trade bills 1,523,200 491,994 — —
REBEEE Trading assets 1,335,609 3,211,734 — —
EEAIEBIBEE LA Securities designated at fair value
A xR EER through profit of loss
EREAE 531,025 959,436 — —
EEERNEE L Loans and advances to customers
HAb BRI\ and other accounts 67,628,071 51,844,662 6,375 12,717
At ESREZE  Available-for-sale securities 22,028,259 4,921,717 — —
BEEIHEE Held-to-maturity investments — 10,176,493 = —
BISER R EM B Financial guarantees and other
EEBBEMNSE credit related contingent
afE liabilities 6,714,297 3,456,292 — —
BERREREME  Loans commitments and other
EERT@HAIE credit related commitments 22,960,628 18,409,921 — —

136,871,553 107,132,658 6,375 12,717
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FERRER®)
(i) BHRBZGEEEE

AEFENEETRRTHBEBRRITER
RITERRBR - R_TT+FR_FTZ
NE+ZA=+—B FARTEZR®
RRERE - BFERRBANEEYL
EOWWT

51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(a)

Credit risk management (Cont'd)

(ii)

Credit quality of loans and advances

Loans and advances to banks are only made to international
banks with good credit standing. At 31 December 2007 and 31
December 2006, all loans and advances to banks are not impaired.
The credit quality of loans and advances to customers can be
analysed as follows:

rEE
The Group
—EELF ZEEREF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEFERRBRETE Gross loans and advances to customers
— R BB HASRE — neither past due nor impaired 63,654,103 46,570,840
—EBaHERERE — past due but not impaired 1,422,115 3,267,871
— BRE — impaired 757,212 846,639
65,833,430 50,685,350
&
The Group
—E2ELHE —ETXRF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
Heo Of which: HK$'000 HK$'000
REBBIBENEFER Gross loans and advances to customers that are
RBREEE neither past due nor impaired
——mE+H  EE — Pass included Grades 1 to 10 63,054,926 46,440,506
—+—% : Bx — Special mention included Grade 11 599,177 130,334
63,654,103 46,570,840

R-BELEFR-_TERFTA=+—
B ARRUEEIMNERRBRTER R

o {2 35 9 4R 17 T IR P 1012 B R R 6 47
EROERITEEPEOEEAEELRY
BRI TE - R ENEREEH
7 BA o 5 35 2 R.17 7 4R 3 #0 15 B 5 AR
BEmTE -

There is no loans and advances to banks or other customers by the
Company as at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.

The credit risk rating system of CKWB is designed to assess the
default risk of borrowers in the commercial and corporate banking
portfolios. The credit quality of unimpaired loans made to the
borrowers is assessed by reference to CKWB's risk rating system.
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51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

FEERREE &) (a) Credit risk management (Cont'd)
(il BHRBENEEBES (#) (i) Credit quality of loans and advances (Cont'd)
BRI ER BRI ZERREANETEA Loans made to borrowers under the classification of “pass”
EETHENERRNeNEERNEEE designate these loans are current in meeting commitments and the
MREzER EREBRIR 1= 1048 full repayment of interest and principal for them is not in doubt.
MNEF E0HBEREXEBETHREEENID They include borrowers of Grades 1 to 10 representing the ability
BEA - to meet financial obligations in various degrees.
mEEMmR I BRI ZERRIEEEA Loans made to borrowers under the classification of “special
HEREmMAEAETYEPERERTZ mention” designate borrowers are experiencing difficulties and it
FHER EREBRILNEMEES may threaten CKWB's financial position. They include borrowers of
TETMEE - Grade 11 representing the loans made to them require special and
close attention.
EEaERERENEEFERRBRANIE The ageing analysis of loans and advances to customers that are
BAOMTT past due but not impaired is as follows:
rEH
The Group
—E2ERLF ZEERF
2007 2006
BT T BE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBERERENTF Gross loans and advances to customers that are past
ERRBFBE due but not impaired
— @ HI3E A IA T — Overdue 3 months or less 1,329,359 3,226,974
—3Z6f@A — 6 months or less but over 3 months 51,034 —
—6fEAE1F — 1 year or less but over 6 months — 40,897
—1F U E — Over 1 year 41,722 —
1,422,115 3,267,871

R-ZTET+LFE+_A=+—8 MR HK
BHEER  ERHEURENERER
KiG A B 1776000 T ( ZZZNF B
#1,831,0007T ) °

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
terms not been rescheduled amounted to HK$1,776,000 as at 31
December 2007 (2006: HK$1,831,000).
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51, TREREE »)

(@)

51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

=8 ﬂpﬁﬂ-ig () (@) Credit risk management (Cont'd)
(i) EBEF HU TR EENEEES (iij)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and
advances
HERZGEERBRMNEEFR  BEAEEFH Credit risk of treasury transactions is managed in the same way
BECEEERRBRAOAFXNER  TRES as the Group manages its corporate lending risk. Risk grading is
RPHEFHRERTR - &TE @B ERRE applied to the debt issuers with individual credit limits set. It is the
E-AEENEERREETIRENRF ﬁ&ﬂi Group’s credit policy not to invest in unlisted debt securities that
MBaa3WIE LM EHKZESF - R_ZTZTLHF are below the rating of Baa3. At 31 December 2007 and 2006,
)327 TTRNF+_A=+—H WEEE there were no objective evidence that should call for impairment
NEESEHEMAE ETESEFELR assessment on individual, listed debt securities.
TEEW& °
The following table presents the credit quality of investment
TEREJNEGBSFCHEERREB®IEE in debt securities analysed by designation of external credit
AR 75 2% [/ %%T%ZEJF FOMHEERR - assessment agency, Moody's Investors Service ratings (or their
TEROTERREREBFNEFBEIT AN equivalent) at the balance sheet date. Credit ratings for those debt
WoMBBHFAFTLEAH  MHAEFE securities are represented by either the issue or the issuer ratings,
TARIFER - ratings designated for the issuers are reported in case there are no
issue ratings.
AEH
The Group
—EZLF ZETERXR
2007 2006
BT T BET T
HK$’000 HK$'000
Aaa Aaa 704,326 533,129
Aa3 = Aal Aa3 to Aal 12,106,526 5,480,111
A3 = A1l A3 to A1l 8,097,100 8,129,776
B A3 Lower than A3 1,904,784 2,529,817
22,812,736 16,672,833
KT Unrated 353,687 1,709,669
FGEE Total 23,166,423 18,382,502
(iv) #HEH@REMEHEH (iv)  Collateral and other credit enhancements

REBAMENLRE - EENEMEME

% REFRVEROERX  BEREFPE
FMBROERR - E—RBERD A&
EAERRITERNBRSEEM R -

EMENERRERABEREAEER
@m—%W%WW%OLﬁﬁ#%\@ﬁ
IMEFEESFER MRZZZLFR=
¥¥ﬁ¢+fﬂz+*5'$AﬂﬂRﬁ
HEBEAERR -

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers in the form of mortgage interests over properties, other
registered securities over assets, cash deposits and guarantees.
Collateral is generally not held against loans and advances
to banks, except when securities are held as part of reverse
repurchase and securities borrowing activities. Collateral is usually
not held against listed debt securities, and no such collateral was
held at 31 December 2007 or 2006.
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(b)
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EERKBERE »)

(iv) HHEBREMEHEH
—RmE - EEES BESFMEMRD
SR AEIKE  BUSREEES EIE
HHEEEABEMAEIENBRIN - &
EEEEHTETAEEYREERAN
HEAERBEETETARE X HE -
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BMANIESR  YESH EHREFTRE
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% ERLIBEAIRENFERRAZZE
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BNETERERHEFEE -

ERRBRRBERFAEEREREEZ
BERmREMERREANGTAAEBER

51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(a)

Credit risk management (Cont'd)

(iv)

Collateral and other credit enhancements (Cont'd)

Debt securities, treasury and other eligible bills are generally
unsecured with the exception of asset-based securities and similar
instruments, which are secured by pools of financial assets. The
Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivatives activity
is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the contractual
framework within which dealing activity across a full range of
over-the-counter products is conducted and contractually binds
both parties to apply close-out netting across all outstanding
transactions covered by an agreement, if either party defaults or
following other pre-agreed termination events. The Group may
also execute a Credit Support Annex in conjunction with the ISDA
Master Agreement with the counterparty under which collateral
is passed between the parties to mitigate the market contingent

counterparty risk inherent in the outstanding positions.

The lower of gross loans and advances and the estimate of the
fair value of collateral and other credit enhancements held against

HEZBREEMT ¢ financial assets is as follows:
AEH
The Group
—ETLF ZEERX
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERRBZaEREREERT  Lower of gross loans and advances and the
SHEE TR fair value of collateral and other credit
EREFANMESARER enhancements held against
MEZREER financial assets that are:
— R EBSRE — neither past due nor impaired 39,146,426 33,733,085
— @ HR2HRE — past due but not impaired 1,251,351 2,669,985
40,397,777 36,403,070
miERRER (b) Market risk management

mEEARERRESR MNEREEMERER
EMSEBLREHMmMIBEENRER - A&
EemsRREEREPERE HEHER
RENRHRBEXBHEGRMHEAR - R
TRPZESERAKLEESARETRAER
BRARBRAIABEZRE - ASEEMHE
RATREREEY - EREBHER) -

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from the movements in market

variables such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity and

commodity prices. The Group’s major market risk exposure is mainly

derived from CKWB. Both short-term trading positions and banking-

book securities of CKWB generate market risk exposure. Banking-book

securities include available-for-sale securities and investments designated

at fair value through profit or loss. Other subsidiaries of the Group have

also engaged in investments prone to market risk but in relatively smaller

scales.

N
o
(9, ]

£00T 140d3Y TVNNNY  #5-Hr-Hrrasas| |



206

FEm B

II D 5 bf SR 2

Q3LINIT SONIATOH TVIDNVNIA TYNOILYNYILNI DILID

BT ERAR MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

51.

(b)

TREBEE @ 51. Financial Risk Management (conto)
TERAKREE (&) (b) Market risk management (Cont'd)
TEREERRHEGEREAREREEES  BE CKWSB controls its market risk within a hierarchy of limits approved by
FEEERZESRERENTEZESHZE CKWB's CRMC, Asset and Liability Committee ("ALCO") and its delegated
NRBESHHERSEMSRAR - ZFED A= sub-committees or members. The hierarchy is composed of limits at 3
FER  BX EBERXS  SHAEHBE—F levels: policy, business and transaction. Each level in the hierarchy consists
BRI ERE - —BERBBIRA ?ﬁ HIPR %8 - of limits on a series of risk measurements. Any excesses in limits will alert
FEgntRERER A BT TEEHR KR the attention of senior management and trigger appropriate actions when
fFE PR 7T 2 &Y AR FEFE e o necessary.
FERENMENMIREEERENSAHE CKWB's Treasury is the central point to take and manage market risk
TAEE minRBE OB - exposure within the prescribed limit hierarchy.
EEBERAME T oM EERBEERS  AFEE Operating as an unit under the Risk Management Group, Market Risk
B CERNBEETE BRIYPEEEMAZZT Management is responsible for the measuring, monitoring and reporting
SREBHNEEEEHAERRBEZAN - AUEE functions to ensure that CKWB's market risk exposure measures are
MERBNEERIEEN,BE K58 within the prescribed limits. Methods adopted to measure market risk
RS JZ U0 Greeks MPVOT (R R &8 &) — 2h 7 IR B exposure against corresponding limits include profit and loss, positions,
LB AREREE - sensitivities such as Greeks and PVO1 (present value impact of 1 basis
point change) and Value-at-Risk (VaR).
RERERNRREER X .ﬁ- SEXSRHBKE CKWB measures the overall market risk of its trading portfolio in terms of
BEHBETISER - BEL—BLTT VaR. VaR is a statistical tool to estimate the maximum potential loss of an
A oJBRE uﬂxéiﬂ/\ﬁ BRiEE MY — investment portfolio over a selected time horizon and given a confidence
EOKERMASHELEER - F g;iﬁ’éﬂéﬁ] T level. CKWB adopts a 99% 1-day VaR and implements historical
99% — K [ [ (B 1B 71 LA 1 12 458 JIF sk 8% 2R & simulation to compute the VaR figure. The simulating process reflects the
MEEZE - ERARBIRBRTE/TS “%{Z historical relationships among different market variables. The VaR figure
FHNTEER MeERREESRERERITHE is monitored against the respective limit on a daily basis. CKWB's VaRs for
:ETE’JIZE FAELL - TERE TR ERERN_TT+ the trading portfolio during the years ended 31 December 2006 and 31
FZEERF+_AZ=Z+—HENFESHFE December 2007 are shown in the table below.
RGEHNEKRER -
—EBLHF ZETRF
2007 2006
RS RIE 15 &= &K 15
Maximum Minimum Mean Maximum  Minimum Mean
B¥TT B¥Tr BETR BT EETRT BEBTT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
4N BE [ B Foreign exchange risk 1,169 17 361 1,359 15 423
I 5 3 B Interest rate risk 1,894 85 609 5,546 90 1,788
BB AL Total VaR 1,889 151 727 5,427 92 1,888
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51.

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Market risk management (Cont'd)

CKWB also implemented stress testing for its trading and overall portfolios
to assess the potential adverse effects under extreme conditions. Two
types of stressed scenarios are adopted: historical and hypothetical
scenarios. Historical scenarios are “stressed conditions” which happened
in the past, including the Asian Crisis in 1997, the LTCM event in 1998
and the Terror Attacks in 2001. Hypothetical scenarios are developed in
view of the key risk factors affecting the trading and overall portfolios.
Examples of hypothetical scenarios are a parallel yield curve shift by 200
basis points, steepening and flattening of yield curve, HKD strengthening
against USD by 10% and G7 Currencies appreciating against USD by
10%.

CKWB's approval process for new products is controlled by the “New
Product Evaluation and Approval Policy” approved by its Management
Committee. According to the Policy, new products are subject to risk
clearances by various functional units, including Financial Management,
Operations & Technology Management, Risk Management Group and
Legal & Compliance. After obtaining the functional clearances, the
sponsoring Business Head shall submit the Product Evaluation Proposal for
the joint approval of Director of Risk and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) /
Alternate Chief Executive Officer (ACEO).

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the average daily mark-to-
market revenue from the Group’s trading portfolio and fund investments
(excluding structured investment vehicles) was a gain of HK$791,000
(2006: HK$1,736,000). The standard deviation of the daily revenue
was HK$2,258,000 (2006:HK$4,691,000). The graph below shows a
histogram of the Group’s daily mark-to-market revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2007.
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51. SREREE »

b) TEHEEREE&
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51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(b) Market risk management (Cont'd)

BE_ERtE+ A=+ - HLEFEREHERAEBSHE

Daily distribution of mark-to-market revenues for the year ended 31 December 2007
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51.

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Market risk management (Cont'd)

From the graph above, the maximum daily mark-to-market gain was
HK$7,053,000 (2006: HK$13,992,000) and the maximum daily mark-to-
market loss was HK$8,559,000 (2006: HK$20,855,000). Out of the 247
trading days for the period, there were 170 days with mark-to-market
gains and 77 days with mark-to-market losses. The most frequent range
of daily mark-to-market revenue was between HK$1,500,000 (2006:
HK$3,500,000) and HK$2,000,000 (2006: HK$4,000,000), with the
highest occurrence of 29 days.

CKWB uses the Standardised (Market Risk) (STM) approach to calculate
its market risk. As at 31 December 2007, CKWB's positions covered by
the approach amounted to HK$411,607,000 and the market risk capital
charges for CKWB's interest rate, equity, foreign exchange and commodity
expenses were HK$36,982,000, HK$898,000 and HK$32,121,000
respectively.

Currency risk

The Group's foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign exchange
positions, commercial dealings, investments in foreign currency securities
and operations of CKWB and its overseas branches and subsidiaries.
Foreign exchange positions of CKWB are subject to exposure limits
approved by ALCO. Methods adopted to measure foreign currency
risk exposure against corresponding limits include individual currency
positions, overall foreign exchange positions and sensitivities such as
Greeks (for foreign exchange options). For the year ended 31 December
2007, the Group's average daily trading profit and loss from foreign
exchange positions was a profit of HK$25,000 (2006: HK$4,000) with a
standard deviation of HK$196,000 (2006: HK$241,000).
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51. SREREE »
b) TEHEEREEE)

51.

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Market risk management (Cont'd)

S & B Currency risk
REZEBMERIINERRIT ! Significant foreign currency exposures at the balance sheet date were as
follows:
&
The Group
—EELF
2007
E 3 ARM Hih g% wE
HERBET T Equivalent in HK$'000 usD Renminbi Others Total
REEE Spot assets 38,533,981 1,247,632 5,102,689 44,884,302
REBE Spot liabilities (34,757,011) (754,681) (7,187,422) (42,699,114)
BHE A Forward purchases 25,333,018 8,026,722 9,424,640 42,784,380
EHEHL Forward sales (28,515,984) (8,016,877) (7,328,437) (43,861,298)
HAERFRE Net options position — — — _
REFEHE Net long position 594,004 502,796 11,470 1,108,270
ERERFEE Net structural position — 213,555 48,559 262,114
—ETRF
2006
3 AR Hih B PR
HERBE T Equivalent in HK$'000 usD Renminbi Others Total
REEE Spot assets 29,281,696 755,622 3,166,650 33,203,968
REBE Spot liabilities (27,368,864) (443,806) (4,589,986) (32,402,656)
EHE A Forward purchases 18,010,065 996 7,523,379 25,534,440
REAE L Forward sales (19,944,897) — (6,086,158) (26,031,055)
HARERR FRE Net options position 869 — (869) —
(|) EBRFE Net (short) / long position (21,131) 312,812 13,016 304,697
EEBTE Net structural position — 199,226 48,565 247,791




51.

(b)

cHERERE»)

51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

TERBERE &) (b) Market risk management (Cont'd)
SAEE R () Currency risk (Cont’d)
NN
The Company
—E2ELHF
2007
xS AR Hih g% FERC)
HERBET T Equivalent in HK$"000 usbD Renminbi Others Total
WEEE Spot assets 167,173 128,755 — 295,928
RWEAE Spot liabilities (158,987) (121,923) (45) (280,955)
R/(E)EBFE Net long / (short) position 8,186 6,832 (45) 14,973
ZETRF
2006
En AR HapE® R
HERBET T Equivalent in HK$"000 usb Renminbi Others Total
BEEE Spot assets 161,525 — 20 161,545
RWEAE Spot liabilities (260,549) (2,004) — (262,553)
(8) / ~REEHE Net (short) / long position (99,024) (2,004) 20 (101,008)

BERFHERREERA AN EAEMAE
A -

SN L B SR E 0 AT

(0]

R-ZEE+LF+-_A=+—H BTN
FEITLAINE H M B A7 B 10% 3 R 38 At
FIE2HTE AFEAEERARFZ
R B A s A A% 9 Bl 3% AN % % 51,400,000 7T
N E#700000L (Z 2T ARF  AEE K
N2 7] 9 Bl #8507 # 32,600,000 7T KR
75 #6200,0007T) - EEZHRIEBTEEZ
SHMEEZES RS HEIESLHEZS
BB E 2 EH BB -

The net option position is calculated using the model user approach
which has been approved by the HKMA.

Sensitivity analysis on foreign currency exposures

(i) At 31 December 2007, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by
10% against other currencies (other than USD currency) with all
other variables held constant, the profit before tax for the year
of the Group and the Company would have been higher by
HK$51.4 million and HK$0.7 million respectively (2006: higher by
HK$32.6 million and lower by HK$0.2 million respectively for the
Group and the Company), mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains on translation of non-HKD denominated financial assets
compensated by foreign exchange losses on translation of non-
HKD denominated financial liabilities.

N
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51.

(b)

cHERERE 4w

TmERARERE &)

SMEE R B (45)

HNEE [\ BURK E 9 AT ()
MR - BT H E T AN E B
FEI0%TBREMEEMDEIE  AF
EAREE RARQA 2K 5 B R
9%%ﬂmmmﬁﬁﬁwmmmﬁc:
TEXRF  AEEREARDRR DB
32,600,000 7T K 1 i 7% # 200,000 7T ) °

(i) AEBRARAMAZZEERREZIR
BAETAENTBEIA(IBEARE

200,000,000t % & 9% 50,000,000 7T ) 45 18
ﬁ%EﬁADI%%ﬁ£%M%%'$%
B AR B R A T 8 B R E g o
ﬁmf%ﬂ SN AEEBRARBRBEKX
-2 ;ars °
Fi F 2 B
AEEWNANERAREZRETERE  MPER

ENEENEBEERZEEREEEMARA
EERBBMNEESELENTERR - FIE5=E
WAEERAEIERERTEMEREEES
E% EENERERBEREHAZE  BRER
W ERMGEY  BITRXEBRNAEH
%H&MM@ REZEHRITIRMZ R EE
EEEREF R E R EERE — RITRM
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51.

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Market risk management (Cont'd)
Currency risk (Cont’d)

Sensitivity analysis on foreign currency exposures (Cont’d)

(i)

Conversely, if HKD had strengthened by 10% against other
currencies (other than USD currency) with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year of the Group and the
Company would have been lower by HK$51.4 million and HK$0.7
million respectively (2006: lower by HK$32.6 million and higher by
HK$0.2 million respectively for the Group and the Company).

The Group or the Company exposed to currency risks primarily
arising from financial instruments that are denominated in United
States dollars ("USD"), excluding structured foreign exchange
positions of 200 million Renminbi and 50 million MOP. As the USD
is pegged to the HKD, the Group or the Company considers the
risk of movements in exchange rates between the HKD and the

USD to be insignificant.

Interest rate risk

CKWB's ALCO oversees all interest rate risks arising from the interest
rate profile of CKWB'’s assets and liabilities. CKWB has interest rate risk
exposure from both of its banking and trading books. The interest rate
risk in the banking book is caused by maturity gaps, basis risks among
different interest rate benchmarks, yield curve movements, interest
rate re-pricing risks and risks from embedded options, if any. CKWB's
management of the interest rate risk in the banking book is governed by
the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy for Banking Book. Treasury and
Markets Department manages the interest rate risk in the Banking Book
according to the guidance of the Policy.
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51.

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Market risk management (Cont'd)

Interest rate risk (Cont'd)

To mitigate interest rate risks, CKWB has used interest rate derivatives,
mainly interest rate swaps, to hedge both assets and liabilities such as
available-for-sale securities (AFS) and non-trading liabilities (NTL). CKWB
has also adopted hedge accounting principles, under which the fair
value changes of the AFS / NTL securities and the corresponding hedging
derivative instruments are offset with each other. CKWB's management
of the interest rate risk in the trading book is guided by Interest Rate
Risk Management Policy for Trading Book. CKWB mainly uses PVO1 to
measure its interest rate risk. For the year ended 31 December 2007, the
Group's average daily trading profit and loss from interest rate positions
was a loss of HK$20,000 (2006: a profit of HK$28,000) with a standard
deviation HK$377,000 (2006: HK$860,000).

The following table indicates the average effective interest rates for the
year ended 31 December for monetary financial instruments:

rEE
The Group
—EZtHF ZEEREF
2007 2006
B E ERag:s
% %
BE Assets
Be REIR{T PRIBITREMEF  Cash and balances with banks, central banks and other
WREEETT  UREETT  fR3ETT  finandal institutions and placements with and
NEMSBREENTEREBR advances to banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 4.5 4.4
BHZEE TPERLRBR Trade bills, loans and advances to customers and other
R EMERIE accounts 5.9 6.1
BEZH A Held-to-maturity investments — 39
AR HEES Available-for-sale securities 4.9 7.4
= Liabilities
RITRHEMSREENTR Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
M#ETF institutions 3.9 49
BEEER Deposits from customers 3.8 3.9
ERTERFE DBITES Certificates of deposit issued, debt securities
BHEREBER issued and loan capital 6.2 5.9

ERATBEISGHAEEE KXFMERERE
ERBBEENRRAAEENERTA  RA
RELERTANFIRABEAABEEDMN
ELNMAERR (EHREFER)  URAEA
WA R 37 R B

Trading assets, trading liabilities and financial instruments designated
at fair value through profit and loss are not included in the above table
because the net income from these financial instruments comprise all
gains and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
together with interest income and expense and dividend income.
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51. EREMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (conto)

(b) WiZEREE®) (b) Market risk management (Contd)
FI = E@ o (42) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)
I 2 B BURRE 9 AT Sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposures
FERERABANEERERRESTRKEERIT CKWB measures the interest rate risk of the banking book by conducting
IR A 2 F & 2 B Ei@ﬁ(@&' AT HR o R R B E) sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposure on a quarterly basis. In the
HPERERBMN2EECXERREBEATRERR sensitivity analysis, the potential impacts of movements in interest rates
EH - HIRFIBEEEMNBE MEXZEE® (B on CKWB earning are assessed under assumptions that the interest rates
MRET) ZFAEFR TRAEEIB (HYEE of two major currencies (HKD and USD) will rise or drop by 200 basis
FrR AR 2 ) EFsk T#200EE 20 - T (EE points in the repricing dates (mid-point of the corresponding time bands)
BREEABRANERINEENTE - of all assets and liabilities. The impacts on both on- and off-balance sheet

items are included in the assessment.

EME
The Group
ZEELF ZEERF
2007 2006
‘ 3 & 7T E BT e
HERBET T Equivalent in HK$'000 HKD usD HKD usbD
fis 7 %= = 58200 & Impact on earnings over
EBLE R K the next 12 months if
REANBFZE interest rates rise by
214 200 basis points (50,379) (133,524) 89,153 (140,473)
fis FI =& - F82001& Impact on economic value if
EHHKBEEE interest rates rise by
E ol 200 basis points 126,647 205,435 99,371 278,175
S
%
o b N
%H'I&: The Company
=l
i3 ZEELF —ETRE
4 2007 2006
a ) B ) & 7T EPn BT e
A HERBE TR Equivalent in HK$'000 HKD usb HKD usb
=
o i 1 2 3520018 Impact on earnings over
= H B R the next 12 months if
= REANBFZE interest rates rise by
z 200 basis points (96,886) — — —
- fisd A1 = = 32001 Impact on economic value if
= B BERE interest rates rise by
z E9p-7 200 basis points (5,110) — — —
>
%
& ZHRBHOWERREREEEN  KEEER This sensitivity analysis, which is based on the interest rate risk profile
=z
o %E’Jﬂ R AEREL c BESFRBENAT of assets and liabilities, is used for risk management purposes only. The
z 1?3 RAELT analysis is based on the following assumptions:
E
O
(i) W ERHERMNEHIRETES (i) there is a paralled shift in the yield curve and in interest rate;
iy HEWEEMES (i) there are no other changes to the portfolio;
(i) BRIEEFERBER BARBHERSB (i) no loan prepayment is assumed as the majority of loans is on
RIZEBER & floating rate base; and
vy  BRBORAETEIHENFR HBEER - (iv)  deposits without fixed maturity date are assumed to be repriced on

next day.



51. SREMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (conta)

b) TERBEE®) (b) Market risk management (Cont'd)
FIRE R (4) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)

Pl P AT SR EEEZFREMRAREH
BENEREDEZREESTNERTES
Fi A o

Actual changes in CKWB's net interest income and the economic value
resulting from the increase in interest rates may differ from the results of

this sensitivity analysis.

TREFTNEEZANGSEERAGBNESAT
BAETEXAM (KB - UBRFEERE) -

The following tables indicate the mismatches of expected next repricing
dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the interest bearing

assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.

PN 3
The Group
“EELE
2007
3EAR
(BfE@E) 3EANL
3 months 215 180 E
or less Over 3 255 kit E
#%  (incduding monthsto Over 1 year 545 F Non-interest
Total overdue) 1 year to5years Over 5 years bearing
BETRT BETT BETRT BETT BETRT BETRT
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000
BE Assets
BeRERT BR Cash and balances with banks,
FITREMSBER central banks and other
MEEF financial institutions 1,502,876 679,630 — — — 823,246
EET RREAR Placements with and advances
Hih & mEgEm to banks, central banks and
BHRBR other financial institutions 12,647,588 11,623,071 1,024,517 — — —
ULES Trade bills 1,523,200 1,275,882 238,387 — — 8,931
RHBBEE Trading assets 3,479,009 — 948 2,203 102 3,475,756
BEABBBERN Securities designated at fair
RERREENES value through profit or loss 531,025 — — 531,025 — —
BEERR2RK Loans and advances to
Hih BRI customers and other accounts 67,704,297 60,145,416 4,351,504 178,566 12,935 3,015,876
At HEES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,403 4,961,560 5,903,812 9,623,835 978,973 657,223
HBRIBRE Held-to-maturity investments — — — — — —
FFEEE Non-interest bearing assets 22,871,629 = = = — 22,871,629
EEHAE Total assets 132,385,027 78,685,559 11,519,168 10,335,629 992,010 30,852,661
8% Liabilities
BILREMSRILE Deposits and balances of banks
NEZNER and other financial institutions 6,649,030 6,366,885 — — — 282,145
REER Deposits from customers 83,794,961 78973675 2,292,332 561,185 — 197,769
RHBRAE Trading liabilties 879,690 — — — — 879,690
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 2,271,534 3,019,270 1,572,320 — —
BRTEBES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 — —  231439% - —
BRI ARES Convertible bond issued 7,648 — 7,648 — — —
EBER Loan capital 3926390 1,949,652 — 1976738 — —
FALaE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,466,211 — — — — 1,466,211
BEAE Total liabilities 105,901,448 89,561,746 5,319,250 6,424,637 — 4,595,815
NEGREERE Interest rate sensitivity gap (10,876,187) 6,199,918 3,910,992 992,010
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51, TREREE »)
b)) THERBRERE®)

51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(b) Market risk management (Cont'd)

FIZRER (&) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)
AEE
The Group
ZTTRE
2006
AN 3EAMLE
(BREBH) ki 1E L+
3 months or Over 3 B54F FEi B
% less (including months to Over 1 year to S54LAF Non-interest
Total overdue) 1 year 5years  Over 5 years bearing
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BeEREFT R Cash and balances with
BIREMS R banks, central banks and
BENET other financial institutions 1,267,871 25,857 - - - 1,242,014
AT PR Placements with and
REM S REE advances to banks, central
BEZRRZR banks and other financial
institutions 12,392,538 11,869,060 523,478 — — —
B5EE Trade bills 491,994 486,213 2,739 — — 3,042
RGPBEE Trading assets 6,414,870 2,614,212 798 9,445 — 3,790,415
EERABBERN Securities designated at fair
RMAABENES value through profit or loss 1,003,579 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
REEFRBHEK Loans and advances to
HBRIE customers and other
accounts 51,906,002 46,664,364 2,755,694 218,676 27,711 2,239,557
A EER Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 399,566 78,385 4,113,431 326,336 55,732
HEZIBRE Held-to-maturity investments 10176493 1477911 1684242 5962279 1,049,931 2,130
FEtREE Non-interest bearing assets 13,514,928 — — — — 13,514,928
EEBE Total assets 102,141,725 63,560,603 5,161,502 11,042,175 1,485,484 20,891,961
g% Liabilities
BOREHERKLE Deposits and balances of banks and
NERRER other finandial institutions 831,973 591,410 — — — 240,563
EFGER Deposits from customers 65,421,831 62,196,366 1,516,173 981 — 1,708,311
XMt aE Trading liabilities 428,648 — — — — 428,648
BRIFRE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 3,792,793 1,606,300 1,858,626 — —
BBRITERES Debt securities issued 2,300,889 — — 2,300,889 — —
BRTTARES Convertible bond issued 247,191 — — 247,191 — —
EBEX Loan capital 3901326 1,942,973 — — 1,958,353
FHBEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,520,077 — — — — 1,520,077
EEAE Total liabilities 81,909,654 68,523,542 3,122,473 4,407,687 1,958,353 3,897,599
NERGBEEE Interest rate sensitivity gap (4,962,939) 2,039,029 6,634,488 (472,869)




51. SREMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(b) TWZEREE @) (b) Market risk management (Contd)
FIRE R () Interest rate risk (Cont'd)
TRETNEERANGFREERAGBNTESRT The following tables indicate the mismatches of expected next repricing
FEETEXRHH (KPNEPH  UBREEAE) - dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the interest bearing

assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.

NG|
The Company
ZE2RLF
2007
AR
(BfERH) 3EANE
3 months Z1F 10 L
or less Over 3 Z5F it 8
#%  (incdluding monthsto Over 1 year 545 F Non-interest
Total overdue) 1 year to 5 years Over 5 years bearing

BETT AT BT BETz  B%Tn  E%Tx
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE Assets
RFERRBAR Loans and advances to customers

HifRE and other accounts 29,800 — — — — 29,800
=G O Amounts due from subsidiaries 1,115,461 290,741 65,491 — — 759,229
FABEE Non-interest bearing assets 24,336,907 - — - — 24,336,907
EEMAE Total assets 25,482,168 290,741 65,491 — — 25,125,936
g Liabilities
HEmaE Other liabilities 14,915 6,557 — — — 8,358
RITREME Balances of banks and other

BRENER financial institutions 5,110,000 5,110,000 — — — =
FERTB B A B IE Amounts due to subsidiaries 84,443 — 7,800 — — 76,643
FHEAE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,473 = = = — 1,473
BEAE Total liabilities 5,210,831 5,116,557 7,800 — — 86,474

NERGBEEE Interest rate sensitivity gap (4,825,816) 57,691 — —

N
-
~N

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY SR ad4d| |



218

FEm B

II D 5 bf SR 2

Q3LINIT SONIATOH TVIDNVNIA TYNOILYNYILNI DILID

BT ERAR MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

51.

(b)

©

cHERERE»

51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

TERKREE &) (b) Market risk management (Cont'd)
FIZER (&) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)
/NG|
The Company
ZTTRE
2006
AR 3EAMLE
(BEBH) s 154+
3 months or Over 3 E5F FFE
BFE  less (including months to  Over 1 year to 5L E Non-interest
Total overdue) 1 year 5years  Over 5 years bearing
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
EEERRBHRK Loans and advances to customers
Hi kB and other accounts 13,860 — — — — 13,860
NG Amounts due from subsidiaries 1,483,461 544,143 — — — 939,318
FFRBEE Non-interest bearing assets 15,213,583 — — — — 15,213,583
EEAR Total assets 16,710,904 544,143 — — — 16,166,761
g Liabilities
HwaE Other liabilities 42,896 — — — — 42,896
FET BB A BB Amounts due to subsidiaries 260,550 — 260,550 — — —
BELAE Total liabilities 303,446 — 260,550 — — 42,896
NEGREERE Interest rate sensitivity gap 544,143 (260,550) — —
RBESREBRER () Liquidity risk management

AEBE-BERFERPESHLEX  UENEFP
A H RS TROEN - BT HETEEL X
BRESN  MEETHETENAR - AEEBER
HBIRENSENESRELSG VERTAEB
BOZHIE_RNS LEHMEERDES -
AEBETEGB2ECERE  BBRRTRHF
KEREUSIBERE IR °

() RESTIHHAZTHEEREEDH
NTEHELSITRAGERESLNEIHAE
EVER TN HIRE R o

HRRSABEEEMRETRES AL
& MEPHFHRAARELERNNBR
NEIE - EE > AXE2H AL ARKRIER
BERKRREMAH -

The Group always maintains high liquidity ratio in order to meet

unexpected increase of customer demand on cash. Apart from

compliance with statutory ratio requirement, stress tests are being

performed regularly. The Group invests its surplus fund in a portfolio of

mainly high-grade securities, which can generate liquidity if necessary

either through re-purchase arrangement or out-right selling in the

secondary market. The Group is also active in wholesale funding by

issuing long-term certificate of deposit so as to secure stable source of

funding.

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period at

the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

As the trading portfolios may be sold before maturity or deposits
from customers may mature without being withdrawn, the

contractual maturity dates do not represent expected dates of

future cash flows.



51. SREMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

O RBELEBEE®) (c) Liquidity risk management (Cont'd)
(i) RIEB TR AE S HEERBEST () (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (Cont'd)
LS 1|
The Group
ZRELE
2007

1BARLE 3EANL
238A 215 1EUL
3months  1yearor B5E
BiGEE  1fBA orlessbut  lessbut Syearsor  5ENLE

@5 Repayable  Within 1 over over3 lessbut Over5 EFHAH
Total on demand month 1 month months over 1 year years  Undated
B¥Tn B¥Tz B¥%Tr BTz BERTn BTz  EBTn  EBTxn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE Assets
HERAERT AR Cash and balances with banks,
Brkitem central banks and other financial
BENET institutions 1,502,876 823,246 101,204 71,986 500,440 — — —

EH7 hRETR  Placements with and advances to
Hit e BgEN banks, central banks and other

BRRB; finandial institutions 12,647,588 — 9,552,993 525,567 57421 1424023 1,087,584 -
ECEY Trade bills 1,523,200 - 445,835 836,911 240,454 - - —
RHRBEE Trading assets 3479009 899,542 - - 948 1,086,007 28,653 1,243,859
BEARBBEZN  Securities designated at fair value

REALBENES  though profit or loss 531,025 — — — — 531,025 — —
REEZRBTR Loans and advances to customers

HitBE IR and other accounts 67,704,297 1,564,930 1,958,699 5381822 7,865,500 29,116,210 18,942,826 2,874,310
EHEER Available-for-sale securities 22,125,403 — 1645774  2822,729 6,063,073 9,785773 1,708,876 99,178
EKHE Tax recoverable 71,248 — = = 71,248 = = =
EHHBHEAE Undated assets 22,800,381 - - - — — — 22,800,381
BELE Total assets 132,385,027 3,287,718 13704505 9,645,015 14,799,084 41,943,038 21,987,939 27,017,728
8 Liabilities
ROREMER Deposits and balances of banks and

BENGEARER other financial institutions 6,649,030 282,145 5,992,462 171,293 203,130 — - —
RERER Deposits from customers 83,794,961 18,559,908 51,321,293 11,061,862 2,290,713 561,185 = =
THR%EE Trading liabilities 879,690 879,690 - - - = = =
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 - — 595802 4,199,195 2,068,127 — —
BENERES Debt securities issed 2,314,394 - — — — 23143% — =
BERETAERES Convertible bond issued 7,648 - — - 7,648 — - —
BRER Loan capital 3,926,390 - - - — 3,926,390 - -
NEFE Current taxation 6,760 — — — 6,760 — - —
EHBARERE Undated liabilities 1,459,451 — - — — - — 1,459,451
BELE Total liabilities 105,901,448 19,721,743 57,313,755 11,828957 6,707,446 8,870,096 — 1,459,451

EE—SfEE Asset — liability gap (16,434,025) (43,609,250) (2,183,942) 8,091,638 33,072,942 21,987,939

N
-
©
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51. EREMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (conto)
O FEBELEMERE %) () Liquidity risk management (Cont'd)
() WRIESTIHHAZ HEERBEDH (1) (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (Cont'd)
ZBRLE
2007
MEANE 3@ANE
B3R 21E 1ENLE
3months  1yearor B5%
BEsEE  1fBA orlessbut  lessbut Syearsor  5FMLE
A% Repayable  Within 1 over over3 less but Over5 J|HEHAH
Total on demand month 1 month months  over 1 year years  Undated
BETr BT B¥Tr A¥Tr E%Tr  E%Tr  E¥%Trn  E¥Txn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
He Of which:
BENERE Certificate of deposits held
— BHATHEHEE  —incuded in available-forsale
SREE financial assets 150,033 = = = 150,033 = = =
150,033 — — — 150,033 — — —
BHES Debt securities
—BiHARS A% — included in trading assets 1,335,609 - — — 948 1,086,007 248,654 —
BE
—BiHAEEA — included in financial assets
BBBENRYR designated at fair value
AhEED through profit or loss 531,025 = = = = 531,025 = —
SHAE
—BHATELE  —induded in available-for-sale
SREE financial assets 21,157,046 — 929894 2817429 5913039 9785773  1,708.875 2,036
23,023,680 — 929804 2817429 5913987 11,402,805 1,957,529 2,036
BRTERE Certificate of deposits issued
—BHAERS — included in non-trading
BRE %1 debt securities issued 2,099,288 = — 385665 1,179,924 533,699 — —
EBES
—BHAETEA — included in financial
BBBENRYE liabilities designated
AR EEN at fair value through
SRER profit or loss 4,763,836 — — 210,136  3,019.271 1,534,429 — -
6,863,124 — — 595801 4,199,195 2,068,128 — —




51. EREMREE ) 51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

0 REBELEMEE &) (c) Liquidity risk management (Cont'd)
() HRESTIHHAZE,HNEERERESH () (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (Cont'd)
NG
The Company
“BRtE
2007

1MBANE 3EANEL
E3f8A EE FNE

3months  1yearor 25%
MEEE  1fAA  orlessbut  lessbut Syearsor  5SEMLE
4%  Repayable  Within 1 over over3 less but Over5 SHEHAH
Total on demand month 1 month months over 1 year years  Undated

BT B¥Tr ERTR  BMTn  EMTn E¥Tn  B%Tn  EETR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

BE Assets
UM BARIE Amount due from subsidiaries 1,115,461 9,997 213,991 66,753 65,491 - - 759,229
EXRAHLEE Undated assets 24,366,707 - - - - — — 24,366,707
25,482,168 9,997 213,991 66,753 65,491 - — 25,125,936
g% Liabilities
BRITREMSEEE  Balances of banks and other
NERRER financial institutions 5,110,000 = = — 5,110,000 = = =
R EBARFE Amount due to subsidiaries 84,443 — - — 7,800 — - 76,643
EXHAHEE Undated liabilties 16,388 — - — — — — 16,388
5,210,831 - - — 5,117,800 - - 93,031

N
N
-
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Notes To The Financial Statements

51. EREMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (conto)
O FEBELEMERE %) () Liquidity risk management (Cont'd)
() WRIESTIHHAZ HEERBEDH (1) (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (Cont'd)
F£E
The Group
Iy ﬁ
2006
MEAME 3EANME 1ENE
Z3(8A Z1F Z5%
BEGEE  1EAM™ 3monthsor 1Tyearorless 5 yearsor
A% Repayable  Within1 lessbutover — butover3 lessbutover — SEME EFFHHEH
Total  on demand month 1 month months Tyear  Over 5 years Undated
EBFT  A%Tr A%Tr  A%Tr  A%Tr  BETr BT BETrx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
£E Assets
B4REHT B Cashand balances with banks,
BOREME R central banks and other financial
KENER institutions 1267871 1,267,871 - — — — - -
EH1T RRETR  Placements with and advances to
A msEn hanks, central banks and other
222 BRRBR financial institutions 12,392,538 — 8971727 2,543,509 523,478 353,824 — -
BH5E Trade bills 491,994 — 137412 265,123 89,459 — — —
h RHBBEE Trading assets 6,414,870 355,091 — 751 798 2,396,475 798,158 2,863,597
?EE BEBEZ Securities designated at fair value
[ BAR WEE? through profit or loss 1,003,579 — — 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
& .
A x }5 EnR® Loans and advances to customers
% EMEEIE and other accounts 51,906,002 1898202 1,680,160 3,104,927 5558399 21,293,707 16,153976 2,216,631
Fﬁﬁ A EE Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 — 149,757 249,809 78,385 4117430 326,336 51,733
N BERIMEE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 — 549,215 317,645 1,736,803 6,234,100 1,336,601 2,129
B wHRENEE Undated assets 13514928 - - . - - 13514928
N
= BEEH Total assets 102,141,725 3521164 11,488,271 6,505,184 8,103,488 35,133,880 18,696,577 18,693,161
=2
3 & Liabilties
g BTREMSREB  Deposits and balances of banks and
)% NERRER other financial institutions 831,973 203,416 520,866 107,691 — — — —
- BEHER Deposits from customers 65,421,831 17485392 39612916 5895137 1,858,045 570,341 — —
5 ZHRRaE Trading liabilties 48648 428648 — - - - - -
o E?*?ﬂ_?ﬂﬁ Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 — — — 4494424 2763295 — —
= BENEBES Debt securities issued 2,300,889 - — — 44142 2,256,747 — —
8 BERIARES Convertible bond issued 247,191 — — — — 247,191 —
g EBER Loan capital 3,901,326 — - — — 1942973 1,958 353 —
é AEHE Current taxation 112,681 - - — 112681 - - -
5 EAROHEE Undated liabilities 1,407,396 — - — — — — 1,407,396
o
BELE Total liabilities 81,909,654 18,117,456 40,133,782 6,002,828  6,509292 7,780,547 1958353  1407,3%
BE-BEEE Asset — liability gap (14,596,292) (28,645,511) 502,356 1,594,196 27353333 16,738,224




51. EREMREE ) 51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

O FEBELEREE®) (c) Liquidity risk management (Cont'd)
() WRIEBTIHHAZSHEERSESH (1) (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (Cont'd)
—_ 7 2 /\E
2006

MEAME 3EARE  1EME

F3fAA 2F 5%

BESEE 1AM 3monthsor Tyearorless 5 yearsor
BF  Repayable  Within 1 lesshutover  butover3 lessbutover — SEMNE EFEAH
Total  on demand month 1 month months Tyear  Over 5 years Undated
BETr  A¥Tr  A¥Tn BBt BETr A%Tn  B%Tr  B%Tr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

He e Of which:
BENERE Certificate of deposits held
—BiARBEE — included in held-to-maturity
Ephtey investments 49,990 — — — — 49,990 - -
49,990 — — — — 49,990 — -
ERES Debt securities
— 2 ARSEE  —induded in trading assets 3,211,734 - - 750 798 2,396,475 798,158 15,553
BE
—BitAEEA — included in financial assets
BEERN designated at fair value
RBAD(EE through profit or loss 959,436 — - 23420 116,166 738,344 81,506 -
NeBEE
— 2 AAELE  —incuded in available-forsale
SREE financial assets 4,771,960 — — 249,809 78385 4,117,430 326,336 -
—BiFAHEE — included in held-to-maturity
HHRE investments 9,987,910 — 410,622 317,644 1736803 6,184,111 1,336,601 2,129
18,931,040 — 410,622 591,623 1,932,152 13436360 2,542,601 17,682
BRAENE Certificate of deposits issued
—BHAERS — included in non-trading debt
BREBITER securities issued 3,530,865 — - — 3,065,009 465,856 — —
— B ANEEABB  — included in finandial liabilities
BaARBLL designated at fair value
BEMSRER throug profit or loss 3,726,854 - - — 1429415 2,297,439 — —

7,257,719 — . — 4494424 2763295 — -

N
N
w
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Notes To The Financial Statements

51. EREMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (contd)
O FEBELEMERE) (c) Liquidity risk management (Cont'd)
(0 RIES TAHAE S HEEREBESH () (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (Cont'd)
ARF
The Company
ZZTRE
2006

1EANE 3EAME  1HME

31 A 2 255

BERE 1AW 3monthsor 1yearorless 5 yearsor
4% Repayable  Within 1 lessbutover  butover3 lesshutover — SEL L EiEEHAE
Total  on demand month 1 month months Tyear  Over 5 years Undated
EETr  BETr  EEFr BEETr BT BBt BBt BBTr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE Assets
NG Amount due from subsidiaries 1,483,461 99,582 444,561 — — — — 939,318
EHHBHEE Undated assets 15,227,443 — - — - — — 15,227,443
16,710,904 99,582 444,561 — — — — 16,166,761
2 Liabilities
224 FERMBARFE  Amount due to subsidiaries 260,550 - - - 42 260,508 — -
EXRAHAE Undated liabilities 42,89 — — — — — — 42,8%
h
303,446 - - - 4 260508 — 42,89
B
%
=
b2
A&
g
R
/A
=

Q3LINIT SONIATOH TVIDNVNIA TYNOILYNYILNI DILID



51. SREMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (contd)

O FEELEMERE) (c) Liquidity risk management (Cont'd)
(i) THEEFEHRSH (i) Analysis of the residual contractual maturities of financial

NTRRGHRITBRTRIAEENZ /A
ENREARNGOIHBEZHTHER
ENATRRERE -

liabilities
The following maturity profile show the undiscounted cash flows

on the Group’s financial liabilities on the basis of their earliest

possible contractual maturity.

b3 3
The Group
ZEELE
2007
1AL 3EANL
2387 ZE 1550 E
BeRE 3months 1 yearor 25E
A% OREE 1EAR orless  lessbut Syearsor  SELLE
Gross cash ~ Repayable ~ Within1  but over 1 over 3 less but After 5
flows on demand month month months  over 1 year years
BETR BTz B%Trn A%t A¥Tn  BETT  BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BOREMERHEE Deposits and balances of banks and
NERRER other financial institutions 6,652,241 282,145 5,994,766 172,200 203,130 - -
REER Deposits from customers 84,209,145 18,559,908 51,531,252 11,182,089 2,374,695 561,201 -
BRIGEAE Certificates of deposit issued 7,110,635 = 8,733 658,111 4,288,582 2,155,209 =
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,540,657 - - — 100537 2,440,120 -
BETTRRES Convertible bonds issued 7,668 — — — 7,668 — —
EREA Loan capita 5,386,524 — — 78809 236426 5071289 —
TELRIA Derivative financial instruments (481,768) — (2,660) (16,461)  (129,410)  (332,430) (807)
105,425,102 18,842,053 57,532,091 12,074,748 7,081,628 9,895,389 (807)
&
The Group
ZRERE
2006
MAANE 3BAME 185 F
Bene 238 A 21 25%
2%  HEBEE  1EAR 3monthsor 1yearorless  5yearsor
Gross cash ~ Repayable Within 1 less but over  but over 3 less but over SENF
flows  on demand month 1 month months Tyear After 5 years
AETT ABTrn A%Trn  A%Tr  BETr  B%Tr  BET:x
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ROREeE#E Deposits and balances of banks and
NERRER other financial institutions 834521 203416 522395 108710 = - -
BEERH Deposits from customers 65,683,309 17485392 39,757,374 5961624 1,908,531 570,388 —
BERIESE Certificates of deposit issued 7,670,560 — 19,908 48,703 4,648,005 2,953,944 —
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,670,885 — — — 138,581 2,532,304 —
BRTBRES Convertible bonds issued 260,528 - — - 260,528 — —
BBER Loan capital 5,002,115 — — 78912 2,180,824 709,592 2,032,787
fi£2MIA Derivative financial instruments (267,196) - (1,253) (17,548) (71201)  (171,644) (5,550)
81,854,722 17,688,808 40298424 6,180,401 9,065,268 6,594,584 2,027,237

N
N
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51.

(d)
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51.

(d)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Operational risk management
Operating risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or from external events.

The Group’s Board of Directors through the establishment of CRMC:

—  recognises the major aspects of CKWB's operational risks as a
distinct risk category that should be managed;

—  approves and periodically reviews CKWB's operational risk
management framework; and

—  ensures that CKWB'’s senior management is taking the necessary
steps to implement the operational risk management policies,
processes and procedures.

The Group’s senior management, through the establishment of the
Operations & Control Committee (“OCC"):

—  implements the operational risk management framework approved
by the CRMC;

—  defines CKWB'’s organisational structure for operational risk

management;

— assigns authority, responsibility and reporting relationships to
encourage and maintain accountability; and

—  ensures that sufficient human and technical resources are devoted
to operational risk management.

The RMG has established the Operational Risk Management Section:

—  to coordinate operational risk management activities across the
Bank and to manage these risks as an independent, centralised
function, including the approval of operational risk and control

limits under authorities delegated by the OCC where necessary;

—  to set bank-wide policies and procedures in relation to operational
risk management and control; and

—  to ensure adequacy of design and implementation of operational
risk assessment methodology tool and reporting system within
individual business lines and functional units.
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51.

(d)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Operational risk management (Cont'd)
The Group currently manages its operational risks through a number of

ways:

—  The Operational Risk Management Policy is enhanced and the
operational risk management framework is refined to ensure that
operational risks are consistently and comprehensively identified,
assessed, monitored and controlled.

—  Material operational risk exposures are managed through a

framework of policies, procedures and processes.

—  Various operational risk management programs, such as self-
assessment exercises and key risk indicators, for assisting the
Bank in identifying, assessing, mitigating and reporting operational
risk are developed. The programmes will be continuously updated,

expanded and enhanced.

—  Operations and technology policies and manuals are developed and
reviewed annually to ensure processes are adequately considered
and defined.

—  Human resources policies and practices are established to
define and encourage proper staff behaviour, and to ensure
that staff are qualified and trained for their roles.

—  New products and services are evaluated by various
functional units before they are approved by CKWB's senior
management to ensure that staff, processes, and technology
can adequately support prior to launching.

—  Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are set up
and tested annually for major events such as major failure of
data centre caused by fire or other events; loss of operating
site and sudden and massive customer withdrawal due to
market rumours or other reasons.

—  The examination and evaluation of the adequacy and
effectiveness of CKWB's internal control system is
independently conducted by the Audit Department on
an on-going basis. The audits cover all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls as
well as risk management functions.

N
N
~N
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51.

(e)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Capital management
The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue

to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital structure
to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder returns that might
be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes adjustments to

the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

Apart from the above, the HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements
for CITC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB") as a whole. In implementing
current capital requirements the HKMA requires CKWB to maintain
a prescribed ratio of total capital to total risk-weighted assets. CKWB
adopts standardised approach to calculate market risk in its trading
portfolios and risk weightings for credit risk. Banking operations are
categorised as either trading or banking book, and risk-weighted assets
are determined according to specified requirements that seek to reflect
the varying levels of risk attached to assets and off-balance sheet

exposures.

In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the CKWB's primary
objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the CKWB’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other shareholders.

CKWB actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital structure to
maintain a balance between the higher shareholder returns that might
otherwise be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes adjustments to
the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

Consistent with industry practice, the CKWB monitors its capital structure
on the basis of the capital adequacy ratio and there have been no
material changes in the CKWB's policy on the management of capital
during the year, except for a change in the calculation methodology in
the capital adequacy ratios.
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51.

(e)

()

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Capital management (Cont'd)

The capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December 2007 are computed on
the consolidated basis of CKWB and certain of its subsidiaries as specified
by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance which
became effective on 1 January 2007. The capital adequacy ratios as at 31
December 2006 were computed in accordance with the Third Schedule to
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and adjusted in accordance with the
guideline on “Maintenance of Adequate Capital Against Market Risks”
issued by the HKMA. Accordingly, the capital adequacy ratios of the two
years are not directly comparable.

The CKWB and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the year ended 31
December 2007 and 2006 and is well above the minimum required ratio
set by the HKMA.

Except CKWB, CIFC and HKCB Finance Ltd, neither the Company nor
any of its other subsidiaries are subject to externally imposed capital
requirements.

Legal risk management

The Group remains abreast of all legal and regulatory requirements
applicable to its governance and operations, and continuously seeks
to develop its people, to enhance its systems and processes to create
awareness and to implement necessary change. Policies and procedures
remain under constant review. Continuous training of our people in the
areas of the Group’s policies and procedures as well as applicable laws,
rules and regulations remained key to the management of the Group’s
legal risks in 2007, as in previous years, and will continue to be vital in
2008.

Our Legal and Compliance Department (“LCD") has been a key partner
in the business, providing legal and compliance advice and support to
all parts of CKWB. In 2007, LCD was actively involved in launching new
products and new business, strategically important transactions and
commercial agreements, outsourcing arrangement as well as day-to-day
matters arising from the business that is diverse both geographically and
in scope.
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51.

(9)

52.

(a)

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Strategic and reputational risks management

In order to keep pace with the ever-evolving operating and regulatory
environment of the Group, senior management places a high priority on
ensuring that our business and operational strategies are appropriately
defined and executed in a professional and time-relevant manner. Great
care is taken to protect our reputation and maximise our brand equity.
The CRMC of CKWB meets regularly to monitor and oversee the Group’s
strategic and reputational risks.

Fair Value Information

Estimation of fair values

Where available, the most suitable measure for fair value is the quoted
and observable market prices. In the absence of such quoted and
observable market prices for most financial instruments, and in particular
for loans, deposits and unlisted derivatives, the fair values are estimated
based on a range of valuation, current market parameters methodologies
and assumptions regarding risk characteristics of various financial
instruments, discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future
expected loss experience and other factors. In particular, the fair value is a
theoretical value applicable at a given reporting date, and hence can only
be used as an indicator of the value realisable in a future sale. Changes in
the uncertainties and assumptions could materially affect these estimates
and the resulting fair value estimates.

Fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts not
materially different from their fair values as at 31 December 2007 and
2006 unless otherwise stated.

(i) Financial assets
The Group’s financial assets mainly include cash, placements
with banks, central banks and other financial institutions, loans
and advances to customers, investments and financial derivative

instruments.

The fair values of placements with banks, central banks and other
financial institutions are mainly priced at market interest rates
and mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values

approximate the fair values.



52.

(b)

53.

PREBEER @

52. Fair Value Information (contd)

DNREBE®) (b) Fair value (Cont'd)

(0 SEEE () (i) Financial assets (Cont'd)
ERFERKEFNAARBELEEEEM The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking into
BHERBERRELMSNENZEHF account the relevant market interest rates and being mostly priced
RFEE VEER=ZBEARNEFTE &K at floating rates close to the market interest rate which are mainly
HEREKREE - repriced within 3 months, equal their carrying amounts.
RHOMGEE BTRBRBERIARRA Trading assets, securities designated at fair value through profit or
ABENEFLRIHEEZEAETERE loss and available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value in the
AUNAREBEIE R_ZEZEF+ A financial statements. The fair value of held-to-maturity investments
T+ HBREZRIHRENAABHEER approximate their carrying amounts as at 31 December 2006.
BREEES -

(i) =Z=HEME (i) Financial liabilities
BTuiEN  FFESRIEHNUAREE All financial liabilities are stated at fair value or carried at amounts
SHHIRBEER -_EZTL+ER -_TEN not materially different from their fair values as at 31 December
FH+_A=1+—"BHNRAABEDRITKE 2007 and 2006 except as follows:

AR ¢
—EEBLHF ZETEARF
2007 2006

IRE2HE RS
Carrying AREE Carrying NRfEE
amount Fair value amount Fair value
BT T BT T BT BT
KEE The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B EITARRES  Convertible bonds 7,648 9,243 247,191 408,627
BEAENKR Loan capital 3,926,390 4,155,545 3,901,326 4,185,641
3,934,038 4,164,788 4,148,517 4,594,268

PTET AR 53. Derivatives

ERTATAEELEENMKE TELPERR
SEEEMEARERERBN —EERD -
EREERBBEEEMAEN R LT HED
CRFERARBARAGAAZENMSAR - &
SEMANFEFENETAREF EMEX\H
MELD  TEREIXFNITETA - AEE®E
SESNEBENTETIEAN - AEEKRE
REAREPHMERNEETREBEREMmMIEH
METARR -HEFENME - STETEDE
BRABIEEE R EL -

The use of derivatives for proprietary trading and their sale to customers

as risk management products is an integral part of the Group’s business

activities. These instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own

exposures to market risk as part of its asset and liability management

process. The principal derivatives instruments used by the Group are

interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily

over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also participates in exchange

traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been

entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other

trading positions. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as

either held for trading or held for hedging.

N
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53. ST T H»)

53. Derivatives (contd)

(@) FTEITENEZSE (@) Notional amounts of derivatives
PMTHETIARERE —BEXZEMABEENIEHR Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the value
HNEEREFTEBENVEAN ELT AR of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional amounts of
LEHERERATHORZE  UIAKRERER these investments indicate the value of outstanding transactions and do
HE o not represent amounts at risk.
LTRBEFZNTETANGESEME - The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each significant
type of derivatives entered into by the Group:
*5H
The Group
ZEELE ZEERE
2007 2006
BEERBRBE EETARBES
NRBAAEER IARB2 7 BEE
SHIA-f SBIA—#
ETER Efh ETER
Managedin  (BFE Managed in EAh
conjunction with EE) conunctionwith (B H(E
financial instruments Others financial instruments EE)
$H  designatedatfair  (including g designated at fair Others
Held for  value through profit held for g Heldfor ~ value through profit  (including held ag
hedging or loss trading) Total hedging or loss for trading) Total
BETR BETT B¥Tr BTz A% BETR AT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERfT4£TE Currency derivatives
BHRS  Forwards - — 21114508 21,114,508 — — 29142597 29,142,597
BERS  Swaps - 78000 32,681,133 32,759,133 - 78,000 8571,601 8,649,601
N1 Options purchased - - 624,865 624,865 — — 182,800 182,800
ELHE Options written - - 624,865 624,865 — — 179,579 179,579
FIZFTE TR Interest rate derivatives
BHBR 5 Swaps 3,674,725 5,337,675 22,504,576 31,516,976 6,238,456 4,862,553 7462,727 18,563,736
EPN::TH Options purchased — — — — — — 933,162 933,162
ELHE Options written - - - - — — 933,162 933,162
3,674,725 5,415,675 71,549,947 86,640,347 6,238,456 4,940,553 47,405,628 58,584,637

A ERZoBAEBAEIE - FIERESHTHHE
T BUNTETRANARRSHEIRDATFANR
S WIRRARDHE -

The above transactions are undertaken by the Group in the foreign

exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The notional amounts of

these instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding and do

not represent amounts at risk.



53. STE T H») 53.

TETANAABEREERRNESHE (b)

Derivatives (contd)

Fair values and credit risk-weighted amounts of derivatives

rE
The Group
—EELEF —EERF
2007 2006

FERRE ZEEE
AREE AREE mELE NREE NirEE mESE
BEE B1f& Credit risk- BE BfE  Credit risk-
Fair value  Fair value  weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
BET T BT T BET T BT T BETF T BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FMZELTHET A Interest rate derivatives 319,870 394,222 231,334 104,010 307,380 44,213
EX{TAHET A Currency derivatives 579,672 485,468 685,435 251,081 121,268 158,912
899,542 879,690 916,769 355,091 428,648 203,125

(note 23) (note 35) (note 23) (note 35)

(BFaE23)  (FF&E35) (Bt 3E23) (Pt 3E35)

FEERBRMESERERBR _ZTLF—A
—BAEBHBEB(RITERKO)BBEAR R L
EWMCGRITE(ER) B EE  BFUARK S
HFNMBEMARAEIBEOBERTHE -M=F
TRENEERRNESERERBRBRES B (R
TTEBROIIMNE=ZMERFE - KB B ERAE
B L B Hn A 0% = 150% 1~ % (2006 F: 0% =
100% ) " MEEE « FIE R EMITETAEE LA H
0% Z 150% 1~ (2006 4F: 0% ZE50%) °

AREBRBEFANRI LENEEFREERH
Bt - Bl SRR A B RR DR o

The credit risk-weighted amount is the amount which has been calculated
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules effective on 1 January
2007 on capital adequacy and depends on the status of the counterparty
and the maturity characteristics. In the year of 2006, credit risk-weighted
amount referred to the amount as computed in accordance with the
Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The risk weights
used range from 0% to 150% (2006: 0% to 100%) for contingent
liabilities and commitments, and from 0% to 150% (2006: 0% to 50%)
for exchange rate, interest rate and other derivatives contracts.

The Group did not enter into any bilateral netting arrangements during

the year and accordingly these amounts are shown on a gross basis.

N
w
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53. ST T H»)
O KEBEAHEPIEMITE

AT RAKEFEYHAENT
MARBERE

BRI

Derivatives (contd)

Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for
hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group:

AEHE
The Group
—EELHF —ETRF
2007 2006
AREEEE AREBEERE QnEBEEE AnEEAR
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BT T BET T BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MESH Interest rate contracts 26,628 127,597 25,679 137,507

EREREE T EE N *

EXBENAAEBERD SR EESHMmHEH

AREEHHIETER
‘&
Bl EEH -

(d) FTETENSBTER

TREHRASEREERD
M THEERRGE) 0D

(d)
(RN EER

HRh
TETERESHE

Fair value hedges are principally consisted of interest rate swaps that are
used to protect against changes in the fair value of certain fixed rate
assets or liabilities due to movements in the market interest rates.

Remaining life of derivatives
The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of

derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the

DT o remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet date.
&
The Group
—EELHF
2007
HRTFHNEREHE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1FUEZESF
FER 1FHUT Over 1 year 55 E
Total 1 year or less to 5 years Over 5 years
BETT BT T BET T BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FMEFTETA Interest rate derivatives 31,516,976 4,106,558 27,098,474 311,944
EETHETA Currency derivatives 55,123,371 51,017,338 4,106,033 —
86,640,347 55,123,896 31,204,507 311,944




53. fTET R 53. Derivatives (contd)

d fTETENSTESH® (d) Remaining life of derivatives (Cont'd)
E
The Group
—ETRF
2006
BRTFHNEREHE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
14 LA E =54
1 E 18 AT Over 1 year to 5HFLLE
Total 1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
BETT BETIT BETIT BE T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MEHTET A Interest rate derivatives 20,430,060 5,593,283 12,348,344 2,488,433
ERHfTETH Currency derivatives 38,154,577 37,612,963 463,614 78,000
58,584,637 43,206,246 12,811,958 2,566,433
54, ZEEE - ABEREE 54. Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments
() RECEENREEE BEREKE (a) Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments to extend
credit
NTREEITESFABRRAENGNSEM The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant
2 class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
rEE
The Group
—EBELF ZEERF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEZEARZS Direct credit substitutes 4,391,322 1,723,211
B SHEBEMNEAEE Transaction-related contingencies 576,339 73,740
HME S AN EIEE Trade-related contingencies 1,746,636 1,659,341
H 7 HE Other commitments:
— RIT R EUB L — which are unconditionally cancellable or automatically
EERANEERE cancellable due to deterioration in the
AT 8 B EUH creditworthiness
of the borrower 15,921,154 12,915,501
— REBBE1FLAT — with an original maturity of not more than 1 year 3,551,324 2,556,234
— REBBEIFLLE — with an original maturity of more than 1 year 3,488,150 2,938,186
29,674,925 21,866,213

EERBRMESE Credit risk-weighted amount 4,472,023 2,762,347

N
w
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54.

(a)

(b)

REEE - BEBEREAIE

RUFENRBEE AERARE®W

ZEREMAERACEEMRABENTAE  BRF
R ERENRREENERIEAE - P ROE
REALEANZFREERBERSIINEER
FEBER - e ERREES N EIRIME
ERFHAMBALERBROCE BN BER
AREIHENDADA  WANSHLIFEY
ARBERE °

RRAEEERRNESENRRNEHI%E
150% 1~ % (2006 5F : 0% 2 100%) ©

EAREE

R-BTLFE+-A=+—HB EEADER
AR T 51 AR B 5 T XK 2 B S #R R AR R
BEOERERNT :

54. Contingent Assets, Liabilities and

(a)

(b)

Commitments (conrd)

Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments to extend
credit (Cont'd)

Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instruments
which include deposit placed, letters of credit, guarantees and
commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially the same
as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The
contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should the contract
be fully drawn upon and the client default. As the facilities may expire
without being drawn upon, the contract amounts do not represent
expected future cash flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk-weighted amount
range from 0% to 150% (2006: 0% to 100%).

Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of properties and equipment
outstanding at 31 December 2007 not provided for in the financial
statements were as follows:

&
The Group
—EELF ZEERXN

2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$’'000
EERERETL Authorised and contracted for: 3,484 8,593
DS REERITY Authorised but not contracted for: 58,100 6,983
61,584 15,576




54, ZEEE - BBRAE»)

©

(d)

55.

HEEE
MRZZZLF+-A=1+—H RETAHERL
EHERNHARZEESQBET

54.

(o)

Contingent Assets, Liabilities and
Commitments (Contd)

Lease commitments
At 31 December 2007, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

rE
The Group
—EELF ZTEERF
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
MERERUTHESR Properties leases expiring
1R Within 1 year 95,848 80,017
1FE5F After 1 year but within 5 years 254,269 251,901
54 1% After 5 years 259,567 305,386
609,684 637,304
REHERUTHEER Equipment leases expiring
15 7R Within 1 year 4,598 4,397
1FE5F After 1 year but within 5 years 5,032 8,591
9,630 12,988

AEBBBLEHENTABEZEDERR
B AREDERREONSNEHER —RKRE—ZEH
FoARERRENEENEGR - ULBEEY
TERKIBEEE -

FRZERRNHBAE
REBREMHBARLEBESEMALLEA
BB R E A B ARITE -

RERREHE
REAEIR AEBEFIGEARE

Ig

(a

RZTZZENFZAZ+ZH FEZER
T(PE)ERARI(THPERZE(RE)])
EMSHTPHBTEEEETEZESEN
WMERMES  UHLEER T AREEE
FEHEZEKHBAR - PERE(PR)E
HER ST N\EFE_FTEHERTES -

(d)

55.

The Group leases a number of properties and items of equipment under
operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of one
to nine years, with an option to renew the lease when all terms are
renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

Contingent liability in respect of legal claim
The Group and its subsidiaries are not involved in any legal actions that
would be material to the financial position of the Group.

Post Balance Sheet Events

Other than disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group
has the following post balance sheet events:

(@  On 22 February 2008, CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited
("CKWB China") received formal approval from the China Banking
Regulatory Committee for its incorporation as the Group's wholly-
owned subsidiary bank in the PRC. CKWB China expects to
commence its banking business In the second quarter of 2008.

N
w
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56.

57.

58.

n\l:l % E 1§$IE (ﬁg)

b) RZETZ+F+_A=+—H &%
EAHEONRTMELEBIERET A (e
Beta Finance Corporation#l Five Finance
Corporation) ® BR H E K &9 & B ¥
704,000,000 - A #EBMERETAHEE
NEARTSNEBETYEAEERRESD
KRBT UMNBABUEREIANEEE
BEER-_ZEZENF=ZAT-_HEEZAH
KZE1.6%M-053% - AEEFENT® -
IR IBEABERETIAYERTE BRA
Citibank NA.FTIREHN Z HAREREE °

EFEEE
AREBREREERARREMEEASH
REBRIAL - &35 BRI HE R 18
BHEAFRAE - AR ELAEDHARERY
4E HERAERAEENMATEREER
BIEEER -

BEEBARAIRGREER

EEERAE AEER_ZTTLF+ZA=1+—
HNEEBRA AT RBHRBRES MK
) Gloryshare Investments Limited & & #R = # 75 &
EHREAREKMBEFMAIOFEFEEER
o

BEHEE R E

EEERAEMBERRE  FERAYBHRRANE
ENBENERBERIBEENAENRKE
VA T 2 3 2 W N R 32 A B SR BREE S 4R I
AARBRE - BREEAEEHERBRIYMEN
W%ﬁ%%ﬁéﬁ%ﬂ°ﬁ%ﬁ“&ﬁﬁ%m
BECATIANBRROITEHAEEANERE
ZR - AKBEREMERREBEE - M BHRE
EEERTHBRAMERIBAMRKLEE -

ERE L HEEX §§3ﬁ$ EXEeitK
RRMAROHIE BEREERA ARIELR

KRR -

55.

56.

57.

58.

Post Balance Sheet Events (conta)

(b)  As at 31 December 2007, the carrying amount of the remaining
two SIVs (i.e. Beta Finance Corporation and Five Finance
Corporation) held by the Group was approximately HK$704
million. Uncertainties in the credit and capital market for SIVs
continued subsequent to the balance sheet date, and the net
assets value of these two SIVs up to 12 March 2008 had dropped
to 1.6% and -0.53% respectively. As a result of the decline in the
net assets value, these two SIVs were required to and had drawn

on the ratings support facility provided by Citibank N.A..

Trust Activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as

they are not assets of the Group.

Immediate Parent and Ultimate Controlling
Party

At 31 December 2007, the directors consider the immediate parent of
the Group to be Gloryshare Investments Limited, which is incorporated
in British Virgin Islands, and ultimate controlling party to be CITIC Group,
which is incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.

Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses for the years presented. Changes in assumptions may have
a significant impact on the financial statements in the periods where the
assumptions are changed. The application of assumptions and estimates
means that any selection of different assumptions would cause the
Group's reporting to differ. The Group believes that the assumptions
that have been made are appropriate and that the financial statements
therefore present the financial position and results fairly, in all material
respects.

Management discussed with the Audit Committee the development,
selection and disclosure of the Group's significant accounting policies and

estimates and the application of these policies and estimates.
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(i)

@ii)

LB 1R

ERE R

ERBEAeERR  NTEREEER
BRFE AKRESHBEREAREFAE
FARENFEER (BT RERSR
ERBRD) - BENTEERBEALARS
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ERENTBEEFE  AEHRKRAS
MmETREAEEANREFREUNEERR
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REFRERBRERZBNENEZR -

Al R
BRUHEEERSFNAABERRBIITET
BEERERA  AEBEREHTELR
AHBRE -BELAABETHREENE
B 7S T A B TE A 3R B PR A9 U [B] BB ) 1
O #ESAUXMHABNERMTE -

EEITARAALEE
AABEGBT-—REIBLEE  ERED
MITANFKEANARTHSERNER —HE
B EEL - tERETA > BE A HISH
B MRERRABSFRZAEST SR
B FINLLAXIGHAERERIEBBR
ZMEENSHMIATSREX KT AH
B - B AR EBEARABSREMEEE
fHat - EBURETANQAABEIRE
MERELEMBRNFEEE  TEBE
i 2 BB B =W Ak At e

58. Accounting Estimates and Judgments (contd)

(a)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Notes 31(c), 32 and 46 contain information about the assumptions and

their risk factors relating to valuation of investment property, goodwill

impairment and fair value of share options granted. Other key sources of

estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(i)

(i)

Impairment losses

Loans and advances

Loans portfolios are reviewed periodically to access whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgments as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future
cash flows. Objective evidence for impairment is described in the
accounting policy 2(o)(i). If management has determined, based
on their judgment, that objective evidence of impairment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
those of the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the
basis of the current observable data. Management reviews the
methodology and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
regularly to reduce any difference between loss estimates and
actual loss experience.

Available-for-sale securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale securities are impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value below cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time period
is judgmental by nature, so profit and loss could be affected by
differences in this judgment.

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information.
Where available, quoted market prices are used. If a quoted price
is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a broker
or dealer for non-exchange traded financial instruments or from
a readily available latest trading price, the fair value is estimated
using present value or other valuation techniques using current
market parameters. The fair value of structured investment vehicles
(SIVs) is based on their net assets value provided by investment
managers and has taken into consideration of other risk factors.
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58. Accounting Estimates and Judgments (contd)

(a)

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont'd)

(ii)  Fair value of financial instruments (Cont’d)
All valuation models are validated before they are used as a basis
for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group compares
valuations derived from models with quoted prices of similar
financial instruments, and with actual values when realised, in
order to further validate and calibrate the models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are materially affected
by the assumptions used and judgments made regarding risk
characteristics of various financial instruments, discount rate,
estimates of future cash flows, future expected loss experience and
other factors. Changes in assumptions could materially affect these
estimates and the resulting fair values. Derived fair value estimates
cannot necessarily be substantiated by comparison to independent
markets and, in many cases, could be realised in an immediate sale
of the instruments.

Critical accounting judgments in applying the Group’s
accounting policies

Certain critical accounting judgments in applying the Group’s accounting
policies are described below:

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group
has a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-
maturity investments. In making this judgment, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity. If the Group
fails to hold these investments to maturity other than for certain specific
circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the entire portfolio of
held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale, as such class is deemed

to have been tainted.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at fair
value instead of at amortised cost.
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59.

60.

61.

Possible Impact of Amendments, New
Standards and Interpretations Issued but not
yet Effective for the Year ended 31 December
2007

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has issued
a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations, which are
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2007 and which have
not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s
results of operations and financial position.

In addition, the following developments may result in new or amended
disclosures in the accounts:

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after

— HK(IFRIC) 13 — Customer Loyalty Programmes 1 July 2008

— Amendments to HKFRS 2 — Share-based Payment

— Vlesting Conditions and Cancellations 1 January 2009

— HKFRS 8 — Operating Segments 1 January 2009

— Revised HKAS 1

— Presentation of Financial Statements: 1 January 2009

— HKAS 23 (Revised) — Borrowing Costs 1 January 2009

Comparative Figures

As a result of adopting HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures, the
amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: Capital
disclosures, and complying with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules, certain
comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in
disclosures in the current year and to show separately comparative
amounts in respect of items disclosed for the first time in 2007.

The comparative figures of segment reporting as disclosed in note 19
have been restated to conform with current year’s presentation. The
comparative figures of other accounts have been restated to conform
with current year’s presentation due to reclassification of amounts
due from an associate to interest in associates. Further details of these
changes are disclosed in note 25 and note 30.

Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 27 March 2008.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(BRAFRIZIBASN - LAPBHE R EEAL)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(A) ZEREHR

(A) Segmental Information

ZRiEE D By geographical areas
rEE
The Group
ZEELHF
2007
ERER=Ri
RAEfE
Bt AT F wneE &K&W A Contingent
Profit before mEE Total Operating liabilities and
taxation  Total assets liabilities income commitments
BETT B¥T T BETT BETT B¥T T
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
B Hong Kong 179,295 111,828,224 103,640,515 1,064,097 26,570,652
H Mainland China 1,389,396 24,079,621 5,322,139 108,609 689,495
ES USA 61,111 1,960,169 1,778,777 72,994 618,920
Hit Others 215,677 1,757,310 1,736,415 28,643 1,795,858
N EEIEE Inter-segment items 7,198 (7,240,297)  (6,576,398) 211) —
1,852,677 132,385,027 105,901,448 1,274,132 29,674,925
rEE
The Group
ZTTRF
2006

*EEE
N
B AR 7 YR @A Contingent
Profit before BEE Total Operating liabilities and
taxation Total assets liabilities income  commitments
AT ke AT BB T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
o Hong Kong 1,250,142 90,309,891 81,395,717 2,106,118 19,449,537
e Mainland China 42,798 13,043,465 2,890,442 70,394 140,346
x USA 33,199 1,792,687 1,670,814 70,019 896,550
Hib Others 7,505 2,789,290 2,783,338 13,261 1,379,780
SEEER Inter-segment items — (5,793,608)  (6,830,657) — —
1,333,644 102,141,725 81,909,654 2,259,792 21,866,213

tswEs T EREMBLE  WBARNS T
HBERRMEREBAAE T AE D

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the

principal operations of the subsidiaries, branches of its subsidiary or

associates.



(A) DEER =)

(A) Segmental Information (cont)

RWEE D (&) By geographical areas (Cont'd)
rE
The Group
—EBLHF
2007
EFER BHENR RBEEX fH@EREE SEHE
RE8X BB REK i 15
Loans and Overdue Impaired Individual Collective
advances to loans and loans and impairment impairment
customers advances advances allowances allowances
BETT BETT BETT BETT B¥T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
B Hong Kong 46,888,980 183,628 254,867 29,969 142,348
H Mainland China 11,397,494 502,346 502,345 40,914 55,616
ES USA 1,787,427 — — — 1,618
H At Others 5,759,529 51,034 — — 23,958
65,833,430 737,008 757,212 70,883 223,540
K&
The Group
—ETRF
2006

EFER ®BEEXR  RHEEX @ARRE GAeRE
REGR KGR R #® i B8
Loans and Overdue Impaired Individual Collective
advances to loans and loans and  impairment  impairment
customers advances advances  allowances  allowances
BEFT BB ok e BB ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 39,910,144 197,448 184,848 40,036 162,393
Fh Mainland China 6,703,093 469,794 469,794 30,034 43,609
E3 USA 1,429,400 — — — 28,846
HAh Others 2,642,713 191,997 191,997 6,290 18,318
50,685,350 859,239 846,639 76,360 253,166

bR AN RRXZEFHOMRAELE D - I
EERARER dEIZFHFIRNBERD
—TEHERNEZERREEEERTOER
fRIEF -

BRERRERREARER=EANER -

BMEEREBREEZZEHGHRFTERESE R
78 {8 B R B -

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk. For a
claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the
counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.

Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been overdue more than

three months.

Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which exhibit
objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

N
H
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(B) BITHRE—

TOMNEFERRR

(B) Further Analysis on Loans and Advances to

BN Customers by Industry Sectors
= é,ﬁ\ AR R aHeEE ,mg/& Loans and advances to customers analysed by the coverage of collateral,
BIEEDIT - M BITEETHONTRUAEER overdue amount and the impairment allowance is as follows. The
FTEE B \*E& = A economic sector analysis is based on the categories and definitions used
by the HKMA.
rEE
The Group
—ETLHF —ETREF
2007 2006
BEAER BEAER
¢ kamAaE =593 RBFHBE
B BoE BB BAE
Gross loans and % of gross loans  Gross loans and % of gross loans
advances and advances advances and advances
BETT covered by BB covered by
HK$’000 collateral HK$'000 collateral
IEkem Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEERE — Property development 207,000 — 205,155 —
—WEKRE — Property investment 7,740,669 98 5,370,620 97
— &Rt E — Financial concerns 5,061,032 36 3,315,125 43
—RELKL — Stockbrokers 181,000 6 50,000 —
—MEBERTEE — Wholesale and retail trade 3,383,895 54 2,885,044 51
—BlyE — Manufacturing 5,833,965 24 3,370,282 27
— BB RERRE — Transport and transport equipment 3,394,165 81 3,467,330 71
2T — Recreational activities 100,800 99 143,763 30
— BRI — Information technology 1,122 80 52,082 99
—Hft — Others 3,332,366 60 2,468,601 70
A Individuals
—RBEEERHE — Loans for the purchase of flats
sHEl LA under the Home Ownership
BRERR Scheme, Private Sector
EREEEEE Participation Scheme and
Bl E’]@*‘é*ﬂ Tenants Purchase Scheme 34,963 100 16,054 100
—RBEHM — Loans for the purchase of
MEE ?K other residential properties 11,284,553 99 11,446,698 99
—ERRBX — Credit card advances 506,775 — 535,293 —
— HAth — Others 2,401,149 83 1,693,327 79
EEBGERANERR Gross loans and advances for use in
PBRBEE Hong Kong 43,463,454 70 35,019,374 74
BomE Trade finance 4,467,495 38 3,508,201 40
EREAFEIMEAE Gross loans and advances for use outside
ERkBREE Hong Kong 17,902,481 42 12,157,775 59
TEERRBTEE Gross loans and advances to customers 65,833,430 61 50,685,350 68




B) BRIT¥E—SOWMNEFEFRKE (B) Further Analysis on Loans and Advances to
;R (#) Customers by Industry Sectors (cont)
EEPERIBRETEARM 2 T L Wi

\ o The analysis of impaired loans and advances of the individual loan usage
BERIERAESENREERRBRIFTNAT

category, which accounted for 10% or more of the gross loans and

advances to customers, is as follows:

AR
The Group
ZEELF
2007
ElER
E1E3: )
WIEE &
Impairment

BHER @ERFME HEFTME EREER charged
RER RREEE RREEE MEBFH  toincome

Overdue Individual Collective Impaired  statement
loans and impairment impairment loans and during the
advances allowance allowances advances year

BT T BT T BT T BET T BETT
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

MEKRSE Property investment 63,650 3,059 7,486 21,931 —
BEEMEEWEEZRKL  Loans and advances for
B the purchase of other
residential properties 7,238 1,944 4,470 13,927 1,378
EBEBBIMERHEZ KR Gross loans and advances for
TR AEER use outside Hong Kong 582,837 52,846 63,886 532,931 16,197
653,725 57,849 75,842 568,789 17,575
ZINES
The Group
e A%<
2006
R E &
5| 37 #Y
NEREEEES
Impairment

WmEAER  @ERIFEE HREFHE BREE charged
MEF RREEE MAEEE FREEFK toincome

Overdue Individual Collective Impaired statement
loans and  impairment  impairment loans and during the
advances allowance  allowances advances year

BT BT BT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

MEKRE Property investment 43,956 3,060 9,220 3,060 —
BEEMEEMEEHR KL Loans and advances for
B the purchase of other
residential properties 15,688 616 15,743 20,042 531
EEBBIMEAMERE  Gross loans and advances for
BB use outside Hong Kong 686,565 45,398 84,309 692,867 14,656

746,209 49,074 109,272 715,969 15,187

N
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(O BHPEE (@)

0]

Overdue Assets

BHEFERRER (i) Overdue loans and advances to customers
rEE
The Group
—E2ELEF —EER
2007 2006
EFERK EFERK
BREDE BRADE
% on total % on total
loans and loans and
BET R advances to BETT advances to
HK$°000 customers HK$'000 customers
BRRBREBEE The gross amount of loans and
B@igE - advances has been overdue for
periods of:
—3EAULEE — 6 months or less but over 3
61E A months 100,158 0.15 36,759 0.07
—6EAU EE1E — 1 year or less but over 6
months 55,274 0.08 258,965 0.51
— 1FE+ — over 1 year 581,576 0.88 563,515 1.1
737,008 1.1 859,239 1.69
AEHEEE R K # R Secured overdue loans and advances 679,136 767,533
44K 1 780 B B 3 R 2030 Unsecured overdue loans and
advances 57,872 91,706
737,008 859,239
HEEEFEEIER  Market value of collateral held
REHEM P TME  against the secured overdue loans
and advances 982,533 1,179,363
& 51 (8 2 1 Individual impairment allowances
made 61,491 70,702

ERRINMACERREN  EEAEHFEE
B YRNEFEHEADKRER  NIMFRBERE -
BIREHzER  FEERABRARZETEBN
BERARRERER - R/IERE @B ER
ANBEBMEHEREE - MU B RS EBRR Lits
HHIR - R EB R -

Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified as
overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid
at the year end, loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue
either when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower
but repayment has not been made in accordance with the demand
notice, and / or when the loans have remained continuously outside the
approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the overdue period

in question.



© AHBEEw

0]

(i)

(C) Overdue Assets (contd)

BHEFER };zﬂ E) (i) Overdue loans and advances to customers (Cont'd)
EERHERNARCEERTIEAEMEY Majority of collateral held in respect of the overdue loans and advances
¥ o A M ,Eﬁé.\Tﬁ\J &1 - is real estate properties. The eligible collateral should generally satisfy the
following:
(a) ZBEMMMERA R T A A g (@) The market value of the asset is readily determinable or can be
I NMEE reasonably established and verified;
b) ZEEFANRTSEERE ZFmi5A AR (b)  The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
BZEELE secondary market for disposing of the asset;
(© HFEmZEALiFRE ﬁ%iﬁ’] R TN IRARELT (0 CKWBs right to repossess the asset is legally enforceable and
FEIEENER without impediment; and
d HERFEERFERAUZEETEES (d)  CKWB is able to secure control over the asset if necessary.
1E o
[EREFRI 2T EREAIAREL KN The main types of “Eligible Collateral” is “Eligible Physical Collateral”
ml o FEBERMEYME - mainly comprises real estate.
RZZEE+FFTA=ZFT—BHERZZETRF There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions which
+-A=Z=+—8 AEEUVEAHBBE=EA were overdue for over 3 months as at 31 December 2007 and 31
K ERIT R E M & B E R - December 2006.
{th @ EE (i) Other overdue assets
rEE
The Group
—EELF ZETREF
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBBRBEMEE ¢ The gross amount of trade bills which has been overdue for:
—1FNE — over 1 year — 1,198
AHEEESF B E Available-for-sale securities which have been overdue for:
—1F L E — over 1 year 15,597 —
BEZIBKRECHHE - Held-to-maturity investments which have been overdue for:
— 1F L E — over 1 year — 15,553

N
H
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(D) REAER

(D) Rescheduled Loans

rEH
The Group
—EZLF —ETRF
2007 2006
HEFEXR

RBRAE HEFPER

Ao =x EET L

% on total ERES

loans and % on total loans

B¥T T advances to BT T and advances to

HK$'000 customers HK$'000 customers

KEHAER Rescheduled loans 15,970 0.02 16,393 0.03
KEHBERREERARSY B E k&L Rescheduled loans are those advances which have been restructured or
MER A BT R B EKEAR NG E R renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position of the

R BEEERTMERIGHHAEET I IF—
REEGER - FTFEEERCHHERANER
=LA W B FE(O) FE SR e i) R B -

RIBRLF+ A=+ -HERZZTREF+ =
A=Z+—H A&EETHECSANRITREMS
BB -

(E) MEEE

borrower, or the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment
schedule and for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial
to the Group. Rescheduled loans to customers are stated net of any
advances that have subsequently become overdue for over 3 months and
reported as overdue advances in note (C).

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions which
were rescheduled as at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.

(E) Repossessed Assets

RE

The Group
—EELHF —ETRF
2007 2006
BETT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000

B AEFPERRBR K Included in loans and advances to customers and other

H At ARIR accounts 37,773 176,216

WBEEAN_ZTLF+_A=+—HAK-Z
ERFT_A=+—BAZEEEENMBATE-

The amount represents the estimated market value of the repossessed
assets as at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.



(F)

B EE

(F)

BREEREEAGBRLEFERARERR
BXSUFRAERFENRZE FRER - BE
RHHFIAMBERN - SIEHERNEER
BREEEERTNEREES - RITAEM S

BMEBOTHEERRNBEHEMMAMERK

BBRIES - BB EREZZEEREEI10%HIA L
B E BB R ekt = N T

Cross-border Claims

Cross-border claims are on-balance sheet exposures of counterparties
based on the location of the counterparties after taking into account the
transfer of risk. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country
different from the counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country
of the guarantor. For a claim on the branch of a bank or other financial
institution, the risk will be transferred to the country where its head office
is situated. Claims on individual countries or areas, after risk transfer,
amounting to 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are

shown as follows:

—EELEF
2007
RITR
Hitt S s
Banks and DEHE
other financial  Public sector Hith W
institutions entities Others Total
BETT BYETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BBEURIIND KR Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 12,793,868 112,353 14,251,739 27,157,960
HoAEM of which Australia 4,620,357 1,212 352,456 4,974,025
Hepd of which Mainland China 4,976,665 109,598 10,889,775 15,976,038
hngn Ly g Caribbean — — 3,256,767 3,256,767
HRRE of which Bermuda — — 482,910 482,910
HEPFEHS of which Cayman Islands — — 2,185,974 2,185,974
HpREHFBFREE of which British Virgin Islands — — 587,884 587,884
PFEER Western Europe 15,516,696 2,451 2,946,157 18,465,304
HAx of which France 1,746,454 — 791,162 2,537,616
H® of which Germany 3,394,903 = 2,287 3,397,190
HAwm of which Netherlands 1,593,567 — 886,191 2,479,758
Heik of which United Kingdom 3,789,650 402 566,492 4,356,544
“ZTRE
2006
HRITR
H & RS
Banks and NEE

other financial Public sector Hib FERE
institutions entities Others Total
BET T BET T BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BANIINDKE Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 8,531,581 93,794 8,001,926 16,627,301
HA of which Australia 2,607,386 649 17,401 2,625,436
Herp of which Mainland China 2,667,315 92,325 6,604,283 9,363,923
gt g Caribbean — — 4,611,483 4,611,483
HEABERE of which Bermuda — — 840,479 840,479
EhHERSE of which Cayman Islands — — 3,450,214 3,450,214
HEh B4R RES  of which British Virgin Islands — — 320,789 320,789
AR Western Europe 10,491,879 1,880 4,138,607 14,632,366
Haox of which France 705,617 — 818,122 1,523,739
HepE of which Germany 1,785,231 — 3,963 1,789,194
H A1 B of which Netherlands 912,490 — 828,935 1,741,425
Hep of which United Kingdom 2,933,954 734 1,036,088 3,970,776

N
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G ¥ BERMIIBITEHFLSHNERE (G Non-bank Mainland China Exposures
iR

TEAMIFRTHFRARAEEREETE AL
HEIFRITHFRBAEL ZRABEE - L TIRE
RRBEERTERI) F3ERTERERTA
RAR([FEREDRIXTEERNTEAM
FERITHFRBAEIEL DI

Non-bank Mainland China exposures are the Mainland China exposures
to non-bank counterparties. The categories follow the non-bank Mainland
China exposures submitted by CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB") to
the HKMA pursuant to section 63 of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.
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—EBEHF
2007

{8 51 52 1

EEAER EEEER W AE

A R B AR SN B AR I Individual

On-balance Off-balance “E impairment

sheet exposure sheet exposure Total allowances

BETT BETT B¥T T B¥T T

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R A Mainland China entities 14,800,862 5,346,463 20,147,325 37,836

EERARERMN Companies and individuals outside

FER M E R A F Mainland China where the credit is

SE(EPN granted for use in Mainland China 13,212,306 6,549,817 19,762,123 10,520

28,013,168 11,896,280 39,909,448 48,356

—ET
2006

(ERIRRE

BEBER BEEBER BE

A L e 7 B SR B A HE Individual

On-balance Off-balance R impairment

sheet exposure  sheet exposure Total allowances

BT T BT BT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

B A i RS Mainland China entities 11,313,971 3,374,338 14,688,309 28,427

ZERBAMEANE  Companies and individuals outside

FEAHE R A Mainland China where the credit is

K AE A granted for use in Mainland China 9,885,249 4,795,268 14,680,517 34,547

21,199,220 8,169,606 29,368,826 62,974

H) =R

AEBHIRRESEEEQAKRT  EXFE
AREMBEEENERLLONALERBMN
EERRFMAIREMRAIRBEOLEE R

BB PAEE AR E

(H) Corporate Governance

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance
and has complied, in all material respects, throughout the year with the
module on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions” issued by the HKMA.



)

EEZEE )

ARAREEGERINTERES :

BEREES

ZEEERBIUKE HHEZFTSERAQF
EEMATERE BFUARAMIEERE
THEBEEEBILim A RENPBHERRE
EAREGGHENAERE - % ZE8HARA
MAEFANX  EP=2RBIUIIFNTESE -

RERFHNEES
UVEEGREFENERERABEAE  UE
ERAAFES  THRAE  BETHRAHELE
EHARE UHhHhEEERTRMEERAR
AERTBABNZERHME  FMBER
BEELPFEENBRRNES - ZZE8EHAR
AABESEEKR  EPEE - R2BIFATE
ER-RFPTES -

Btz EgN  AAFNEZENBAR —H
ERERTARRAR([TEREEDNERS
BRITAT=BEEES :

() HFERZEE
ZEBERBAIUKE MHEFSERT
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Board Committees

The Board of Directors of the Company has established the following

committees:

Audit Committee

The committee, being an independent body, assists the Board of Directors
in monitoring compliance with the policies, procedures, and internal and
statutory regulations. It also assists the Board of Directors in providing
independent review of the effectiveness of the Group’s financial reporting
process and internal control systems. The committee comprises four
Directors of the Company, three of which are Independent Non-executive
Directors.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The committee identifies and nominates candidates to the Board of
Directors for appointment as Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Alternate
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Directors of the Company. It also
assists the Board of Directors in reviewing and approving the policies
and mechanism in relation to the appointment or termination of,
remuneration or compensation to, and the succession plans for the senior
executives of the Company. The committee comprises six Directors of the
Company, including an Independent Non-executive Director and a Non-
executive Director.

Apart from the above committees, the following three committees were
established under the Board of Directors of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
("CKWB") which is a major wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company:

(i)  Audit Committee

The committee, being an independent body, assists the Board of
Directors of CKWB in monitoring compliance with the policies,
procedures, and internal and statutory regulations. It also assists
the Board in providing independent review of the effectiveness of
CKWB's financial reporting process and internal control systems.
The committee comprises four Directors of CKWB, three of which
are Independent Non-executive Directors.
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() Board Committees (contd)

(i)

(iii)

Executive Personnel Committee

The committee provides oversight of the appointment and
removal, remuneration, and succession plan of CKWB's senior
executives. It also assists the Board of Directors of CKWB in
selecting and recommending candidates for vacancy on the Board
of Directors of CKWB. The committee comprises five Directors of

CKWB.

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The committee oversees CKWB's risk management strategy,
policies and mechanism. The risks concerned primarily include
credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputation,
legal and strategic risks. The committee carries out its oversight
function on CKWB'’s risk management through various committees
at the CKWB's management level, including: Credit Committee,
Non Performing Loan Committee (“NPL Committee”), Asset
and Liability Committee ("ALCO") and Operations and Control
Committee. The committee comprises five Directors of CKWB.

The ALCO is responsible for the implementation and maintenance
of the overall risk management framework relating to balance
sheet structure, market risks, funding and liquidity management
across the CKWB's banking business. It approves policy and
guidelines. The committee comprises the chief executives, the chief
financial officer, the treasurer, the chief credit and risk officer, the
chief operating officer and the officer in charge of deposit taking.
It meets every alternate week and more often when conditions

require.
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